
Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us  and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about 
Township Information 

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, June 17, 2019 

7:00 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. APPOINTMENT OF AT-LARGE SUPERVISOR

III. CITIZENS INPUT

III. SPECIAL REPORTS

1. State College Borough Water Authority
2. Stormwater Fee Feasibility Study Phase II Update

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. May 20, 2019, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Continued Discussion - Rushcliffe Drive Parking Concerns
2. Hummel Subdivision Plan dated June 10, 2019

VI. NEW BUSINESS
1. Consent Agenda
2. Public Hearing Resolution approving Settlement Agreement with Comcast
3. Zoning Appeals/Requests for Variances:

a. 331 Selders Circle
b. 211 W North Hills Place
c. 200 Jackson Trail

4. Traffic Calming Request – West Aaron Drive
5. Traffic Calming Request – Hawknest Road
6. Authorization to submit Automated Red Light Enforcement Grant Application
7. COG / Regional Committee Appointments
8. Appointment of Ferguson Township representative on Recruitment Screening Committee for

new COG Executive Director

VII. REPORTS
1. COG Committee Reports
2. Other Regional Reports
3. Staff Reports

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

IX. CALENDAR ITEMS – JUNE/JULY
1. Ferguson Township Administrative offices closed Thursday, July 4th for the holiday
2. Coffee & Conversation, Naked Egg Café, 8:00 – 9:30 a.m., Friday, July 19th, 320 Pine Grove Rd.

X. ADJOURNMENT



 

Board of Supervisors 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, June 17, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
    
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. APPOINTMENT IN OF AT-LARGE SUPERVISOR 
 

III.  CITIZEN’S INPUT 
 

III. SPECIAL REPORTS          30 minutes 
1. State College Borough Water Authority – Wes Glebe 
2. Stormwater Fee Feasibility Study Phase II Update – Elizabeth Treadway, Wood 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. May 20, 2019, Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 
 

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1. CONTINUED DISCUSSION - RUSHCLIFFE STREET PARKING CONCERNS 20 minutes 
 

Narrative 
On May 20th, the Board of Supervisors Mr. Buckland introduced a motion to direct staff to conduct an 
engineering study to determine whether parking prohibitions were warranted on Rushcliffe Street and, if 
so, to prepare a resolution and a parking plan implementing the warranted prohibitions.  The motion was 
postponed to allow staff time to reengage the neighborhood and determine whether an acceptable 
solution could be identified. Staff met with representatives of the neighborhood on June 12th and 
determined that the solution favored by the residents of the street was to designate the street “one-way” 
moving from Circleville Road to Havershire Boulevard and allow parking on certain segments of one 
side of the street.  
 
Township staff’s assessment of the street is that it is currently functioning as designed and no safety 
hazards exist that would be mitigated by further prohibitions on parking or movement of vehicular traffic.  
Further, the Township Engineer has observed that a potential outcome of a one-way street designation 
is increased speed of motorists traveling on the street as they are not concerned about oncoming traffic.  
PennDOT standards must be met to warrant the designation of a street “one-way,” and it is not clear at 
this time whether Rushcliffe Street would meet warrants.  Options available to the Board to consider 
include a) leaving the street as-is; b) directing staff to prepare an ordinance amending Chapter 15, 
Section 403 to prohibit parking at all times on both sides of Rushcliffe Street; c) directing staff to conduct 
an engineering study to determine whether warrants are met on Rushcliffe Street to restrict movements 
to one-way traffic; or d) directing staff to evaluate another preferable solution identified by the Board.  
 
Regardless of the option the Board favors, the Manager is requesting that the motion on the table be 
withdrawn and a new motion encompassing the specific direction to staff is introduced.  Provided with 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, June 17, 2019 
Page 2 

the agenda is an aerial image of Rushcliffe Street.  Ron Seybert, Township Engineer, will be available 
to answer any questions the Board may have.  
 
Tabled Motion:  That the Board of Supervisors direct staff to conduct an engineering study to determine 
whether parking restrictions on Rushcliffe Street are warranted and, if so, prepare a resolution with an 
appropriate parking plan.   

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors discuss staff’s analysis and direct staff based on the outcome of the 
discussion.   

 
2. HUMMEL SUBDIVISION PLAN DATED JUNE 10, 2019    10 minutes 

 
Narrative 
The Hummel Subdivision is located at 154 Ridge Road, Pennsylvania Furnace.  The purpose of this 
plan is to subdivide existing tax parcel 24-7-14E, creating revised tax parcel 24-7-14E and create the 
new proposed lots 1 and 2.  Revised tax parcel 24-7-14E will remain with the existing home and garage.  
Lot 1 and Lot 2 shall be sold as a planned lot for future single-family residential homes.  
 
The Township Board of Supervisors recently granted two modifications and waived the requirements for 
sidewalks at this time: Chapter 22-513. Public Use and Service Areas.  Modification granted relief of 
paying fee-in-lieu of parkland; Chapter 22-506.3. Water Supply – Fire Apparatus Access. Modification 
granted to allow Ridge Road, a private drive to remain at its current width and not be widened to the 
required 18’ as per the SALDO and The Board determined sidewalks will not be required at this point in 
time.  
 
Notes have been added to the Record Plan relative to the modifications and the sidewalk relief granted 
at a previous meeting of the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Recommended motion: That the Board of Supervisors approve the Hummel Subdivision Plan dated 
June 10, 2019, subject to the remaining conditions as outlined in the Interim Director of Planning and 
Zoning memorandum dated June 12, 2019.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors conditionally approve the Hummel Subdivision Plan.  

 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. CONSENT AGENDA         5 minutes 

a. Treasurer’s Reports for March and April 
b. Voucher Reports for April and May 
c. 2018-C5 Pay Application #2 – Chestnut Ridge Pipe & Road CMP Lining:  $236,917.50 
d. 2019-C6 Pay Application #2 – Curb & Ramp Upgrades:  $49,082.15 
e. 2019-C8 Pay Application #1 – Pavement Markings:  $34,301.53 
f. 2019-C31 Pay Application – NexGen:  $23,000.00 
g. Public Works Maintenance Facility – Recording Extension Request 

 
2. A PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE 

COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A” WITH COMCAST OF 
COLORADO/PENNSYLVANIA/WEST VIRGINIA, LLC FOR FRANCHISE FEE PAYMENTS DUE 
TO THE TOWNSHIP.         5 minutes  



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, June 17, 2019 
Page 3 

 
Narrative 
On behalf of the Centre Area Cable Consortium, the Cohen Law Group concluded an audit of the 
franchise fees received by the Township for the audit period of December 1, 2013 through November 
30, 2017.  The audit included an analysis of each of the properties serviced by Comcast for cable 
television during the audit period, and an assessment of revenue entitled to by the Township versus 
revenue collected for the same duration. It was concluded that an underpayment of $36.66 existed for 
the audit period, and that is the amount that will be remitted by Comcast to the Township with the 
execution of the Settlement Agreement. Currently, the Consortium is in the process of negotiating a new 
Franchise Agreement with Comcast.  Provided with the agenda is a copy of the resolution as advertised 
for public hearing.  
 
Recommended motion: That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution approving a settlement 
agreement with Comcast of Colorado/Pennsylvania/West Virginia, LLC for franchise fee payments due 
to the Township.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution.   

 
3. ZONING APPEALS/REQUESTS FOR VARIANCE 

a. Request for Variance – 331 Selders Circle     5 minutes 
 

Narrative 
Teresa Soler of 331 Selders Circle, State College, PA is requesting a Variance to extend her 
sitting room/dining room area by 6 feet and add a 10 x 12 formal dining room to her existing 
home.  This addition will encroach into the setback by 10 feet.  
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance 
for 331 Selders Circle. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance.  
 

b. Request for Variance – 211 West North Hills Place    5 minutes 
 

Narrative 
Tom Rutherford of 202 Miller Lane, Boalsburg, owner of Professional Offices at 211 W. North 
Hills Place/Tax Parcel 24-12-26; currently used for Real Estate Appraisal and Brokerage offices 
and proposing to change the use of the office to Financial Analyst and Advisor office.  Alterations 
are not proposed at this location, the use of the professional offices will change and will be 
occupied.  The parking requirement currently is 6 off-street stalls (changed from 11 in 1991 by 
the Zoning Hearing Board).  
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance 
for 211 West North Hills Place. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance. 

  



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, June 17, 2019 
Page 4 

 
c. Request for Variance – 200 Jackson Trail      5 minutes 

 
Narrative 
SBA Towers II, LLC, care of Sittig Cortese, LLC, 437 Grant Street, 1500 Frick Building, Pittsburgh 
PA, is requesting the Telecommunications Tower that currently exists at 200 Jackson Trail/Tax 
Parcel 24-7-3, be removed and replaced with a “nearly identical” facility.  The proposal is to 
construct a self-support tower in lieu of a monopole for structural issues.  And relief from setbacks 
from the property line to the south.  
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance 
for 200 Jackson Trail. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance.  
 

4. TRAFFIC CALMING REQUEST – WEST AARON DRIVE    10 minutes 
 

Narrative 
On May 10, 2019, the Township received a request for a traffic calming study for West Aaron Drive from 
Amanda Evans.  The attached petition is signed by 13 residents of Overlook Heights. Residents are 
concerned about the safety of pedestrians and bicyclists due to the speed of vehicles and lack of 
sidewalks.  Also attached is the Township’s adopted Traffic Calming Policy.  In accordance with the 
policy, the Board, at its sole discretion, may forward the request to the Public Works Director for action, 
or deny the request.  West Aaron Drive from North Atherton Street to North Allen Street is classified as 
a residential sub collector street and has no sidewalks. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors forward the request for a traffic calming study on 
West Aaron Drive to the Public Works Director for action. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors forward the request to the Public Works Director for action. 

 
5. TRAFFIC CALMING REQUEST – HAWKNEST ROAD     10 minutes 

 
Narrative 
On June 7, 2019, the Township received a request for a traffic calming study for Hawknest Road from 
Rebecca Kennedy.  The attached petition is signed by 13 residents of The Landings Planned Residential 
Development.  Residents are concerned about vehicles speeding, running stop signs, and not obeying 
school bus laws on Hawknest Road, as well as vehicles speeding on Park Center Boulevard.  Hawknest 
Road is classified as a residential access street and Park Center Boulevard is classified as a collector 
street.  Also provided with the agenda is the Township’s adopted Traffic Calming Policy.  In accordance 
with the policy, the Board, at its sole discretion, may forward the request to the Public Works Director for 
action or deny the request.  School bus law violations and failing to stop for a stop sign are not within 
the purview of the traffic calming policy and better addressed by education and enforcement.  Speeding 
concerns, however, are considered within the scope of the traffic calming policy.  There are sidewalks 
in the neighborhood.  To be eligible for consideration for traffic calming for speed control, the 85th 
percentile speed on the street of concern must be greater than 10 MPH over the posted speed limit. 
 
Recommended motion: That the Board of Supervisors forward the request for a traffic calming study on 
Hawknest Road to the Public Works Director for action. 
 
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, June 17, 2019 
Page 5 

 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors forward the request to the Public Works Director for action. 

 
6. AUTHORIZATION FOR TOWNSHIP TO SUBMIT AN AUTOMATED RED LIGHT ENFORCEMENT 

GRANT APPLICATION TO UPGRADE CERTAIN TRAFFIC SIGNALS WITH DIGITAL RADAR 
DETECTION TECHNOLOGY        5 minutes 

 
Narrative 
The next round of Automated Red Light Enforcement grant funding has been announced and closes on 
July 1st.  Historically, the Township has had success with this program and the Green-Light-Go Program 
for various traffic safety improvements. This round, staff is requesting that the Board authorize a grant 
application to fund signal upgrades with digital radar detection technology at the intersections of Blue 
Course Drive and Martin Street; Blue Course Drive and Old Gatesburg Road; and Science Park Road 
and Circleville Road.  Staff is recommending increasing the requested grant amount from prior years to 
$108,000 to offset the cost of a $135,000 total estimated project cost.  The remaining $27,000 would be 
funded with local match dollars appropriated in the 2020 Operating Budget.  
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors authorize the submission of an Automated Red 
Light Enforcement Grant application to upgrade the traffic signals at the intersections of Blue Course 
Drive and Martin Street; Blue Course Drive and Old Gatesburg Road; and Science Park Road and 
Circleville Road. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the submission of an ARLE grant application. 

 
7. COG / REGIONAL COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS     10 minutes 

 
Narrative 
With the resignation of Mr. Tony Ricciardi from the Board of Supervisors, it is requested that the Board 
take action to appoint a new representative to the Centre Region Council of Governments and Regional 
Committees on which he served.  Mr. Ricciardi was the Township’s representative on the Centre Area 
Cable Consortium, COG Human Resources Committee, and Centre County Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Coordinating Committee. Mr. Miller has also indicated he will be stepping down from the 
COG Transportation and Land Use Committee. 
 
Recommended motion 1:  That the Board of Supervisors appoint _____ to the Centre Area Cable 
Consortium. 
 
Recommended motion 2:  That the Board of Supervisors appoint _____ to the COG Human Resources 
Committee. 
 
Recommended motion 3: That the Board of Supervisors appoint _____ to the COG Transportation and 
Land Use Committee. 
 
Recommended motion 4: That the Board of Supervisors appoint _____ to the MPO Coordinating 
Committee. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors appoint a Supervisor to the Centre Area Cable Consortium; COG Human 
Resources Committee; COG TLU Committee; and MPO Coordinating Committee. 

 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, June 17, 2019 
Page 6 

8. APPOINTMENT OF FERGUSON TOWNSHIP REPRESENTATIVE ON THE RECRUITMENT 
SCREENING COMMITTEE FOR THE NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE CENTRE REGION 
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS        10 minutes 
 

Narrative 
On May 28th, the General Forum of the Centre Region Council of Governments passed the following 
motion: 
 
“That the General Forum, as recommended by the Executive Committee, establish a COG Executive 
Director Recruitment Screening Committee with one representative, either an elected official of a 
municipal manager, from each of the Centre Region municipalities, and the current Executive Director 
who would be a non-voting member.  And, further, that the municipal appointments to the Committee be 
forwarded to the COG Executive Director by June 18, 2019.” 
 
The Board is asked to appoint a representative to serve on the COG Executive Director Recruitment 
Screening Committee. 
 
Recommended motion:  That the Board of Supervisors appoint _____ to serve on the recruitment 
screening committee for the new Executive Director of the Centre Region Council of Governments.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
That the Board of Supervisors appoint a Supervisor or the Township Manager to serve on the 
recruitment screening committee for the COG Executive Director. 

 
VII. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
1. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS               25 minutes 

a. Executive Committee 
b. Ad Hoc Facilities Committee 
c. Human Resources Committee 
d. Public Services & Environmental Committee 
e. Public Safety Committee 
f. Finance Committee 

  
2.  OTHER REGIONAL REPORTS        10 minutes 

a. Spring Creek Watershed Commission 
b. Steering Committee – Parks & Recreation Regional Comp Plan 

 
3. STAFF REPORTS         20 minutes 

a. Township Manager 
b. Interim Planning and Zoning Director  
c. Public Works Director 
d. Chief of Police 

 
VIII.  COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

IX. CALENDAR ITEMS – JUNE/JULY 
a) Ferguson Township Administrative offices closed Thursday, July 4th for the holiday 
b) Coffee & Conversation, Naked Egg Café, 8:00 – 9:30 a.m., Friday, July 19th, 320 Pine Grove Rd. 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 



1

Status Report to the Board of 

Supervisors

June 17, 2019

for Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors
June 17, 2019



• Introductions & Background

• Brief Review of Phase I Study 

– Program Assessment – Needs for the Future

– Funding Evaluation Findings

• Phase 2 – Study 

– Process

– Work to Date

– Next Steps

• Questions and Discussion

Agenda



• Stormwater management needs for short term 

and long term Township objectives are 

challenging resource availability.

• Phase I Goal: Evaluate the feasibility of 

establishing a user fee in the Township to:

– Address stormwater management service 

priorities;

– Define infrastructure needs, regulatory 

compliance, and maintenance objectives; and

– Evaluate funding feasibility for 

implementation of a user fee.

Background

3



Phase I  - 2017-2018

4



• What is the current stormwater management 

program?

• What are the problems, needs, and 

opportunities?

• Why change the current funding method?

• What are the priorities in the next 5 years and 

what are the long range goals?

• What is the best organizational structure to 

deliver services to the community?

• What program elements require additional 

funding?

• What is the best way to pay for stormwater 

management?

Phase I - Study Process



Name Representative Name Representative

Albert Jarrett Agricultural 

Engineering

Darlene Chivers Master Gardener / 

Resident

Steve Balkey Contractor / 

Resident

Andrew McKinnon Resident / Water 

Resource Activist

Jason Little SCASD Rob Cooper PSU

Todd Irvin Farmer Darryl Slimak Resident

Craig Bowser Resident Ansusan Brewer HOA

Jim Carpenter CRPR Gary Petersen Geology

Jennifer Myers CBICC

Stormwater Advisory Committee Phase I

6



Current Services, Stressors for Change, 

Strategies for Action

7



Stormwater Collection System - Drainage Inlets

8

• Township owns almost 2,000 drainage inlets.

• Routine inspection & maintenance is not 
conducted.

• Inlets replaced/repaired as part of or ahead of 
highway projects.

Need:

Strategy of inspecting, repairing / replacing and 
operating is required.

Strategies:
• Using interns, complete condition assessment.
• Analyze assessment and establish follow-up.
• Fund 10-15 major repairs annually (CIP)



Stormwater Collection System - Pipes

9

• Approximately 33.5 miles of drainage pipe (with 

interconnection through 7 miles of privately owned pipe).

• 50% of existing pipe is corrugated metal.

• Inspection and Repair/Replacement in advance of 

highway projects.

• Pipe replacement is not driven by greatest risk of failure.

Need:

Comprehensive strategy of inspecting, repairing /replacing 

and operating.

Strategies:
• Complete pipe system CCTV inspection.
• Prioritize repair/future inspection program.
• Invest CIP in Corrugated Metal Pipe repair/rehab program.



Stormwater Collection System - Channels

10

• 48 miles of roads without curbing that rely on side 

drainage / channels.

• Debris in channels (both roadside and “backyard”).

• Estimated half of all channels in need of repair.

Need:

• Inspection and maintenance program, including cross-

connecting pipe components.

• Policy on private and public channels connections. 

Strategies:

• Complete channel assessment; set priorities

• Address roles in managing public/private connections

• Establish CIP long-term program.



Best Management Practices (Stormwater Basins)

11

• Inventory lacks pre-2003 facilities. 
• 118 Private BMPs 
• 23 Township Owned BMPs
• 20% of post 2003 inspected for permit compliance.

Need:
• Inventory of pre-2003 facilities
• Program for inspecting, rating and maintaining 

facilities.
• Clarification of roles and responsibilities  for 

interconnected public/private)

Strategies:

• Complete data research on pre-2003 BMPs

• Complete condition assessment of all

• Prioritize repair/rehab program

• Establish CIP long-term program



Basins & BMPs – Roles and Responsibilities

12

• There are “orphaned” basins (one owner 

providing maintenance for facility serving 

many)

• Failure of private facilities receiving public 

land runoff can create safety and health 

issues, blockages, reduced capacity.

Need:

• Role of public versus private ownership 

requires careful review and clarification.

Strategy:

Review system component interconnections and 

clarify roles to minimize risk of failures. 



Green Infrastructure & Low Impact Development

13

• Township required to maintain written 
program for inspection of BMPs.

• Inspections rely on part time staff member.

• Township is mandated to “encourage” LID 
practices.

Need: 

System master plan and recommended design 
standards for effective GSI/LID for Ferguson.

Strategies:

• Prepare system-wide Master Plan to identify 
potential for effective use of GSI/LID.

• Establish standards for GSI/LID practices 
effective in Ferguson Township.



Green Infrastructure (GSI) – Goals and Program Impact

14

• Increased use of BMP’s provide on-site solutions 

addressing water quality and quantity.

• Partner with Township Tree Inventory efforts –

reduce “heat island” and infiltrate runoff. 

• Promote “green” practices such as neighborhood 

rain barrel programs to engage the public.

• Stream restoration and implementation in 

agricultural areas support meeting land 

management goals.



• Township in headwaters of streams/rivers 

leading to Chesapeake Bay.

• 2003 Pennsylvania Stormwater Discharge 

Permit for Small municipal storm sewer 

systems (MS4) issued to Ferguson 

Township.

• 2018 MS4 permit is renewed with 

additional mandates.

• Five-year permit cycle – renewal in 2023. 

Regulatory Pressures

15



Permit Compliance – Outfall Screening Program

16

• Township inspects 126 outfalls regulated 
under the MS4 program.

• Inspections currently rely on part time staff 
member.

• GIS is useful in management of the 
screening or data collection effort.

Need:

Inspection program, both regulatory and 
infrastructure-driven. 

Strategies:

Using assessment data of all systems, establish 
long-term, on-going inspection program.



Equipment

17

• Township rents equipment or shares with other 
departments as available. 

• Limited ability to proactively plan with potential 
delays in effort and increased costs.

• Needs identified for CCTV truck, flush truck 
and/or modern vac truck to perform basic 
stormwater inspection and maintenance.

Need:
Investment strategy that supports more proactive 
approach in system maintenance. 

Strategies:
• Evaluate needed equipment (Vactor, Flusher, 

CCTV rig).
• Add equipment and equipment operator. 



Staffing

18

• Township retains part time stormwater staff 

member for inspections.

• Public Works field operations with multiple 

missions and limited ability to focus on 

stormwater issues.

• GIS is a key to resource to maintain system and 

inventory database.

• Proactive management requires additional 

“dedicated” staff (both office and field)



• Township has elements of key program elements in place.

• Services are reactive, often driven by roadway investments. 

• Need for infrastructure condition assessment is critical need 

for all system components.

• New / Revised stormwater program elements can work in 

conjunction with other existing Township programs.

• Strategies will evolve and be adapted over time.

19

Conclusions



Phase I - Program Cost Estimation – 5 Year Plan

FY2018 Year One Year Two Year Three Year Four Year Five

Operating Costs

Personnel 196,716$        277,637$     285,534$     571,348$     588,056$     605,266$     

Materials/Supplies 174,432$        702,543$     560,540$     420,279$     706,661$     278,202$     

Capital - NonRoadway 1,310,000$    1,001,000$ 1,165,000$ 1,179,000$ 882,000$     1,075,000$ 

Capital - Roadway Related 101,000$        195,000$     -$              159,000$     84,000$       

Total 1,782,148$    2,176,180$ 2,011,075$ 2,329,627$ 2,260,717$ 1,958,468$ 

FY18 Year One Year Two Year Three  Year Four Year Five

Administration 21,071$          20,637$       22,386$       19,060$       19,630$       20,217$       

337,528$        440,292$     476,266$     451,009$     475,448$     475,044$     

Infrastructure 1,322,549$    1,520,251$ 1,512,422$ 1,700,558$ 1,681,639$ 1,463,207$ 

Roadway Related Infrastructure 101,000$        195,000$     -$              159,000$     84,000$       

1,782,148$    2,176,180$ 2,011,075$ 2,329,627$ 2,260,717$ 1,958,468$ 

 Five Year Plan By Expense Type and Program Area

MS4

Totals 

20



Phase I - Program Cost Estimation – By Program Focus

FY2018 Year One Year Two Year Three Year Four Year Five

Salaries

Program Management 14,243$                  14,671$       15,111$          15,564$          16,031$          16,512$       

MS4 68,338$                  138,208$     142,138$       146,186$       150,355$       154,650$     

Infrastructure 114,135$                124,759$     128,286$       409,598$       421,670$       434,104$     

Direct Expenses

Program Management 6,828$                    5,966$         7,276$            3,496$            3,599$            3,706$         

MS4 55,190$                  73,085$       89,128$          42,823$          44,092$          45,393$       

Infrastructure 112,414$                623,492$     464,137$       373,960$       658,969$       229,103$     

CIP

MS4 214,000$                229,000$     245,000$       269,000$       281,000$       275,000$     

Infrastructure 1,096,000$            772,000$     920,000$       910,000$       601,000$       800,000$     

Infrastructure -Roadway 101,000$                195,000$     -$                159,000$       84,000$          

Totals 1,782,148$            2,176,180$ 2,011,075$    2,329,627$    2,260,717$    1,958,468$ 

 Five Year Plan By Expense Type and Program Area

21



Funding Strategies for Township Stormwater 

Services

22



Why is Ferguson Evaluating a User-Fee?

23

• Regulatory requirements will continue to drive much of the future 
“non-optional” program requirements. 

• What, who and how long it takes to “do stormwater” - growing 
complexity. 

• Systems are aging and under-served.

• Costs are typically greater when “reacting” to problems.

• Collaboration can result in greater efficiencies BUT also much more 
difficult to put together.



• Taxes

– Tax Increment Financing

– Income

– Real Property

• Assessments

– Infrastructure Cost Recovery 

for Direct Benefit

• Exactions

– Charge for Rights to Conduct 

Business

Local Funding Methods and Tools

• Use Fees/Charges

– Water

– Sewer

– Solid Waste

– Stormwater

– False Alarm Charge

– Inspections

– Permit Processing



• Who pays?

• Basis of payment.

• Stability of revenue.

• Flexibility of policies.

• Purpose of revenue.

Differences in Funding Methods

25



Questions that should be considered.

• What method(s) cover the full cost of service?

• What modifiers should be available?

– Credits for private investments

– Incentives to handle stormwater on site

• What is the relationship between the revenue basis and the need for a 

public drainage system/services?

• How stable is the funding source?

• Can funding source be tied to levels of services delivered?

• How flexible is the funding source? 

Funding Strategy Selection



Comparison of Funding Methods

Value/Goal General Funds Stormwater User Fees

Accomplish Long Term Goals � Yes � Yes

Dedicated to Stormwater Only o No � Yes

Link to Purpose of Services o No � Yes

Easy to Administer � Yes � Maybe

Easy to Understand by Public � Yes Only with Education

Cost Distributed based on LOS o No � Yes

Ability to Use Credits/Incentives o No � Yes

27



User Fees – Primary Funding Source for Stormwater 

Services

28



• History

– Began in early 1970s to fund as a 
publicly owned utility.

– Can be:

• A separate organization such as an 
Authority.

• Integrated into existing organizational 
structure.

– Several thousand communities have 
user fees for stormwater services.

User Fee Financing for Stormwater

29



What is Driving a Change in Funding Strategy 

Across the Industry?

Historic Paradigm Shift in Managing Runoff

– Collect and discharge (any pipe will do)

– Don’t send it to the wastewater plant (separate)

– Don’t flood (larger pipes)

– Don’t pollute either (on-site BMPs)

– Be accountable (regulatory mandates)

– Promote “Green” Infrastructure  

Public Perception Issues - Water-related services are “free” and Stormwater 

and Wastewater are one and the same.



How Are Fees for Stormwater Calculated?

• Impervious area is the primary link 

between the parcel and amount of the 

fee. Impervious area is the “meter” for 

stormwater cost allocation to property 

owners.  

• Use of the “ERU” approach– equates all 

land use to single family residential 

footprints.

• Shift is to a fixed billing unit – 500 sf, 

1000 sf, 1500 sf chosen after an analysis 

of the data when digital data is available.

31



User Fee Methodology Considered in Ferguson

• ERU Approach

– Current GIS data available

– 800 SFDR properties measured for impervious area

– SFDR = 1 unit

– Units for non-single family residential:  Total IA/2982 sf

• Tiered SFDR

– Three tiers

– Non-single family residential: Total IA/2982

• Service Area Billing Zones (urban/rural)

32



Rates Applied by Geographic Area in Township

• Levels of Service varies within Township

– Urbanized area with pipe network, basins, inlets.

– Less populated, more agricultural areas with open 

channels and ditches and cross-drainage pipe under 

roadways.

• One Approach:

– Set a baseline to address administration and MS4 

permit 

– Distribute infrastructure costs by geographic areas

33



Findings

34



• Compelling Needs:  

– Infrastructure investments for resiliency 

– Condition assessment to drive priorities

– Investment in water quality protection for sustainability

– Shift from reactive to more proactive services

• Operational Impact:

– Administrative systems in place to implement

• Fairness and Equity:

– Demonstrated through various rate options

• Flexibility:

– Rate policies can address unique conditions on who pays and how 
much

Feasibility ?



Policies and Issues for Consideration

• Urban versus Rural Services

– Significant variability in levels of service and system needs

• Partnership with PSU

– Both regulated under Clean Water Act mandates

– Overlapping and shared responsibilities

– Formalization of roles/responsibilities to be clarified

• Revenue Neutrality in User Fee Adoption

– All costs shifted to Stormwater Fund with appropriate reduction in other 
sources

– New services funded by fees

• Flexibility to Incentivize Property Owners 

– Credits

– Public/Private Partnerships

36



Phase I - General Conclusions

• Shifting to User Fees is feasible – operationally and financially.

– Meet long term goals; dedicate revenues; address needs; sustain 
infrastructure. 

• Policies can be flexible to address:

– Service level variability

– Credit for private investment

– Incentives for expanding Green Infrastructure

– Distribution of costs efficiently and with increased equity

– Infrastructure investments shift from reactive to proactive

– Revenue neutrality, achieved at a macro-level

37



Phase 2 - Update

38



Activities in Phase 2 – Stepping Stones
• Step 1

– Complete GIS impervious layer data across Township (90% complete; target completion in June)

– Stormwater Advisory Committee engagement and public input (3 SAC meetings complete)

– Finalize cost of service analysis based on program recommendations (Under development)

– Refine financial models – finalize policies on funding mix (June/July)

– Finalize rate structure (ERU, fixed billing unit, service level zones, hybrid) (July)

– Finalize incentives and credits recommendations (July)

• Step 2

– GO/NO GO decision  (September)

– Build Master Account File; integrate into billing systems (Fall into 2020)

– Public Education and Customer Service implementation (July-August)

– Prepare ordinance and rate schedule for adoption (Sept/Oct)

• Step 3 – (Fall 2019 through 1st Q 2020)

– GO Decision- Adopt by ordinance with budget for Stormwater Fund

– Implement systems

39



Name Representative Name Representative

Albert Jarrett Agricultural 

Engineering

Scott Pflumm Tree Commission

Steve Balkey Contractor / 

Resident

Andrew McKinnon Resident / Water 

Resource Activist

Jason Little SCASD Rob Cooper PSU

Todd Irvin Farmer Darryl Slimak Resident

Craig Bowser Resident Ken Jenkins Resident/HOA

Jim Carpenter CRPR Gary Petersen Geology

Jennifer Myers CBICC Brian Hoffheins Resident/HOA

Wes Glebe Resident Tom Songer CBICC/Developer

Stormwater Advisory Committee Phase 2

40



• Private Infrastructure Serving a Public Purpose

– Collection system components (pipe, open channel)

– Water Quality treatment facilities (BMPs)

– Stormwater Basins (water quantity controls)

• Level of Service Variability – Rate Impacts

– Service area by type of infrastructure

– Service area by population density

• Credits for investment in drainage management

Phase 2 – Policy Focus for Advisory Committee

41



Role of Privately Owned Infrastructure for Public Purposes

Responsibility of the Township 

42



Private Stormwater
Private 

Conveyance & 
BMPs

Public Stormwater

Scenario A:  Stormwater originates solely within the “development” and is conveyed 

to (or through) the private system and/or BMPs for the same development.  Red lines 

in ArcMap.

Issue: Complaint Driven, No Maintenance Agreement on Pre-2003 BMP



Private Stormwater
Private 

Conveyance & 
BMPs

Public Stormwater

Example:  Mid-State Bank 

(1423 N Atherton St) -

Stormwater from the 

development parking lots 

and building flows into a 

private collection system, 

where it is conveyed to a 

private BMP (e.g. 

stormwater detention basin) 

and ultimately discharged to 

the N Atherton stormwater 

system.



Public Stormwater
Private 

Conveyance & 
BMPs

Public Stormwater

Scenario B:  Stormwater originates from outside the “development” and is 

conveyed to (or through) a private stormwater system and/or BMPs (being one 

not owned by the Township or State).  Purple lines in ArcMap.

Issue: Complaint Driven, Public Stormwater now relies on Private Maintenance Effort



Public Stormwater
Private 

Conveyance & 
BMPs

Public Stormwater

Example:  Joel Confer Toyota 

(120 E Clinton Ave) -

Stormwater from the streets in 

Overlook Heights drains to 

street inlets along Clinton 

Avenue which then flows into a 

private pipe network that is part 

of the Confer Development, 

passing through the 

development, to discharge into 

the Big Hollow Drainageway. 

There are no intermediate 

BMPs, drainage is “bypassed” 

through the development.



Public & 
Private 

Stormwater

Private 
Conveyance 

& BMPs

Private 
Stormwater

Public 
Stormwater

Scenario C:  Stormwater originates from outside the development, is combined 

with private “development” runoff and then flows to and through a privately-

owned BMP, ultimately ending up back in a private stormwater system (then to 

public system).  Purple lines in ArcMap.

Issue: Complex “bridging” of ownership and maintenance obligations. Creates critical 

links relying on private initiative to perform maintenance.



Public & 
Private 

Stormwater

Private 
Conveyance 

& BMPs

Private 
Stormwater

Public 
Stormwater

Example:  Good Hope I (Chelsea 

Lane) – Stormwater from West 

College Avenue and Science Park 

Court drains into a cross lot 

drainage system that also accepts 

runoff from Chelsea Lane in two 

locations before being discharged 

into a private swale located in The 

Landings.  The cross-lot drainage 

systems are in an easement on 

private property and do not have 

an assignment of ownership.



Public & Private Stormwater Orphan Facility

Scenario D:  Stormwater originates within a development and possibly some 

from upstream, is conveyed with the addition of public runoff, and ends up 

discharging to a single BMP, that is not dedicated to an HOA, nor the Township. 

Issue:  Is there a responsibility to individual where the Township takes an expanded 

role beyond “policing”?



Public & Private Stormwater Orphan Facility

Example:  Shamrock Estates (113 E 

McClary Ct) - Stormwater flows are captured 

by a collection system of inlets on Grace 

Court and McClary Court and conveyed to 

detention facility on 113 E McClary Ct, 

discharging to the Borough’s system. There 

is no record of dedication to an HOA or to 

the Township and the BMP facility receives 

more runoff than just from the lot where it 

resides.



Public & Private Stormwater HOA Owned Facility

Scenario E:  Stormwater originates within a development and possibly some 

from upstream, is conveyed with the addition of public runoff, and ends up 

discharging to a single BMP, that is dedicated to an HOA. 

Issue: Is there a responsibility to an HOA? Is there a desire to allow “option” to have 

Township involved?



Public & Private Stormwater HOA Owned Facility

Example:  Chestnut Ridge -

Stormwater flows are captured 

by a collection system of inlets 

on the streets in Chestnut Ridge 

and conveyed to detention 

facility at the corner of Sleepy 

Hollow Drive and Chestnut 

Ridge Drive, discharging to 

Township’s system. Basin is 

owned and maintained by HOA.



SAC Feedback on Township Role – Privately-owned Infrastructure

• Private systems serving private property only:

– Public Role: inspection and complaint-driven enforcement to ensure 
functionality for all privately owned systems components (currently only 
inspect post-2003 facilities)

• Private system conveying “public” stormwater discharging to public system:

– Add private components to inspection program

– Partner when appropriate and manage by “exception”

– Routine maintenance - private owner responsibility

• Private system with no HOA and multiple properties served; no designated 
ownership of infrastructure

– Enforce HOA establishment and assign responsibility - OR

– Public maintains and assesses costs back to all served properties

53



• Single owner basin serving multiple properties conveying public stormwater

– HOA (if in existence) be required to support operating costs, OR

– Township maintains and assesses all properties served, OR

– Township maintains with dedicated easement

• HOA-owned basin serving public stormwater conveyance system

– Maintain basin with dedicated easement OR

– HOA maintains basin for routine service (mowing, debris removal); 

Township maintains critical components (dam, riser, outfall)

54

SAC Feedback on Township Role – Privately-owned Infrastructure



Next Steps

55



• Continue policy discussions with SAC

– Refine recommendations/feedback

– Determine program impacts based on policies

• Initiate public education/outreach

– Public meetings

– Targeted stakeholder meetings

• Refine cost model and initiate rate analysis

Next Steps – Short Term



Feedback – Comments and Questions 

57



 
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 20, 2019 

7:00 PM 
 

 
I. ATTENDANCE 

The Board of Supervisors held its second regular meeting of the month on Monday, 
May 20, 2019, at the Ferguson Township Municipal Building.  In attendance were: 
 
Board: Steve Miller 

Richard Killian 
Peter Buckland 
Laura Dininni 
Tony Ricciardi, Absent 
 

Staff: Dave Pribulka, Township Manager 
Lindsay Schoch, Community Planner 
Dave Modricker, Public Works Director 
Chris Albright, Chief of Police 
 

Others in attendance included:  Faith Norris, Recording Secretary; Bill Keough, CRPRA; Lewis Steinberg, 
Schlow Library; Thomas Giles, C-NET; Cindy Hahn, C-NET; Lara Fowler, Sustainable Communities PSU; 
Jeremie Thompson; Elliott Killian; Ann Yost, YSM; Norris Muth; Wes Glebe; Chad Stafford, Penn Terra; Pam 
Sticker; Bill Hechinger; Andy McKinna; Chad Stafford; Tony Barrile; Ilona Balleich; Lee Wzshesky,  Aspen 
Whitehall; Mark Torretti, PennTerra Engineering. 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 
Mr. Miller called the Monday, May 20, 2019, regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   

 
III. CITIZENS INPUT  

Mr. Glebe thanked the Township Manger for running an open shop. 
 
Mr. Miller noted a request received today on Pine Hall Development to place on the agenda for discussion.  
With the Board’s consent, the item was placed at the end of Unfinished Business. 
 

IV. SPECIAL REPORTS   

1. Schlow Centre Region Library.  Mr. Steinberg reported on the library’s revenue and expenditures that are 
on budget for the 1st quarter; trends were reviewed; the Community Room and online is getting more 
usage; remote book drop-offs report for 2018 with 18% being out of Ferguson Township; free summer 
lunch program for children under 18; positive results reported for Centre Gives campaign along with 
matching funds; and report of resident library usage. 
 

2. Centre Region Parks and Recreation Authority.  Mr. Keough’s report included the 2019 Annual Parks 
Authority report; discussion of the action sports park; Whitehall Road Regional Park; and Park & 
Recreational Regional Comprehensive Plan Study.  More discussion followed on private fundraising and 
the MOU templates followed by a discussion on park/dark skies lighting.  Ms. Dininni noted for public 
record that Mr. Ron Woodhead clearly stated that the budget was not available to match the need that 
was planned at that time for Whitehall Road Regional Park and would forward the letter to Mr. Keough 
for reference.  Discussion followed on the relationship of CRPR to large private donors. 
 
Mr. Keough announced that the Baileyville Community Hall opened a free public library for the western 
end of the Township. 
 

3. C-NET Annual Presentation.  Mr. Giles reported on expanded bylaws that allows governmental agencies 
to participate beyond school districts, i.e., Ferguson Township and Centre Parks and Recreation; 2018 
highlights; 2017 Strategic Plan; and update on new members that included the State College Borough 
Water Authority.  Ms. Hahn reported on the slow moving franchise negotiations that is crucial for C-NET’s 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 2 

future financial stability and is working towards a franchise renewal.  Updates followed on the Township’s 
sponsored programming, bulletin board messages; program viewership that has increased from last year; 
and the C-NET funding formula. 

 
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of May 6, 2019.  Mr. 
Buckland seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4 to 0. 
 

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. PUBLIC HEARING ON A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUBURBAN PARK MASTER PLAN 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the plan and reviewed the history.  
 
A citizen spoke on multiple uses for the park; concern for child safety and park maintenance - stormwater 
drains/runoff; low mow areas and surrounding wildlife.  Another noted concern was the change of type of 
lighting. 
 
Mr. Killian moved that the Board of Supervisors adopt the resolution approving a revised master plan for 
Suburban Park.  Mr. Buckland seconded the motion. 
 
A clarification was noted on the low mow areas adjacent to the surrounding homes.  Discussion followed 
on the buffers.  
 
Roll Call vote on Resolution 2019-15:  Mr. Killian – YES; Mr. Miller – YES; Mr. Buckland – YES; Ms. 
Dininni – YES.  Motion passed 4 to 0. 

 
b. CONSIDERATION OF ADDITIONAL PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON RUSHCLIFFE STREET 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the item relative to on-street parking and speeding.  He clarified the current 
parking restrictions and added that an engineering study would need to be conducted to demonstrate 
that “no parking” standards are met and that the Board, by ordinance, can post the street as no parking.  
Mr. Modricker followed with a discussion on how comments are received by the Township and the 
process.  He noted the street is good from a safety perspective.  
 
Mr. Barrile discussed his concerns and reviewed the history of the street issues.  Discussion followed on 
the Board’s options vs. what Mr. Barrile noted as Turnberry’s HOA designated options; first responders’ 
access and resident driveway access.   
 
Discussion followed on emergency vehicles’ accessibility; driveways access; and the enforcement of 
parking prohibitions. 
 
Mr. Buckland moved that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to conduct an engineering study to 
determine if parking prohibitions on Rushcliffe Street are warranted and, if so, prepare a resolution with 
an appropriate parking plan.  Mr. Killian seconded the motion. 
 
Clarification was made on the discussion leading up to the proposed motion.  Mr. Modricker noted that it 
fits into the parameters of an engineering study.  Staff will present a recommendation with options to the 
Board.  Discussion followed on further outreach efforts with the surrounding residents, the determined 
process and traffic calming study.  It was determined that more feedback is needed for this item prior to 
passing a motion.  Clarification was made on the motion on the table. 
 
Mr. Miller moved that the Board of Supervisors postpone discussion until the June 17, 2019, Regular 
Meeting.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3 to1 with Mr. Buckland dissenting. 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 3 

 
Mr. Barrile suggested the Township staff meet with the residents and/or the HOA board.  Mr. Barrile 
addressed Chief Albright and confirmed that streets that have no parking in the Township have in the 
past been temporarily been allowed parking for a few hours with the Police Department’s permission.  
Mr. Miller requested that interested homeowners contact the Township with comments/feedback that can 
be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Mr. Miller called for a recess at 8:30 p.m. 
 

c. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF PLASTIC BAG BAN ORDINANCE/IMPACT FEE 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the item and reviewed the options available to the Board.  Dr. Fowler reviewed 
the analysis, criteria and results done by Penn State students in a Negotiation and Dispute Resolution 
Design class.  White papers were completed and can be made available.  There were a range of views 
from stakeholders’ perspective; nationwide examples of voluntary action; and proposed next steps that 
the Board could consider. 
 
Discussion followed on the value of approaching the regulations from a regional perspective. 
 
Ms. Steckler reviewed the history of the Plastic Ban petition that she had initiated last fall.  She would like 
it to move forward a little quicker; noted concern for waste stream and shared examples of where to view 
educational videos; and reiterated the need for an ordinance on the single use plastic bag ban to initiate 
action for a more sustainable future.  Mr. Hechinger discussed the concept of fees leading to bans and 
the potential effect on the Township.  Mr. McKinnon discussed plastic bags contribution to climate change 
and the need to initiate a ban at the local level. 
 
The Board discussed the options set forth in the agenda’s narrative.  One Board member expressed 
support for options #2 or #3 to have partnerships and voluntary initiatives; state-wide solutions-petition 
state representatives; to engage with retail stakeholders; and demonstrate sustainability.  Other 
discussions were to ban the sale of single use plastic bottles; and move ahead with the structure of impact 
fee. In addition to petitions have the Board of Supervisors, write a letter to state and county 
representatives asking for focus on economic development that does not include plastic.  A discussion 
followed on placing this item on an upcoming Public Services & Environmental (PS&E) Committee 
agenda and area municipalities’ agendas to see if there is an interest in participation among those groups.  
Mr. Miller stated he was in favor of drafting an ordinance that would impose an impact fee on plastic bags 
and that fee be retained by the retailer.  Discussion followed on positive examples done in other states 
along with exploratory questions. 
 
Mr. Miller moved that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to prepare a draft ordinance imposing an 
impact fee on single use plastic bags.  Mr. Buckland seconded the motion.  
 
Discussion followed on exploratory questions, ideas, and the engagement of potential stakeholders.  Dr. 
Fowler noted that her students interviewed approximately 30 people that included some retailers.  
 
The motion passed 3 to 1 with Mr. Killian dissenting. 
 
Mr. Buckland received clarification on how to approach the discussion on regional conversation and 
educational strategy.  Mr. Buckland reiterated that he will approach the PS&E Committee to add this item 
to a future PS&E agenda. 
 

d. FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC WORKS MAINTENANCE FACILITY LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 4 

Ms. Schoch introduced the land development plan. A noted change was to replace the proposed fruit 
trees to cypress/shade trees as approved by the Tree Commission this evening.  Details followed on the 
change. 
 
Mr. Buckland moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Ferguson Township Public Works 
Maintenance Facility Land Development Plan subject to the conditions outlined in the Interim Director of 
Planning & Zoning memorandum dated May 14, 2019.  Mr. Killian seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Buckland thanked the design team on the care, attention and direction that has gone into the plan.  
Discussion followed on reasons for the shade trees and pollinator selections.  Ms. Schoch detailed the 
spread and height of the trees.  Mr.  Modricker clarified the location of where the trees will be planted and 
distinction of the trees.  The process, budget and plan were discussed.  Mr. Modricker clarified the funding 
is for the building.  The site plan recommendation to the Board, which is part of the Basis of Design, will 
be provided after it’s out to bid.  Mr. Pribulka referenced the public worksession held last year and the 
recommendations for strategies that are being incorporated to accommodate for a more favorable bid 
climate.  Clarification was made that approval of the land development plan is needed prior to the bidding 
process.  Discussion followed on certification programs and related points system that can lead to a 
project being over budget – the need vs. intent and assessment of operational costs that justify a LEED 
Gold building design.   
 
The motion passed 4 to 0. 
 

e. PINE HALL MASTER PLAN TIME EXTENSION 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the added agenda item.  A letter from Charlie Suhr, representing Residential 
Housing, LLC, was provided to the Board for this evening’s discussion.  There was concern from the 
applicant that certain components of the General Master Plan may not be prepared in time for the 
scheduled public hearing before the Board on June 17th.  Therefore, the applicant has requested to 
postpone the public hearing until the July 15th Board meeting.  In conjunction with that request, the 
applicant will grant a time extension to the Township that will extend the expiration date from July 8th to 
August 6th.  Mr. Miller stated that public hearings are established by a motion and this item would require 
a motion to change the public hearing date. 
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors change the Public Hearing of the Pine Hall TTD Master 
Plan to July 15, 2019.  Mr. Miller seconded the motion.  Discussion followed on granting time extensions 
that are administrative changes.  After the plan is approved, that is when it’s a request of the Board.   The 
motion passed 3 to 1 with Mr. Buckland dissenting. 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Donation Request – 2019 Fourth Fest 
b. Special Events Permit – American Legion Post 245 – August 10, 2019 
c. 2019-C6 Pay Application – Curb & Ramp Upgrades:  $39,138.71 
 
Mr. Killian moved that the Board of Supervisors approve the Consent Agenda.  Mr. Buckland seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed 4 to 0. 
 

2. ZONING APPEALS/REQUESTS FOR VARIANCE  
 
a. Request for Variance - Tax Parcels 24-4-67 and 24-4-67C, Whitehall Road Sheetz Land Development 

Plan and Subdivision Plan 
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 5 

Ms. Schoch presented the item and noted representatives from Penn Terra were present that 
represented the applicant Aspen Whitehall Partners.  This is a request to not show the sidewalks on the 
subdivision plan at this point. 
 
Mr. Torreti discussed the plan and subdivision requirements for sidewalks.  He noted the variance was 
pertaining to specified lots that are not developed.  A clarification was made on ordinance requirement 
on showing of sidewalks on a subdivision that is deferred on this plan.  It was clarified if the sidewalks 
are shown on the subdivision plan that a Surety would need posted.  Mr. Pribulka clarified that a Surety 
is a deposit with the Township for a variety of public improvements, usually in the form of a check or 
bond.  If those public improvements are not made under the T&Cs of the Surety, the Township can draw 
on the Surety and construct public improvements. 
 
Mr. Buckland moved that the Board of Supervisors remain neutral on the request for variance for tax 
parcels 24-4-67 and 24-4-67C.  Mr. Killian seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4 to 0. 
 
Clarification was made that modification requests would need approved by the Zoning Hearing Board 
prior to submission for Board approval under the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.  This 
was in reference to a discussion of sidewalk requirements in the SALDO.  
 

3. HUMMEL SUBDIVISION REQUESTS FOR MODIFICATIONS & CONSIDERATION FOR SIDEWALKS 
IN THE RURAL RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT 
 
Ms. Schoch stated that Chad Stafford, Penn Terra Engineering, was present and represented the 
applicant.  Ms. Schoch reviewed the initial Planning Commission Meeting held on May 13th; staff and 
engineering firm reviews; and the proposed parcel to be separated into three lots with two modification 
requests.  Those requests included not to pay fee-in-lieu of parkland; a waiver from the requirement to 
construct sidewalk; and a modification from the requirement to construct the street to a certain width.  
Discussion followed on staff’s recommendation and being consistent with what has been done in the past 
in regards to fee-in-lieu.  Mr. Pribulka clarified in detail how modifications are applied in a subdivision and 
land development ordinance. 
 
Discussion followed on each motion that was voted on separately.  Mr. Stafford reviewed the waiver 
request and history for Lot 2, identified as being an undeveloped lot.  Questions followed on how to 
process the lots; lot consolidation; zoning; and Fee-in-lieu ordinance requirements.  Ms. Schoch clarified 
why the lots were not consolidated.  Ms. Dininni agreed with the Planning Commission’s assessment that 
a fee-in-lieu should not be assessed on this subdivision with the undeveloped lot.  Mr. Buckland discussed 
granting the modifications with the provision to assess the fee-in-lieu to Lot 1 that can still be developed.  
Mr. Pribulka recommended not having a separate fee-in-lieu standard that would apply to a specific 
subdivision.  Discussion followed.  It was clarified that the Fee-in-lieu is paid at the time of the subdivision.  
Mr. Killian noted concern on precedence setting for future to not pay the parkland fee for other land 
development plans.  
 
Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors grant the modification requests for relief from Chapter 
22-513 Public Use and Service Areas for payment of fee-in-lieu.  Mr. Miller seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed 3 to 1 with Mr. Killian dissenting. 
 
Ms. Schoch introduced the second recommended motion and modification request for relief from Chapter 
22.506.3.  It is a private road that under ordinance is required to be widened to 18 feet.  Noted was 
communication with Steve Bair, Centre Region Fire Director, who believes it should be built to the 
standard but will go with what the Township has recommended.  Details followed on specifications on 
sprinkler systems for newly built homes.  Ms. Schoch clarified with Mr. Stafford that a note would be 
added to the plan for Lot 1 to have a sprinkler system. 
 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 6 

Ms. Dininni moved that the Board of Supervisors grant the modification request for relief from Chapter 
22.506.3 Water Supply-Fire Apparatus Access to widen the road and to require sprinklers as a note on 
the plan for any lots to be developed in this subdivision.  Mr. Buckland seconded the motion.  Discussion 
followed on the order of recommendations.  The motion passed 4 to 0. 
 
Ms. Schoch discussed the next recommendation for the Board to determine if sidewalks are required in 
the subdivision per the ordinance.  Details and discussion followed on process and location of the 
sidewalk.  It was clarified if granting this modification, a sidewalk can be added later if conditions change 
through a resolution approved by a sitting Board of Supervisors.  Discussion followed on lot 
accommodations. 
  
Mr. Killian moved that the Board of Supervisors grant the modification request for relief from having to 
construct sidewalks.  Mr. Buckland seconded the motion.  The motion passed 4 to 0. 
 

4. CENTRE AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 2019/2020 DRAFT BUDGET 

Mr. Pribulka introduced the item.  The CATA Board of Directors has approved the budget and final 
adoption will be at CATA’s June 3rd meeting.  The purpose of this item was to forward any comments or 
questions to CATA, but municipalities have no approving authority on the CATA budget.  The seconded 
half of FY 2018/first half of FY 2019 has been committed as of January of 2019 by a Board-adopted 
resolution.  The Township’s share commitment to CATA for the second half of FY 2019/first half of FY 
2020 was reviewed.   
 
No comments or questions were noted. 
 

5. DISCUSSION OF PROCESS TO APPOINT REPLACEMENT SUPERVISORS 

Mr. Miller reviewed the process on whether to have a more organized structure or open structure for 
candidate interview questions. 
 
Discussion followed on guiding general structured questions to be consistent with all the candidates for 
comparison with some flexibility to do follow-up questions to the existing questions. 
 
Mr. Miller asked for Board members to send a list of specific questions to him prior to the first interview 
session on June 11th in order to have time to compile a list for Board members’ review. 
 

6. AWARD OF CONTRACT 2019-C9 MICROSURFACING 

Mr. Modricker reviewed the bids for work in and outside of the Township and noted other municipalities’ 
participation.  The Township’s share was reviewed that is within the budget, pricing is consistent with 
prior years, and is consistent with PennDOT’s system for the same work. 
 
Mr. Killian moved that the Board of Supervisors award Contract 2019-C9, Microsurfacing to Asphalt 
Paving Systems, Inc., in an amount of $692,542.62.  Ms. Dininni seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed 4 to 0. 
 

VIII. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. COG COMMITTEE REPORTS       

1. Ad Hoc Facilities Committee.  Agenda provided.  Mr. Endresen attended on Mr. Buckland’s 
behalf.  No written report.  A follow-up was requested. 

 
2. Finance Committee.  Mr. Killian reviewed details of use of internal agency loans with Certificate 

of Deposit terms that was recommended to the General Forum; details on solid waste recycling 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 7 

contract’s Base Bid with assessment fee process.  Discussion followed on Finance Committee’s 
involvement which was to comment on the loan and details on how the Base Bid was chosen. 

 
b. OTHER REGIONAL REPORTS 

1. Centre Area Cable Consortium.  Agenda was provided.  Mr. Pribulka provided notes from Mr. 
Ricciardi.  The Consortium met on May 13th and discussed a franchise contract in hopes of having 
it finalized prior to fall of this year; details on the franchise fee audit - the Board will be asked to 
approve a settlement agreement with Comcast on June 17th for the Township for a period of 
December 1, 2013 – November 30, 2017, to recuperate the underpaid amount of the franchise 
fee. 
  

2. Spring Creek Watershed Commission – Mr. Buckland stated they met last Wednesday, May 15th.  
Update on annual rainfall amount and well levels – in the 124th year of monitoring levels; update 
on a positive continued discussion on One Water Plan - Phase 2 draft report points and relevance 
to be complied into a document for public access and process details for a potential for a Phase 
3 plan.  Discussion followed on additional stakeholders-recreation providers to be considered.  
Mr. Buckland noted this was his last Commission Meeting and a new appointee is anticipated in 
July. 

  
c. STAFF REPORTS           

1. Township Manager.  No written report.  Mr. Pribulka did a verbal report.  Cancellation of the June 
3rd Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting - next meeting will be June 17th and a public notification 
is forthcoming; staff is attending the ITGA (International Town Gown Association) Annual 
conference held at the Penn State HUB; attended the APMM Annual Conference last week; the 
2020-2024 Ferguson Township CIP was provided to the Board this evening- Board requests are 
due to the Manager and Director of Finance by the end of May - review process will start along 
with the worksessions and annual road tour in July; Tudek Park Trust participated in the 2019 
Centre Gives campaign and raised over $1000 from 15 donors; brief update on the Township’s 
Discrimination ordinance – unsuccessfully has not received review comments from the 
Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission – direction moving forward is to work with Bellefonte 
Borough counsel representative and State College Borough manager on language to establish a 
regional human relations municipal commission.  Mr. Pribulka thanked a Pennsylvania Furnace 
resident Barry Karchner for donating a canvas map of Ferguson Township that will be displayed 
publically at the Township.   
 

2. Interim Planning and Zoning Director.  Ms. Schoch reported on the submitted Orchard View 
Subdivision Plan that has 36 lots south of Sheetz in the direction of Pine Grove Mills.  Both Orchard 
View and Sheetz are under review along with the Hummel Subdivision discussed at tonight’s 
meeting.  It was clarified that Orchard View is a subdivision plan and not a LDP. 
 

3. Public Works Director.  Mr. Modricker reported on the Chesapeake Bay Pollutant Reduction Plan 
that MS4 permit holders received written response from the PA Department of Environmental 
Protection (PaDEP) regarding the plan submission that directed the Township to add back in areas 
that were removed previously from the contributory watershed because they drained to sinkholes 
– details followed as noted in the report. The revised plan will be resubmitted to PaDEP this Fall.  
Discussion followed on what PaDEP wants handled and clarification in regards to consistency on 
whether the Township’s Stormwater and Sourcewater ordinances are in line with PaDEP’s 
handling of sinkholes.  A detailed discussion followed. 

 
4. Chief of Police.  Chief Albright reported activity for April 2019 and year-to-date.  Part 1 Crimes are 

up; Part 2 crimes are down; overall calls are same to last year; in April there was an increase in 
amount of drugs turned into the Township of about 74 lbs.; notable incident reviewed.  Discussion 



Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
Page 8 

followed on a bear spotted in Overlook Heights.  Chief Albright recommended reactivating the bear 
story on the website that shows tips and recommendations for bear sightings. 

 
IX. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

None. 
 

X. CALENDAR ITEMS 
1. Public Works Week, May 19 – 25, 2019 
2. Ferguson Township Administrative offices closed Monday, May 27th for Memorial Day 
3. 2019 Ferguson Township Police Bike Rodeo, Saturday, June 1st, 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., at 

Weis Market, 1471 Martin Street, State College 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Miller called for adjournment.  With no further business to come before the before the Board of 
Supervisors, Ms. Dininni motioned to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 11:00 p.m. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      David Pribulka, Township Manager 
      For the Board of Supervisors 



AYRSHIRE WAY

CIRCLEVILLE RD

HAVERSHIRE BLVD

RUSHCLIFFE ST

²

0 150 30075
FeetRevised Map Date: 5/16/2019 | Sources: CentreGIS, FTPW

1 inch = 75 feetHavershire Boulevard, Rushcliff Street and Circleville Road



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 
TO:  Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors  
 

FROM:  Lindsay K. Schoch, Interim Planning and Zoning Director   
 

DATE:  June 12, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: Hummel Subdivision – Subdivision of Tax Parcel 24-7-14E 
 
The following comments remain:  
 

• 22-403.O: Completed signature blocks as required by 22-401.A.4 and 22-401.B.2.  

• A time extension must be submitted with any revised plan (Chapter 22, Section 303).  

• A digital copy of the plan in accordance with Township requirements must be provided to the Township 
priori to final plan signature (Chapter 22, Section 304.7). 

• The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township and the plan recorded within the plan deadline. 

• Completed signature blocks must be included on the Record Plan. (Chapter 22, Section 401) 

• The private street agreement that was provided should list both parcels that are owned by Martha S. 
Hummel.  Parcel 24-7-75 (Bk 2136, Pg 841) is missing.  (Ch 22, Sec504.2.A.2) Awaiting submission of 
revised agreement for review.  

• The private street agreement provisions 1 through 6 are verbatim from the subdivision ordinance 
requirements.  Paragraph 1 needs to be modified to set forth the distribution of costs amongst the 
parties instead of citing the ordinance requirement within the agreement.  (Ch 22, Sec 504.2.A.2) 
Awaiting submission of revised agreement for review.  

• The plan proposes an extension of a sanitary sewer main along Ridge Road to serve Lots 1 and 2.  The 
sanitary sewer main extension needs to be designed and included with the plan.  Surety will need to be 
posted for the main extension.  (Ch 22, Sec 505.1) The response to this comment indicates that the 
applicant wants to defer the design and installation of the sanitary sewer main and laterals until the 
lots are built upon by the future owner.    

Note 3 on the plan and the response letter confirm that UAJA will provide service to the lots.  The 
ordinance requires all newly created lots in the sewer service area connect to the public sewer when 
approved by the sewer authority.  It is not appropriate to approve a subdivision plan that does not 
provide the public improvements required by the ordinance.  Ch 22, Section 304 discusses options for 
installing the improvements depicted on an approved preliminary plan or providing surety to 
guarantee their completion.  It does not provide an option to defer to future lot owners.  Comment 
not resolved. 

 

Planning Commission Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors conditionally approve the Hummel 

Subdivision Plan, last dated June 10, 2019, subject to the remaining conditions set forth in the Interim Director 

of Planning & Zoning memorandum dated June 12, 2019.  







MONTHLY TREASURERS REPORT

MARCH 2019



General Fund

$5,884,377

Street Light Fund

$14,328

Hydrant Fund

$56,435

Transportation Improvement 

Fund

$4,265,884

General Obligation Fund

$605,791

Piney Ridge Fund

$0

Agricultural Preservation Fund

$63,958

Pine Grove Mills Streetlight 

Fund

$19,860

Capital Reserve Fund

$1,243,151
Regional Cap Rec Projects 

Fund

$1,642,419Liquid Fuels Fund

$1,375,488

Park Improvement Fund

$124,766

Police Pension Trust Fund

$5,496,023

Non Uniform 401 Pension Trust

$3,384,094

Tudek Trust Fund

$169,708

Non Uniform 457 Pension Trust

$1,449,296

CASH BALANCES BY FUND - MARCH 31, 2019



Checking

Jersey Shore State Bank Operating (3245) 3,682,958.97

JSSB Flex Plan Checking (8757) 12,998.42

Ameriserv Money Market 2602 258,791.27

Ameriserv CD (0210) (matures 12/3/19)(1/3 of total) 260,472.15

PLGIT General Fund (3017) 603,796.51

PLGIT General Fund CDs (2)(mature 4/2/19, 9/11/19) 752,863.56

Investments

Morgan Stanley Brokerage Account (@ market) 312,496.56

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 5,884,377.44

Fund 02 Street Lights

JSSB Checking (4836) 14,327.50

Fund 03 Fire Hydrant

JSSB Checking (4844) 56,434.87

Fund 16 General Obligation

JSSB Checking (4852) 605,791.47

Fund 19 Agricultural Preservation

JSSB Checking (4879) 63,957.86

Fund 30 Capital Reserve

Paypal Account 8,002.22

JSSB Checking (Employee Wellness Sinking Fund)(4909) 14,608.73

JSSB Capital Reserve Checking (3555) (96,104.60)

JSSB Checking (Police Equipment Sinking Fund) (1711) 82,170.75

JSSB Checking (PW Equipment Sinking Fund)(4895) 969,005.83

JSSB Checking (Bldg Equipment Sinking Fund)(4887) 265,468.53

Fund 31 Regional Capital Recreation Projects

JSSB Checking (3547) 1,123,155.90

Ameriserv Money Market 2818 258,791.27

Ameriserv CD (0210) (matures 12/3/19)(1/3 of total) 260,472.15

Fund 32 Transportation Improvement

JSSB Checking (3539) 2,475,584.36

PLGIT Checking (3261) & Plus 15,102.29

PLGIT CDs (3)(mature 6/3/19, 10/15/19, 2/10/20) 1,255,933.84

Ameriserv Money Market 2693 258,791.27

Ameriserv CD (0210) (matures 12/3/19)(1/3 of total) 260,472.15

Fund 33 Pine Grove Mills Street Lights

JSSB Checking (4917) 19,859.91

Fund 34 Park Improvement

JSSB Checking (4925) 124,765.99

Ferguson Township Treasurer's Report

March 31, 2019

Statement of Cash Balances

General Fund

Other Funds



Ferguson Township Treasurer's Report

March 31, 2019

Statement of Cash Balances
Fund 35 Liquid Fuels

JSSB Checking (4933) 64,452.75

PLGIT Checking (3020) 756,899.52

PLGIT CDs (3020) (mature 11/5/19 & 11/22/19) 554,135.69

Fund 93 Tudek Memorial Trust

JSSB Checking (4976) 32,518.24

FNB Investments (@market) 137,189.38

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS 9,581,787.87

TOTAL NON PENSION FUNDS 15,466,165.31

Fund 60 Police Pension Trust

JSSB Checking (4941) 6,481.72

PNC Enterprise Checking (9642) 39,499.77

PNC Investments (@market)(includes accrued interest) 5,450,041.53

Fund 65 Non Uniformed 401a Pension Trust

JSSB Checking (4968) 48.82

ICMA-RHS Employee Retirement Health Savings Trust (@ market) 71,750.86

ICMA-401 Employer Pension Investment Trust (@ market) 3,312,294.33

TOTAL PENSION TRUST FUNDS 8,880,117.03

GRAND TOTAL 24,346,282.34

Fund 66 Non Uniformed 457 Pension Trust

ICMA-457 Employee Pension Investment Trust (@ market) 1,420,317.31

ICMA-ROTH IRA Employee Pension Investment Trust (@ market) 28,978.55

1,449,295.86

Employee Pension Trust Funds

Employer Pension Trust Funds



Checks Before: 

Bank Reconciliation

Uncleared Checks by Fund

User: eendresen

Printed: 05/22/2019 - 11:30AM

03/31/2019

Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

01 GENERAL FUND

 0 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS  3,280.99

 0 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11156 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFR AGENTS RHS  4,000.00

 0 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 401  8,194.62

 0 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 457  5,373.44

 0 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH  231.39

 0 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS  3,280.99

 0 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 401  8,030.48

 0 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 457  5,424.85

 0 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH  231.39

 6192 09/29/2017 Uncleared AP 11577 CBICC  2,500.00

 6255 10/13/2017 Uncleared AP 11547 FOSTER DANIEL  250.00

 6727 01/31/2018 Uncleared AP 11597 WITHERS KARYN  15.00

 7254 06/15/2018 Uncleared AP 11738 GREENE HERBERT  25.00

 7622 08/31/2018 Uncleared AP 11756 TOMKEIL PAUL  40.00

 7947 11/15/2018 Uncleared AP 11344 PETERSON INDUSTRIES INC.  684.53

 8001 11/29/2018 Uncleared AP 10720 MORRISON SHAWN  25.00

 8162 01/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10670 MAYER JONATHAN  750.00

 8294 02/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11199 WILLIAMS BROTHERS  81.48

 8304 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO  300.00

 8358 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11614 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL  11.47

 8361 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11049 STITZERS IMPRINTING  & ENGRAVING SPEC  11.25

 8365 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11799 T & B MEDICAL INC  71.25

 8370 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11613 UNITED RENTALS  257.40

 8391 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION  420.00

 8392 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10383 FERGUSON TWP AREA SENIOR CITIZENS GROUP  500.00

 8407 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10816 PATCTECH  1,200.00

 8413 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11029 STAHL  SHEAFFER ENGINEERING  LLC  1,779.98

 8420 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11199 WILLIAMS BROTHERS  28.62

 8421 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10016 AFLAC  176.77

 8422 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL  750.00

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (05/22/2019 - 11:30 AM) Page 1



Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

 8423 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC  84.89

 8424 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10047 AMSOIL  INC  180.99

 8425 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11083 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC  1,800.00

 8426 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11560 BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS  18,050.00

 8427 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS  635.20

 8428 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10100 BEST LINE EQUIPMENT  817.62

 8429 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO  300.00

 8430 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE  754.45

 8431 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10126 BRADCO SUPPLY COMPANY  106.80

 8432 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11224 CAMPBELL DURRANT BEATTY PALOMBO & MILLER PC  2,586.65

 8433 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11595 CENTRAL PA CHAPTER APWA  20.00

 8434 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11384 CENTRAL PA DOCK & DOOR LLC  36.00

 8435 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY  88.00

 8436 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES  1,302.63

 8437 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10220 CHEMUNG SUPPLY CORP  1,113.92

 8438 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC  75.20

 8439 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10232 CLEARWATER CONSERVANCY  4,840.00

 8440 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11240 CLEVELAND BROTHERS  232.51

 8442 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10243 COLUMBIA GAS OF PA INC  2,077.38

 8443 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10244 COMCAST BUSINESS  1,050.00

 8444 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10263 CORMANS MAIL SERVICE  778.19

 8445 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11790 ESCO, INC.  145.80

 8446 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11336 F.O.P. LODGE #37  198.00

 8447 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION  420.00

 8448 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10380 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  118,557.34

 8449 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10474 HALDEMAN GEORGE K  184.14

 8450 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10491 HINTON  & ASSOCIATES  17,520.00

 8451 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10506 HR EXCAVATING INC  1,369.50

 8452 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10642 IACP NET  525.00

 8453 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10554 JARU ASSOCIATES INC  12.00

 8454 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10568 K  & S DISTRIBUTION  329.60

 8455 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10586 KIMBALL MIDWEST  480.46

 8456 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES  615.75

 8457 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10667 MATHESON TRI GAS INC  DBA  151.88

 8458 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10692 MIDSTATE TOOL  & SUPPLY INC  79.48

 8459 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11807 MODEL UNIFORMS  649.80

 8461 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11664 OSOSKIE SKYLER  16.24

 8462 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10798 PA ONE CALL SYSTEM  58.60

 8463 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  1,085.20

 8464 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10845 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CO OP  85,584.47

 8465 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10864 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC  122.01

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (05/22/2019 - 11:30 AM) Page 2



Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

 8466 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10873 POCKET PRESS INC  143.84

 8467 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10888 PRECISION LASER & INSTRUMENT  400.00

 8468 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10923 RBA PROFESSIONAL DATA SYSTEMS  2,791.12

 8469 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10927 REDLINE SPEED SHINE  260.33

 8470 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11476 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  422.32

 8471 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC  292.49

 8472 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11026 SPRING TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  1,018.55

 8473 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11029 STAHL  SHEAFFER ENGINEERING  LLC  6,840.40

 8474 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11039 STATE COLLEGE POSTMASTER  50.00

 8475 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11039 STATE COLLEGE POSTMASTER  2,095.25

 8476 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC  1,270.01

 8477 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11055 STONER INC  114.30

 8478 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11763 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC.  377.97

 8479 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11665 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY  391.37

 8480 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10481 THE HARTMAN GROUP  4,250.00

 8481 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11729 THE HR OFFICE  219.05

 8482 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11150 VALLEY FAB & EQUIPMENT INC  178.32

 8483 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11159 VERIZON WIRELESS  390.03

 8484 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  322.90

 8485 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11201 WINDSTREAM  814.26

 8486 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11204 WOLTERS KLUWER LEGAL & REGULATORY US  664.13

 20190329 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  181.00

Fund 01Total:  336,449.24

02 STREET LIGHT FUND

 81 03/15/2018 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  0.29

 99 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  183.98

Fund 02Total:  184.27

03 HYDRANT FUND

 24 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  20,349.00

Fund 03Total:  20,349.00

30 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

 536 02/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11796 COMMONWEALTH OF PA CLEAN WATER FUND  400.00

 549 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11774 YSM  5,653.59

 550 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 10420 GAVEK GRAPHICS  695.00

 553 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11262 X-PERT COMMUNICATIONS  2,485.50

 554 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11774 YSM  2,617.37

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (05/22/2019 - 11:30 AM) Page 3



Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

Fund 30Total:  11,851.46

32 TRANSPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

 2017036 10/15/2018 Uncleared AP 10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  9,898.12

 2017048 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11804 GRANITE INLINER LLC  240,247.50

Fund 32Total:  250,145.62

35 LIQUID FUELS FUND

 275 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11228 AMERICAN ROCK SALT COMPANY LLC  1,981.68

Fund 35Total:  1,981.68

93 TUDEK PARK TRUST FUND

 123120 01/31/2019 Uncleared AP 11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  16.00

 20190321 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11806 DWELLING DIAGNOSTICS, INC.  440.00

 20190322 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  18.30

 20190329 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  16.00

Fund 93Total:  490.30

Grand Total:  621,451.57

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (05/22/2019 - 11:30 AM) Page 4



MONTHLY TREASURERS REPORT

APRIL 2019



General Fund

$6,722,202 Street Light Fund

$12,231

Hydrant Fund

$56,519

Transportation Improvement 

Fund

$4,360,336

General Obligation Fund

$605,791

Piney Ridge Fund

$106,172

Agricultural Preservation Fund

$64,045

Pine Grove Mills Streetlight 

Fund

$19,887

Capital Reserve Fund

$1,237,090Regional Cap Rec Projects 

Fund

$1,644,155
Liquid Fuels Fund

$1,369,420

Park Improvement Fund

$125,323

Police Pension Trust Fund

$5,595,924

Non Uniform 401 Pension 

Trust

$3,390,984

Tudek Trust Fund

$171,754

Non Uniform 457 Pension Trust

$1,463,294

CASH BALANCES BY FUND - APRIL 30, 2019



Checking

Jersey Shore State Bank Operating (3245) 4,523,570.12

JSSB Flex Plan Checking (8757) 9,264.55

Ameriserv Money Market 2602 259,003.98

Ameriserv CD (0210) (matures 12/3/19)(1/3 of total) 260,472.15

PLGIT General Fund (3017) 612,334.17

PLGIT General Fund CDs (2)(mature 9/11/19 & 12/30/19) 745,000.00

Investments

Morgan Stanley Brokerage Account (@ market) 0.00

JSSB/Voya Brokerage Account (@ market) 312,557.13

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 6,722,202.10

Fund 02 Street Lights

JSSB Checking (4836) 12,230.57

Fund 03 Fire Hydrant

JSSB Checking (4844) 56,518.76

Fund 16 General Obligation

JSSB Checking (4860) 106,172.27

Fund 19 Agricultural Preservation

JSSB Checking (4879) 64,044.60

Fund 30 Capital Reserve

Paypal Account 7,413.28

JSSB Checking (Employee Wellness Sinking Fund)(4909) 14,628.55

JSSB Capital Reserve Checking (3555) 159,435.36

JSSB Checking (Police Equipment Sinking Fund) (1711) 82,282.18

JSSB Checking (PW Equipment Sinking Fund)(4895) 707,502.50

JSSB Checking (Bldg Equipment Sinking Fund)(4887) 265,828.55

Fund 31 Regional Capital Recreation Projects

JSSB Checking (3547) 1,124,679.09

Ameriserv Money Market 2818 259,003.98

Ameriserv CD (0210) (matures 12/3/19)(1/3 of total) 260,472.15

Fund 32 Transportation Improvement

JSSB Checking (3539) 2,569,796.00

PLGIT Checking (3261) & Plus 15,130.15

PLGIT CDs (3)(mature 6/3/19, 10/15/19, 2/10/20) 1,255,933.84

Ameriserv Money Market 2693 259,003.98

Ameriserv CD (0210) (matures 12/3/19)(1/3 of total) 260,472.15

Fund 33 Pine Grove Mills Street Lights

JSSB Checking (4917) 19,886.84

Fund 34 Park Improvement

Ferguson Township Treasurer's Report

April 30, 2019

Statement of Cash Balances

General Fund

Other Funds



Ferguson Township Treasurer's Report

April 30, 2019

Statement of Cash Balances
JSSB Checking (4925) 125,322.55

Fund 35 Liquid Fuels

JSSB Checking (4933) 56,988.35

PLGIT Checking (3020) 758,295.99

PLGIT CDs (3020) (mature 11/5/19 & 11/22/19) 554,135.69

Fund 93 Tudek Memorial Trust

JSSB Checking (4976) 32,091.39

FNB Investments (@market) 139,662.76

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS 9,772,723.00

TOTAL NON PENSION FUNDS 16,494,925.10

Fund 60 Police Pension Trust

JSSB Checking (4941) 6,538.48

PNC Enterprise Checking (9642) 41,035.08

PNC Investments (@market)(includes accrued interest) 5,548,350.27

Fund 65 Non Uniformed 401a Pension Trust

JSSB Checking (4968) 48.88

ICMA-RHS Employee Retirement Health Savings Trust (@ market) 75,339.35

ICMA-401 Employer Pension Investment Trust (@ market) 3,315,595.77

TOTAL PENSION TRUST FUNDS 8,986,907.83

GRAND TOTAL 25,481,832.93

Fund 66 Non Uniformed 457 Pension Trust

ICMA-457 Employee Pension Investment Trust (@ market) 1,433,592.27

ICMA-ROTH IRA Employee Pension Investment Trust (@ market) 29,701.29

1,463,293.56

Employee Pension Trust Funds

Employer Pension Trust Funds



Checks Before: 

Bank Reconciliation

Uncleared Checks by Fund

User: eendresen

Printed: 06/05/2019 -  3:42PM

04/30/2019

Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

01 GENERAL FUND

 0 04/17/2019 Uncleared AP 11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 401  7,962.41

 0 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS  3,280.99

 0 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 457  5,375.56

 0 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH  231.39

 6192 09/29/2017 Uncleared AP 11577 CBICC  2,500.00

 6255 10/13/2017 Uncleared AP 11547 FOSTER DANIEL  250.00

 6727 01/31/2018 Uncleared AP 11597 WITHERS KARYN  15.00

 7254 06/15/2018 Uncleared AP 11738 GREENE HERBERT  25.00

 7622 08/31/2018 Uncleared AP 11756 TOMKEIL PAUL  40.00

 7947 11/15/2018 Uncleared AP 11344 PETERSON INDUSTRIES INC.  684.53

 8001 11/29/2018 Uncleared AP 10720 MORRISON SHAWN  25.00

 8162 01/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10670 MAYER JONATHAN  750.00

 8304 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO  300.00

 8358 02/28/2019 Uncleared AP 11614 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL  11.47

 8391 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION  420.00

 8407 03/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10816 PATCTECH  1,200.00

 8429 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO  300.00

 8433 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11595 CENTRAL PA CHAPTER APWA  20.00

 8446 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11336 F.O.P. LODGE #37  198.00

 8447 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION  420.00

 8461 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11664 OSOSKIE SKYLER  16.24

 8493 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11083 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC  12,772.68

 8499 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11221 CENTRE AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  31,615.75

 8503 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10142 CNET  5,436.25

 8514 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION  420.00

 8524 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10554 JARU ASSOCIATES INC  5.40

 8527 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10622 LEE  GREEN  & REITER  INC  7,944.26

 8531 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC  4,320.00

 8535 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11407 MVCOG  21.00

 8536 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11792 NATIONAL RESEARCH CENTER  7,140.00

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (06/05/2019 -  3:42 PM) Page 1



Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

 8537 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10748 NITTANY BUILDING SPECIALTIES INC  150.00

 8538 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10760 NOERRS GARAGE  3,971.38

 8540 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10816 PATCTECH  400.00

 8541 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10845 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CO OP  73,341.29

 8542 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11700 PETS COME FIRST  100.00

 8547 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10927 REDLINE SPEED SHINE  280.33

 8552 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11614 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL  336.19

 8558 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11810 SUNSET TROPHIES & PLAQUES  82.00

 8561 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11729 THE HR OFFICE  1,162.66

 8563 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11613 UNITED RENTALS  85.14

 8569 04/17/2019 Uncleared AP 11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO  300.00

 8570 04/17/2019 Uncleared AP 11815 EBEVYYG LEARING SOLUTIONS  195.00

 8575 04/17/2019 Uncleared AP 11752 ST. PAUL LUTHERAN CHURCH  3,500.00

 8577 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10016 AFLAC  176.77

 8579 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11239 ASAP HYDRAULICS STATE COLLEGE, INC  13.88

 8580 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11816 BELDING & MULL  3,700.00

 8581 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE  1,105.00

 8582 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11384 CENTRAL PA DOCK & DOOR LLC  40.00

 8583 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY  88.00

 8584 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES  336.87

 8585 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10225 CINTAS CORPORATION # 536  70.00

 8586 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC  107.58

 8587 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10232 CLEARWATER CONSERVANCY  415.93

 8588 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10243 COLUMBIA GAS OF PA INC  817.99

 8589 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11219 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA  50.00

 8590 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10282 CUMBERLAND TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO  92.28

 8591 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10284 CUSTOM ALTERATIONS  222.40

 8592 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10297 DAVIDHEISERS INC  1,063.00

 8593 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10318 DISCOVERY SPACE  3,000.00

 8594 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION  420.00

 8595 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10380 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  40,155.04

 8596 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10422 GEISINGER HEALTH SYSTEM  157.47

 8597 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11518 GENERAL CODE  2,725.00

 8598 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11414 GREENE'S LANDSCAPE  14,274.00

 8599 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10492 HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC  67.40

 8600 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11511 KING LANCE  495.00

 8601 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10622 LEE  GREEN  & REITER  INC  2,420.55

 8602 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11704 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  3,499.83

 8603 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES  279.74

 8604 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10673 MCCARTNEYS  INC  467.79

 8605 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC  5,520.00

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (06/05/2019 -  3:42 PM) Page 2



Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

 8606 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10701 MILLER WELDING SERVICE  116.00

 8607 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10724 MOUNT NITTANY MEDICAL CENTER  542.50

 8608 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC  1,843.38

 8609 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10785 PA CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION  350.00

 8610 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  707.06

 8611 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11700 PETS COME FIRST  100.00

 8612 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11532 SAFECHECKS  634.52

 8613 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11789 SCHICHTEL'S NURSERY INC  124.32

 8614 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11476 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  1,181.18

 8615 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11006 SLATER SHAWN  212.00

 8616 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC  519.14

 8617 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11026 SPRING TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  914.83

 8618 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11744 STARR UNIFORM  141.57

 8619 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11817 TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC.  15.00

 8620 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11133 U COMP  7,981.26

 8621 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11136 U S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC  806.50

 8622 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  5,812.70

 8623 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11203 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC  2,231.00

 8624 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11211 YORK CRYOGENICS  400.00

Fund 01Total:  284,019.40

02 STREET LIGHT FUND

 81 03/15/2018 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  0.29

 101 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  974.90

Fund 02Total:  975.19

30 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

 8 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11353 WEAVER WELDING & MFG  3,500.00

 10 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY  259,317.46

 558 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11083 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC  11,500.00

 566 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC  214,179.90

 568 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 11774 YSM  3,527.49

 571 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10362 ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING  & DESIGN  LLC  585.52

 572 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11518 GENERAL CODE  5,291.33

 573 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10487 HERITAGE ELECTRIC  300.00

 574 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11253 INFRADAPT LLC  355.11

 575 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC  24,949.00

 576 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11693 TODD GIDDINGS AND ASSOCIATES INC.  30.00

Fund 30Total:  523,535.81

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (06/05/2019 -  3:42 PM) Page 3



Fund/Check No. Check Date Clear Date Vendor/Employee No.System AmountVendor/Employee Name

32 TRANSPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND

 2017036 10/15/2018 Uncleared AP 10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS  9,898.12

 2017049 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC  27,953.52

Fund 32Total:  37,851.64

35 LIQUID FUELS FUND

 276 04/15/2019 Uncleared AP 10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM  2,752.44

 277 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11536 DIXON PRECAST  4,800.00

Fund 35Total:  7,552.44

93 TUDEK PARK TRUST FUND

 123120 01/31/2019 Uncleared AP 11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  16.00

 20190329 03/29/2019 Uncleared AP 11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  16.00

 20190333 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 10012 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES  39.21

 20190334 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11390 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP  1,200.00

 20190335 04/30/2019 Uncleared AP 11192 WEST PENN POWER  15.15

Fund 93Total:  1,286.36

Grand Total:  855,220.84

BR-Uncleared Checks by Fund (06/05/2019 -  3:42 PM) Page 4



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

eendresen

5/28/2019 11:14 AM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 04/15/2019ACH
040519 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,280.99

 3,280.99 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:

11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45704/15/2019ACH
040519 457  5,355.92

 5,355.92 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:

11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH04/15/2019ACH
040519 ROTH IRA  231.39

 231.39 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:

11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 40104/17/2019ACH
040519 401  7,962.41

 7,962.41 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11216:

10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 04/30/2019ACH
041919 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,280.99

 3,280.99 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:

11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45704/30/2019ACH
041919 457  5,375.56

 5,375.56 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:

11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH04/30/2019ACH
041919 ROTH IRA  231.39

 231.39 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:

11353 WEAVER WELDING & MFG 04/15/20198
6540 INSTALL TARP SYSTEM & CABLE COVERS ON NEW TANDEM  3,500.00

 3,500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8:

10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY 04/30/2019 VOID9
F00746 2019 ELGIN CROSSWIND STREET SWEEPER  259,317.46

 0.00 259,317.46Total for Check Number 9:

10004 A  & H EQUIPMENT COMPANY 04/30/201910
f00746 2019 ELGIN CROSSWIND STREET SWEEPER  259,317.46

 259,317.46 0.00Total for Check Number 10:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 04/15/2019100
1424-APR19 STREET LIGHTS 01.433.036  348.54

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11216
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11353
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

3057-APR19 STREET LIGHTS 01.433.036  792.63

 1,141.17 0.00Total for Check Number 100:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 04/30/2019101
3057-MAY19 STREET LIGHTS 01.433.036  794.17

3639-APR19 STREET LIGHTS 01.433.036  180.73

 974.90 0.00Total for Check Number 101:

10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM 04/15/2019276
9402003883 PLEXI-MELT & DETACK  2,439.16

9402009715 CRACK SEALANT  2,154.64

9402015213 PLEXI-MELT -2,016.00

9402015214 FRIEGHT  174.64

 2,752.44 0.00Total for Check Number 276:

11536 DIXON PRECAST 04/30/2019277
91981 2 x 4 INLET BOX WITH TYPE M TOP UNIT AND BIKE SAFE GRATE  4,800.00

 4,800.00 0.00Total for Check Number 277:

11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 04/05/2019555
8233 PARK HILLS DRAINAGEWAY RESTORATION  38,916.99

 38,916.99 0.00Total for Check Number 555:

11614 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 04/05/2019556
ARV / 39138940 LT TRUCK KIT OFF LOAD - TIRE BALANCER  5,079.41

 5,079.41 0.00Total for Check Number 556:

10607 LAKE FORD LINCOLN INC 04/11/2019557
Prepaid FORD F150 TO REPLACE FT-1 PER ATTACHED QUOTE DTD 4/9/2019  34,988.00

 34,988.00 0.00Total for Check Number 557:

11083 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC 04/15/2019558
SI-1585468 X2 TASERS REPLACEMENTS FOR OLD TASERS PER ATTACHED QUOTE Q-19539  11,500.00

 11,500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 558:

10100 BEST LINE EQUIPMENT 04/15/2019559
E07841 WACKER NEUSON BS60-PLUS TWO CYCLE UPRIGHT RAMMER  2,429.00

 2,429.00 0.00Total for Check Number 559:

10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 04/15/2019560
7389 REIMBURSEMENT FOR THE JAN SERV INV FROM PLANTE MORAN FOR PROJ MA  1,440.00

 1,440.00 0.00Total for Check Number 560:

10362 ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING  & DESIGN  LLC04/15/2019561
030819 FERG TWP UPDATE ZONING ORD, ZONING MAP & SALDO  1,554.09

 1,554.09 0.00Total for Check Number 561:

10420 GAVEK GRAPHICS 04/15/2019562
8153-2 GRAPHICS FOR 2 POLICE CRUISERS:  FT-4 AND FT-6 PER ATTACHED INVO  695.00

 695.00 0.00Total for Check Number 562:

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10275
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11536
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10607
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11083
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10362
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10420


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 04/15/2019563
8345 PARK HILLS DRAINAGEWAY RESTORATION OE  13,550.88

 13,550.88 0.00Total for Check Number 563:

11399 SCI ROCKVIEW I.G.W.F. 04/15/2019564
51 LONDON PLANE TREE  234.33

51 WHITE PINE  44.31

 278.64 0.00Total for Check Number 564:

11033 STATE COLLEGE BATTERY OUTLET 04/15/2019565
99531 UPS HENDRICK  51.00

 51.00 0.00Total for Check Number 565:

11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC 04/15/2019566
15036765 BRUSH COLLECTION GRAPPLER PER ATTACHED QUOTE DTD 11-15-18 BY MAT  214,179.90

 214,179.90 0.00Total for Check Number 566:

11676 WOOD ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS INC.04/15/2019567
H04560713 FT-SWU PHASE 2  7,468.80

 7,468.80 0.00Total for Check Number 567:

11774 YSM 04/15/2019568
6002 SUBURBAN PARK MP  3,527.49

 3,527.49 0.00Total for Check Number 568:

10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 04/17/2019569
040119 FENCING  140.52

040119 FENCING  2,152.08

040119 FENCING  244.92

040119 FENCING  116.18

040119 FENCING  20.41

040119 FENCING  37.95

 2,712.06 0.00Total for Check Number 569:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 04/30/2019 VOID570
19GK-TT9V-3FMC REPLACE PRINTHEAD FOR PLOTTER  410.75

19T4-HRKD-HPT3 REPLACEMENT PHONE  169.99

 0.00 580.74Total for Check Number 570:

10362 ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING  & DESIGN  LLC04/30/2019571
34 CONSULTANT AUTHORIZATION #3 EXT. FOR REMAINING WORK FOR SALDO AN  585.52

 585.52 0.00Total for Check Number 571:

11518 GENERAL CODE 04/30/2019572
PC0000031216 LASERFICHE FORMS  4,000.00

PC0000031216 LASERFICHE FORMS  1,291.33

 5,291.33 0.00Total for Check Number 572:

10487 HERITAGE ELECTRIC 04/30/2019573
7895 ELECTRICAL WORK TROUBLE SHOOTING SCORE BOARDS  300.00

 300.00 0.00Total for Check Number 573:

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11399
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11033
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11045
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11774
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10362
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11518
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10487


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

11253 INFRADAPT LLC 04/30/2019574
INFQ9963 REPLACEMENT PHONES  355.11

 355.11 0.00Total for Check Number 574:

11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 04/30/2019575
8319 FERG TWP COMPLIANCE REVIEWS  1,575.00

8396 PARK HILLS DRAINAGEWAY RESTORATION OE  23,374.00

 24,949.00 0.00Total for Check Number 575:

11693 TODD GIDDINGS AND ASSOCIATES INC.04/30/2019576
L042319 PRESENCE/ABSENCE TCL/EVOLI-SILVI-485 AIRPORT RD, STATE COLLEGE  30.00

 30.00 0.00Total for Check Number 576:

10712 MONARCH CLEANERS 04/05/20198487
022819 CHIEF'S UNIF CLN  77.15

030119 POLICE UNIF CLN  673.25

 750.40 0.00Total for Check Number 8487:

10027 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS 04/15/20198488
SIN022449 APP, TRAFFIC SUITE (12MON), EQUIP MNGMENT, REPORTING IMAGE MANAG  1,500.00

 1,500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8488:

10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL04/15/2019 VOID8489
142514 FIX OIL BOILER  356.24

 0.00 356.24Total for Check Number 8489:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 04/15/20198490
1LHV-LLJV-9TCP TONER CARTRIDGES  82.58

1MQK-TQKZ-KDRD WIRELESS MOUSE WITH NANO RECIEVER  99.81

1P1W-P6J9-N13J IPHONE CASE  14.99

 197.38 0.00Total for Check Number 8490:

10047 AMSOIL  INC 04/15/20198491
18264960 RI SYNTHETIC FUEL  402.90

 402.90 0.00Total for Check Number 8491:

11239 ASAP HYDRAULICS STATE COLLEGE, INC04/15/20198492
82563 HOSE ASSY  110.54

 110.54 0.00Total for Check Number 8492:

11083 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC 04/15/20198493
SI-1584413 INTERVIEW ROOM UNLIMITED EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE YEAR 2 PMT/BASIC E  12,772.68

 12,772.68 0.00Total for Check Number 8493:

11390 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP 04/15/20198494
BT1385020 PROGRESS OF 2018 CAFR AUDIT  19,000.00

 19,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8494:

10084 BARASH MEDIA 04/15/20198495
041519 2019 OFFICIAL CENTRE COUNTY MAP  255.00

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11253
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11693
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10047
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11239
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11083
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10084


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 255.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8495:

10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS 04/15/20198496
137402 TIRES FT11  508.60

137486 TIRES  440.00

 948.60 0.00Total for Check Number 8496:

10100 BEST LINE EQUIPMENT 04/15/20198497
P57930 BEARING  150.01

P57994 PIN  68.09

R90831 RETAIL STUMP GRINDER  261.60

 479.70 0.00Total for Check Number 8497:

11224 CAMPBELL DURRANT BEATTY PALOMBO & MILLER PC04/15/20198498
65680 REVIEW HARRASSMENT POLICY  108.00

 108.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8498:

11221 CENTRE AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY04/15/20198499
15009 LOCAL CAPITAL FUNDING  4,472.50

15009 LOCAL OPERATING FUNDING  27,143.25

 31,615.75 0.00Total for Check Number 8499:

10184 CENTRE COMMUNICATIONS INC 04/15/20198500
119928 REPLACED FOUR WHELEN MICRONS ON TAHOE  81.25

 81.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8500:

10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC04/15/20198501
465041 CLEANER/DEGREASER/SQUEGEE/WIPER  192.80

 192.80 0.00Total for Check Number 8501:

11240 CLEVELAND BROTHERS 04/15/20198502
INPP3140025 RING  7.23

INPP3142271 STUD/NUT  5.93

 13.16 0.00Total for Check Number 8502:

10142 CNET 04/15/20198503
19FERGUSON-Q1 1ST QTR 2019 MEMBER DUES  5,436.25

 5,436.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8503:

11376 COLONIAL AUTO SUPPLY 04/15/20198504
033119 FILTERS/WIPER BLADES/BRAKE PARTS/OIL FILTERS/BRAKE ROTORS/BRAKE  900.61

033119 PLS FLUID  40.74

033119 PLS FLUID  27.16

033119 FLOOR MATS RETURNED -71.37

 897.14 0.00Total for Check Number 8504:

10241 COLONIAL PRESS 04/15/20198505
44361 4500 #10 ENV & 2000 #9 EVN  488.00

 488.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8505:

10244 COMCAST BUSINESS 04/15/20198506
79317847 DEDICATED ETHERNET LINE  1,050.00

Page 5AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11224
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10184
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10231
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10142
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11376
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10241
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10244


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 1,050.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8506:

11814 CYNTHIA CONRON 04/15/20198507
040319 SIGN PERMIT FEE RETURNED  15.00

 15.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8507:

10270 STEVE COX 04/15/20198508
041919 BOOM BREAKFAST - BACON  36.00

 36.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8508:

10284 CUSTOM ALTERATIONS 04/15/20198509
13619 PATCHES/HEM/VELCRO  91.00

 91.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8509:

11536 DIXON PRECAST 04/15/20198510
91965 BUMPER BLOCKS FOR HAVERSHIRE BLVD (37 AT 40 EA)  1,480.00

 1,480.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8510:

10372 FASTENAL COMPANY 04/15/20198511
PASTA163242 PLOW BOLTS  968.54

 968.54 0.00Total for Check Number 8511:

10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 04/15/20198512
033119 AIR BRAKE/TRAILER PLUGS/LIGHTS/BRAKE CONTROLLER/AIR FILTER  500.38

033119 BRAKE ROTORS/WHEEL WEIGHTS  125.72

 626.10 0.00Total for Check Number 8512:

10374 FEDERAL EXPRESS 04/15/20198513
6-499-57457 STANDARD OVERNIGHT KELLER ENGINEERS INC  62.05

6-499-57457 STANDARD OVERNIGHT TOLL BROTHERS  40.93

 102.98 0.00Total for Check Number 8513:

11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION04/15/20198514
040519 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00

 420.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8514:

10396 FISHER AUTO PARTS 04/15/20198515
040119 BRAKE PADS/FUSE/WHEEL WEIGHTS  176.19

040119 FILTERS/BATTERY/WEATHERSTRIP/BATTERY  846.29

 1,022.48 0.00Total for Check Number 8515:

10409 FRED CARSON DISPOSAL INC. 04/15/20198516
55244 COMMERCIAL WASTE, RECYCLING, CARDBOARD REMOVAL  217.00

 217.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8516:

10418 GALETON 04/15/20198517
2480232 LENS CLEANING TOWELETTES  76.79

 76.79 0.00Total for Check Number 8517:

11518 GENERAL CODE 04/15/20198518
CMS0021480 AVANTE SERVER FOR MS SQL/AVANTE FULL USER W/SNAP/LASERFICHE STAR  3,730.00

Page 6AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11814
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10284
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11536
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10372
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10374
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10396
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10409
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10418
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11518


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 3,730.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8518:

11635 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES04/15/20198519
24432664 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  26.00

24614780 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  26.00

 52.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8519:

11450 GROVE PRINTING 04/15/20198520
25610 8143 SPRING NEWSLETTERS  2,518.38

 2,518.38 0.00Total for Check Number 8520:

11593 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 04/15/20198521
031319 TOOL BOX  43.72

 43.72 0.00Total for Check Number 8521:

10506 HR EXCAVATING INC 04/15/20198522
10676 SNOW EVENT MARCH 1, 2019  228.25

10676 SNOW EVENT MARCH 4, 2019  166.00

10690 SNOW EVENT MARCH 3, 2019  269.75

 664.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8522:

10553 JAMAR TECHNOLOGIES INC 04/15/20198523
44484 AUTO ADAPTER POWER SUPPLY W/SURGE  35.00

 35.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8523:

10554 JARU ASSOCIATES INC 04/15/20198524
24302 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS COFFEE & CONVERSATION  5.40

 5.40 0.00Total for Check Number 8524:

10568 K  & S DISTRIBUTION 04/15/20198525
130372 ADVANCE FORMULA FUEL INJECTION CLEANER  274.80

 274.80 0.00Total for Check Number 8525:

10615 KEVIN J LAUDENSLAGER 04/15/20198526
041019 MILEAGE LAUDENSLAGER  97.44

 97.44 0.00Total for Check Number 8526:

10622 LEE  GREEN  & REITER  INC 04/15/20198527
041119 ONE-FOURTH RETAINER FOR 209 PER AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES  5,000.00

041519 REVIEW CIRCLEVILLE RD PARTNERS/DRAFT BRIEF FOR TOWNSHIP  2,944.26

 7,944.26 0.00Total for Check Number 8527:

11579 LIFT, INC 04/15/20198528
06P7036950 SWITCH  325.28

 325.28 0.00Total for Check Number 8528:

11704 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 04/15/20198529
040119 BASIC LIFE AD & D  583.92

040119 VOL LIFE INS  447.13

040119 LTD INS  678.35

040119 STD INS  646.44

Page 7AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11635
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11593
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10506
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10553
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10554
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10622
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11579
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11704


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 2,355.84 0.00Total for Check Number 8529:

10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES 04/15/20198530
24498044 COPIER LEASE KYOCERA TASKALFA 3252CI COPIER  406.60

INV6164041 COPIER LEASE 3051CI  538.43

 945.03 0.00Total for Check Number 8530:

10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC 04/15/20198531
22 ES-387  3,680.00

3 ES-382  640.00

 4,320.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8531:

11812 MEDEXPRESS 04/15/20198532
1240568C3908 NEW HIRE  10.00

 10.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8532:

11807 MODEL UNIFORMS 04/15/20198533
040119 PW UNIF CLN MAR 19  480.84

 480.84 0.00Total for Check Number 8533:

10712 MONARCH CLEANERS 04/15/20198534
032019 SHIRTS/DRY CLEAN CHIEF'S MAR 19  42.75

040119 POLICE UNIF CLN MAR 19  869.00

 911.75 0.00Total for Check Number 8534:

11407 MVCOG 04/15/20198535
041519 14TH ANNUAL EQUIPMENT SHOW & TRAINING DAY WITH MEALS  21.00

 21.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8535:

11792 NATIONAL RESEARCH CENTER 04/15/20198536
7195 NATIONAL CITIZEN SURVEY BASIC SERVICE GEOGRAPHIC SUBGROUP COMPAR  7,140.00

 7,140.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8536:

10748 NITTANY BUILDING SPECIALTIES INC 04/15/20198537
S1907501 REPAIR EXTERIOR DOOD PANIC AS REQUIRED  150.00

 150.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8537:

10760 NOERRS GARAGE 04/15/20198538
033119 HYDRAULIC FILTERS/STEERING GEAR/BRAKE PARTS/ADJUSTER SLACK  3,971.38

 3,971.38 0.00Total for Check Number 8538:

10798 PA ONE CALL SYSTEM 04/15/20198539
808522 MONTHLY ACITIVITY FEE/SUPPLEMENTAL MESSAGES/EMAIL DELIVERY/SUPPL  78.10

 78.10 0.00Total for Check Number 8539:

10816 PATCTECH 04/15/20198540
ALC 17520 PATCTECH SERVICES: MARCH HOURS  400.00

 400.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8540:

10845 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CO OP04/15/20198541
040119 HEALTHCARE INS MAY 19  69,608.48

Page 8AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11812
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11807
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11407
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11792
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10748
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10798
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10816
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10845


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

040119 EYECARE INS MAY 19  605.80

040119 DENTAL INS MAY 19  3,127.01

 73,341.29 0.00Total for Check Number 8541:

11700 PETS COME FIRST 04/15/20198542
033119 MARCH 19 DROP OFF STRAY ANIMALS  100.00

 100.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8542:

11811 PINE HALL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY 04/15/20198543
040119 REFUND DOUBLE ASSESSMENT  24.34

 24.34 0.00Total for Check Number 8543:

10864 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC04/15/20198544
3308538571 POSTAGE RENTAL  122.01

 122.01 0.00Total for Check Number 8544:

10893 PRINT O STAT  INC 04/15/20198545
DC015987 BASE RATE 3/18-4/17  112.00

 112.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8545:

10916 R  C  BOWMAN  INC 04/15/20198546
6882 TRIAXLE LOAD SCREENED TOPSOIL  491.25

 491.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8546:

10927 REDLINE SPEED SHINE 04/15/20198547
2117 FLEET MEMEBERSHIP  280.33

 280.33 0.00Total for Check Number 8547:

10955 ROTHROCKS LOCKSMITH 04/15/20198548
3800 REKEY COMMERCIAL CYLINDER/KEY CUT  137.00

 137.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8548:

11399 SCI ROCKVIEW I.G.W.F. 04/15/20198549
51 NORWAY SPRUCE  489.36

 489.36 0.00Total for Check Number 8549:

10997 SIGNAL CONTROL PRODUCTS INC 04/15/20198550
20190596 12" POLY TUNNEL VISOR  28.01

 28.01 0.00Total for Check Number 8550:

11476 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 04/15/20198551
898131142-001 TREE STAKES/TIES  369.99

90113009-001 DIGGING BAR  118.72

 488.71 0.00Total for Check Number 8551:

11614 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 04/15/20198552
ARV/39163346 TRUCK KIT  336.19

 336.19 0.00Total for Check Number 8552:

11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 04/15/20198553
1369623 WIRE TIES/AWN COATED/GLEAM BEAM/ROUGH TOUCH SCRUBS/CAR RIM GAUGE  576.75

Page 9AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10893
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10927
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11399
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10997
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11476
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11017


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 576.75 0.00Total for Check Number 8553:

11037 STATE COLLEGE FORD LINCOLN INC 04/15/20198554
032619 BLADEBLADE ASY  27.26

 27.26 0.00Total for Check Number 8554:

11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC 04/15/20198555
10139693 FILTERS  96.97

 96.97 0.00Total for Check Number 8555:

11050 STOCKER CHEVROLET INC 04/15/20198556
220-96432 CHECK ENGINE OIL LEVELS  35.95

 35.95 0.00Total for Check Number 8556:

11058 STOVER  MCGLAUGHLIN 04/15/20198557
031519 APPEAR FOR CIRCLEVILLE HEARING/STATE COLLEGE WATER AUTHORITY DEC  924.00

 924.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8557:

11810 SUNSET TROPHIES & PLAQUES 04/15/20198558
6276 TROPHIES  82.00

 82.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8558:

11813 SUPERIOR SIGNS 04/15/20198559
040219 SIGN PERMIT FEE RETURNED  15.00

 15.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8559:

11665 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY 04/15/20198560
22658-00 DIRECTIONAL LED-AMBER/CLEAR LE  166.17

 166.17 0.00Total for Check Number 8560:

11729 THE HR OFFICE 04/15/20198561
28205 3/3-3/9 MILLER, ALAINEA M  665.58

28251 2/19-2/22 HERD, CAROL A  497.08

 1,162.66 0.00Total for Check Number 8561:

11136 U S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC 04/15/20198562
6150261 SIGNS  101.21

 101.21 0.00Total for Check Number 8562:

11613 UNITED RENTALS 04/15/20198563
1679265830-001 VESTS  85.14

 85.14 0.00Total for Check Number 8563:

11159 VERIZON WIRELESS 04/15/20198564
9827281626 ADM CELL EQUIPMENT MAR 19  449.99

9827281626 POLICE CELL USE  MAR 19  242.37

9827281626 OEO CELL USE  MAR 19  26.83

9827281626 AIRTIME CARD USE  MAR 19  40.01

9827281626 CELL PHONE WITHHOLDING  MAR 19  44.00

9827281626 POLICE CELL PHONE WITHHOLDING  MAR 19 -44.00

9827281626 ADM CELL USE MAR 19  70.91

Page 10AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11037
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11045
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11058
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11813
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11665
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11729
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11136
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11613
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11159


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 830.11 0.00Total for Check Number 8564:

11551 WELLS FARGO 04/15/20198565
69444156 COPIER LEASE 3051CI  206.41

69473222 COPIER LEASE 3010I  131.33

 337.74 0.00Total for Check Number 8565:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 04/15/20198566
0840-APR19 WHITEHALL RD/RESEARCH DR  43.72

0873-APR19 WHITEHALL RD/W COLLEGE  47.74

1054-APR19 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  47.47

1966-APR19 225 SCIENCE PARK RD 01.433.036  34.91

2239-APR19 S WATER ST 01.433.036  22.61

2510-APR19 W CHERRY LN MARTIN ST 01.433.036  49.19

2691-APR18 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  36.18

2691-APR19 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  36.18

2711-APR19 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  65.98

3377-APR19 BRISTOL AVE 01.433.036  37.56

5290-APR19 1901 CIRCLEVILLE ROAD 01.433.036  40.72

5727-APR19 OFFICE COMPLEX 01.409.036  1,510.05

5843-APR19 1301 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  15.12

6113-APR19 GARAGE/MAINT BLDG 01.409.036  527.23

6150-APR19 OLD GATESBURG RD 01.433.036  76.62

6438-APR18 1209 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  19.34

6651-APR19 BIKE TUNNEL 01.433.036  134.60

6725-APR19 BLDG #3 01.409.036  294.32

6735-APR19 N HILLS DR 01.433.036  18.30

7407-APR19 PMG-BLINKER-WEST  8.41

7595-APR19 1282 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  43.28

7852-APR19 PMG-BLINKER-EAST 01.433.036  8.41

7920-APR19 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  30.71

8100-APR19 2100 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  51.91

8136-APR19 BLUE COURSE DR & HAVENSHIRE DR 01.433.036  39.45

9110-APR19 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  39.37

9975-APR19 AARON DR MARTIN ST 01.433.036  41.84

 3,321.22 0.00Total for Check Number 8566:

11201 WINDSTREAM 04/15/20198567
040319 LONG DIST MAR 19  54.66

040319 LONG DIST MAR 19  22.33

040319 LINE/BASIC SERV MAR 19  142.66

040319 LINE/BASIC SERV MAR 19  285.33

040319 LINE/BASIC SERV MAR 19  285.33

 790.31 0.00Total for Check Number 8567:

11203 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 04/15/20198568
1930920 DOUBLE PISTOL TACO MOLLE/HANDCUFF TACO MOLLE/MULTI-ACCESS COMM T  775.00

 775.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8568:

11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO 04/17/20198569
040119 UNDERCOVER VEHICLE  300.00

 300.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8569:

11815 EBEVYYG LEARING SOLUTIONS 04/17/20198570
041019 REG FEE ASSOCIATED W/LEADERSHIP SEMINAR-RECRUITMENT ALBRIGHT/C  195.00

Page 11AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11201
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11815


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 195.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8570:

10553 JAMAR TECHNOLOGIES INC 04/17/20198571
44484 FREIGHT FOR AUTO ADAPTER POWER SUPPLY W/SURGE  12.00

 12.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8571:

10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 04/17/20198572
040119 SPLICE REDUCR/ID HEAVY WALL HEAT SHRINK  30.43

040119 DECK SCREWS  10.52

040119 CHISEL/RECIP BLD 5  24.51

040119 HEATER FOR KALKE OFFICE  18.97

040119 JH COMFORT SPRAY GRIP RUS  13.26

040119 PART FOR PW-03  86.42

040119 18IN MULTI-SURFACE PUSHB  20.86

040119 SHIELD FOR GRINDER  2.23

040119 24INX5FT WHT SUPREME SHEL FOR MEETING ROOM PROJECTOR  6.29

040119 7PCHEX BIT/D-RING-7PC HEX BIT/5/16-IN TO 3/8IN G70 RAT  243.64

040119 BOARDS/PCS FOR SALT SHED  73.68

 530.81 0.00Total for Check Number 8572:

10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES 04/17/20198573
C-PHI2-296656 CONTRACT CHARGE  610.48

 610.48 0.00Total for Check Number 8573:

10911 PURCHASE POWER 04/17/20198574
040119 METER REFILL  499.54

 499.54 0.00Total for Check Number 8574:

11752 ST. PAUL LUTHERAN CHURCH 04/17/20198575
042219 PINE GROVE MILLS FARMERS MARKET 2019  3,500.00

 3,500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8575:

11203 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 04/17/2019 VOID8576
1924780 POINT BLANK OD-C MOLLE W/PLATE POCKETS  169.00

1925137 POINT BLANK BII CONCEALABLE ARMOR TWO PERFORMS HI LITE CARRIERS  1,616.00

1927252 POINT BLANK OD-C MOLLE Q/PLATE POCKETS  338.00

1935439 BELTS  81.00

T1920989  1,258.00

 0.00 3,462.00Total for Check Number 8576:

10016 AFLAC 04/30/20198577
347276 INSURANCE WITHHELD  176.77

 176.77 0.00Total for Check Number 8577:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 04/30/2019 VOID8578
1DR9-GK3M-63JV BANKERS BOXES  207.97

1LHV-LLJV-9TCP TONER  53.29

1LHV-LLJV-9TCP TONER  29.29

1MQP-FCLW-3JT9 LABELS  2.77

1PP-3JHT-4K1T PRINT HEAD CLEANER & UNBLOCKER KIT FOR PLOTTER  16.99

1VFR-4MQ6-19RP BOOTS  93.16

1VRM-CFTM-3JHN BOOTS FOR POLICE OFFICERS  695.84

Page 12AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10553
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 0.00 1,099.31Total for Check Number 8578:

11239 ASAP HYDRAULICS STATE COLLEGE, INC04/30/20198579
82899 M JIC x M-PIPE 90 ELBOW/SWIVEL 45 ELBOW  13.88

 13.88 0.00Total for Check Number 8579:

11816 BELDING & MULL 04/30/20198580
398728 PATROL RIFLES M&P SPORT II AR-15  3,300.00

398728 EOTECH 512.A65/1 HOLOGRAPHIC SIGHT  400.00

 3,700.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8580:

10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 04/30/20198581
7708 REIMBURSE FOR CRACKING THE CLASS & CULTURAL CODE TRAINING WORKSH  265.00

7713 IN-SERVICE TRAINING HOSTED BY SCPD FEB 19  840.00

 1,105.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8581:

11384 CENTRAL PA DOCK & DOOR LLC 04/30/20198582
22759 BLDG #3 DOOR  40.00

 40.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8582:

10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY 04/30/20198583
041919 U-WAY  88.00

 88.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8583:

10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 04/30/20198584
041219 BOS MTG APR 15  102.63

4174068 SEALED BID FOR PROJ 2019-C9 MICROSURFACING  170.21

4179414 PLANNING COMMISSION AND TWP PARKS MTG APR 22  64.03

 336.87 0.00Total for Check Number 8584:

10225 CINTAS CORPORATION # 536 04/30/20198585
1900544639 NITRILE GLOVES  70.00

 70.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8585:

10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC04/30/20198586
466752 FACIAL TISSUES  107.58

 107.58 0.00Total for Check Number 8586:

10232 CLEARWATER CONSERVANCY 04/30/20198587
041719 2018-2019 MS4 FINAL INVOICE  415.93

 415.93 0.00Total for Check Number 8587:

10243 COLUMBIA GAS OF PA INC 04/30/20198588
10006-APR19 OFFICE GAS  405.22

10007-APR19 GARAGE GAS  412.77

 817.99 0.00Total for Check Number 8588:

11219 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA04/30/20198589
050119 WASTE TIRE TRANSPORTER APP FEE  50.00

 50.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8589:

Page 13AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11239
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11816
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10201
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10231
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10232
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10243
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11219


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

10282 CUMBERLAND TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO04/30/20198590
2W223683 PRE-MIX 6 GALLON EACH  92.28

 92.28 0.00Total for Check Number 8590:

10284 CUSTOM ALTERATIONS 04/30/20198591
447405 PATCHES/CHEVRONS/HEM/REPAIRS  222.40

 222.40 0.00Total for Check Number 8591:

10297 DAVIDHEISERS INC 04/30/20198592
21503 CAR SPEED TESTED/TRACKER/VASCAR/ESP  1,063.00

 1,063.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8592:

10318 DISCOVERY SPACE 04/30/20198593
FT17-02 SUPPORT FOR DISCOVERY SPACE 3RD INSTALLMENTOF 3 YEAR COMMITMENT  3,000.00

 3,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8593:

11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION04/30/20198594
041919  POLICE UNION DUES  420.00

 420.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8594:

10380 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 04/30/20198595
033119 TIF TRANSFER MARCH 19  40,155.04

 40,155.04 0.00Total for Check Number 8595:

10422 GEISINGER HEALTH SYSTEM 04/30/20198596
99000779 NEW HIRE COFFEY  157.47

 157.47 0.00Total for Check Number 8596:

11518 GENERAL CODE 04/30/20198597
PC0000031216 LASERFICHE FORMS  2,225.00

PC0000031216 LASERFICHE FORMS  500.00

 2,725.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8597:

11414 GREENE'S LANDSCAPE 04/30/20198598
1375 CONTRACT 2019-C13 STREET PLANNING  13,898.00

1375 CONTRACT 2019-C13 STREET PLANNING  376.00

 14,274.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8598:

10492 HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC 04/30/20198599
P0856659 PW TESTING  67.40

 67.40 0.00Total for Check Number 8599:

11511 LANCE KING 04/30/20198600
041819 REIMBURSE FOR BCMA EXAM  495.00

 495.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8600:

10622 LEE  GREEN  & REITER  INC 04/30/20198601
042419 WHITE APPRAISAL REVIEWS  2,420.55

 2,420.55 0.00Total for Check Number 8601:

11704 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 04/30/20198602

Page 14AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10282
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10284
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10297
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10318
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11518
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11414
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10492
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10622
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11704


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

050119 BASIC LIFE AD&D  865.88

050119 VOL LIFE INS  661.25

050119 LTD INS  1,014.07

050119 STD INS  958.63

 3,499.83 0.00Total for Check Number 8602:

10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES 04/30/20198603
24609957 COPIER LEASE M3550IDN  108.80

INV6243709 COPIER LEASE M2535DN  78.00

INV6274493 COPIER LEASE KM3050  92.94

 279.74 0.00Total for Check Number 8603:

10673 MCCARTNEYS  INC 04/30/20198604
042319 TABS/POST ITS/STENO BOOK/FOLDERS/LEGAL PADS  57.36

042319 FOLDERS  6.79

042319 FOLDERS/LTR OPENER  9.72

042319 DIVIDERS/LABELS/REPORT COVER/SHEET PROTECTOR  345.48

042319 FILE POCKETS/STAPLES  48.44

 467.79 0.00Total for Check Number 8604:

10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC 04/30/20198605
23 ES-387  5,200.00

4 ES-382  320.00

 5,520.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8605:

10701 MILLER WELDING SERVICE 04/30/20198606
041919 METAL  116.00

 116.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8606:

10724 MOUNT NITTANY MEDICAL CENTER 04/30/20198607
14X DUI CHECKPOINT 14X  297.50

15X DUI CHECKPOINT 15X  245.00

 542.50 0.00Total for Check Number 8607:

11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 04/30/20198608
8319 ES-387  78.75

8319 ES-388  808.03

8319 ES-389  562.85

8319 ES-398  393.75

 1,843.38 0.00Total for Check Number 8608:

10785 PA CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION 04/30/20198609
042419 CONF IN POCONOS JULY 14-17 ALBRIGHT/CHRIS  350.00

 350.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8609:

10819 PATTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 04/30/20198610
14X DUI CHECKPOINT 14X  221.70

15X DUI CHECKPOINT 15X  485.36

 707.06 0.00Total for Check Number 8610:

11700 PETS COME FIRST 04/30/20198611
040119 DROP OFF FACILITY FOR STRAY ANIMALS  100.00

Page 15AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10673
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10785
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10819
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11700


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 100.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8611:

11532 SAFECHECKS 04/30/20198612
535431 LASER CHECKS 3000 EA  634.52

 634.52 0.00Total for Check Number 8612:

11789 SCHICHTEL'S NURSERY INC 04/30/20198613
21915 FREIGHT CHARGE  124.32

 124.32 0.00Total for Check Number 8613:

11476 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 04/30/20198614
90263165-001 METRO MIX/SEED STARTER  1,181.18

 1,181.18 0.00Total for Check Number 8614:

11006 SHAWN SLATER 04/30/20198615
042519 CAMP SITE FOR TRAINING  212.00

 212.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8615:

11017 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC 04/30/20198616
1371947 CROSS LINK WIRE/MOLY BIT/WIRE TIRES  519.14

 519.14 0.00Total for Check Number 8616:

11026 SPRING TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 04/30/20198617
14X DUI CHECKPOINT 14X  486.40

15X DUI CHECKPOINT 15X  428.43

 914.83 0.00Total for Check Number 8617:

11744 STARR UNIFORM 04/30/20198618
120318 CREDIT -37.83

130413 2 EA PANT W/FRENCH BLUE STRIPE  179.40

 141.57 0.00Total for Check Number 8618:

11817 TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC. 04/30/20198619
24-4-21U SIGN PERMIT FEE RETURNED  15.00

 15.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8619:

11133 U COMP 04/30/20198620
043019 1ST QTR UCOMP  7,981.26

 7,981.26 0.00Total for Check Number 8620:

11136 U S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC 04/30/20198621
6150421 SIGNS  806.50

 806.50 0.00Total for Check Number 8621:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 04/30/20198622
0840-APR19 WHITEHALL RD/RESEARCH DRIVE 01.433.036  89.62

0873-APR19 WHITEHALL RD/W COLLEGE AVE  94.98

1054-APR19 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  95.12

1966-APR19 225 SCIENCE PARK RD 01.433.036  70.77

2449-APR19 WESTERLY PKWY BLUE CR 01.433.036  28.12

2510-APR19 W CHERRY LN MARTIN ST 01.433.036  99.04

2691-APR19 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  73.23

Page 16AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11532
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11789
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11476
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11017
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11026
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11817
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11133
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11136
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

2711-APR19 SCIENCE PARK ROAD 01.433.036  131.55

3377-APR19 BRISTOL AVE 01.433.036  77.64

5290-APR19 1901 CIRCLEVILLE ROAD 01.433.036  40.61

5727-APR19 OFFICE COMPLEX 01.409.036  2,802.07

5843-APR19 1301 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  30.75

6113-APR19 GARAGE/MAINT BLDG 01.409.036  997.08

6150-APR19 OLD GATESBURG RD 01.433.036  160.37

6438-APR19 1209 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  19.34

6651-APR19 BIKE TUNNEL 01.433.036  119.06

6725-APR19 BLDG #3 01.409.036  479.95

6735-APR17 N HILLS DR 01.433.036  19.51

7595-APR19 1282 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  87.49

7920-APR18 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  30.71

8100-APR19 N ATHERTON ST 01.433.036  106.02

8136-APR19 2100 W COLLEGE AVE 01.433.036  38.75

9110-APR19 BLUE COURSE DR & HAVENSHIRE DR 01.433.036  79.30

9975-APR19 AARON DR MARTIN ST 01.433.036  41.62

 5,812.70 0.00Total for Check Number 8622:

11203 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 04/30/20198623
1924780 POINTE BLANK OD-C MOLLE W/PLATE POCKET  169.00

1925137 POINTE BLANK BII CONCEALABLE ARMOR  1,616.00

1927252 POINTE BLANK OD-C MOLLE W/PLATE POCKET  338.00

1930920.001 HSGI EXTENDED PISTOL TACO MOLLE  27.00

1935439 BELTS  81.00

 2,231.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8623:

11211 YORK CRYOGENICS 04/30/20198624
1151 BRAKE ROTORS  400.00

 400.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8624:

10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC 04/15/20192017049
6 TRANSPORTATION MOBILITY STUDY  27,953.52

 27,953.52 0.00Total for Check Number 2017049:

11139 UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY 04/15/201920190330
1978671 425 PARK CREST LANE  104.00

 104.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190330:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 04/15/201920190331
6563-APR19 425 PARK CREST LANE 93.454.249  18.30

 18.30 0.00Total for Check Number 20190331:

10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL04/17/201920190332
022619 FIX OIL BOILER  356.24

 356.24 0.00Total for Check Number 20190332:

10012 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES 04/30/201920190333
040119 REDISENTIAL TRASH/RECYCLING  39.21

 39.21 0.00Total for Check Number 20190333:

11390 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP 04/30/201920190334
BT1407864 PREPARATION OF 2018 FED FORM 990PF  1,200.00

Page 17AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11211
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11139
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11390


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 1,200.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190334:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 04/30/201920190335
6563-APR19 425 PARK CREST LANE 93.454.249  15.15

 15.15 0.00Total for Check Number 20190335:

Report Total (181 checks):  1,012,943.21 264,815.75

Page 18AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (5/28/2019 11:14 AM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192


Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

eendresen

6/5/2019  3:32 PM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 05/15/2019ACH
050319 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,282.36

 3,282.36 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:

11216 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 40105/15/2019ACH
050319 401  8,297.03

051719 401  2,546.49

 10,843.52 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11216:

11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45705/15/2019ACH
050319 457  6,131.81

 6,131.81 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:

11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH05/15/2019ACH
050319 ROTH IRA  231.39

 231.39 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:

10870 PNC INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS 05/31/2019ACH
051719 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,283.87

053119 POLICE PENSION WITHHELD  3,283.87

 6,567.74 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10870:

11218 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS 45705/31/2019ACH
051719 457  6,201.01

053119 457  6,130.07

 12,331.08 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11218:

11381 VANTANGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-706007 ROTH05/31/2019ACH
051719 ROTH IRA  231.39

053119 ROTH IRA  136.87

 368.26 0.00Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 11381:

11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC 05/15/201911
15037083 INTIMIDATOR 18XP DRUM BRUSH BANDIT PER ATTACHED QUOTE #87618 DTD  70,690.00

 70,690.00 0.00Total for Check Number 11:

10209 CENTRE REGION PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT05/15/201923
460 REGIONAL PARKS  26,094.00

 26,094.00 0.00Total for Check Number 23:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 05/15/2019102
1424-MAY19 STREET LIGHTS  349.31

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11216
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11045
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10209
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 349.31 0.00Total for Check Number 102:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 05/31/2019103
3639-MAY19 HAVASHIRE LIGHTING  171.97

 171.97 0.00Total for Check Number 103:

10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM 05/15/2019278
9402027999 ROADSAVER 211/DETACK  2,341.58

 2,341.58 0.00Total for Check Number 278:

10436 GLENN O  HAWBAKER INC 05/15/2019279
726880 9.5MM L 64-22 .3-3  116.82

 116.82 0.00Total for Check Number 279:

10475 HANSON AGGREGATES PA INC 05/15/2019280
3503816 2A SUBBASE  1,367.94

 1,367.94 0.00Total for Check Number 280:

10509 HRI INC 05/15/2019281
1455663 9.5MM M 3<30 15%RAP WMA  454.35

 454.35 0.00Total for Check Number 281:

11650 WOLYNIEC CONSTRUCTION, INC. 05/15/2019282
2703 CURB RAMPS  39,138.71

 39,138.71 0.00Total for Check Number 282:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 05/15/2019 VOID577
19T4-HRKD-HPT3 REPLACEMENT PHONES  169.99

 0.00 169.99Total for Check Number 577:

10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 05/15/2019578
021919 REIMBURSEMENT FOR THE JAN SERVICES INVOICE FROM PLANTE MORAN FOR  4.37

 4.37 0.00Total for Check Number 578:

11818 CIVICPLUS 05/15/2019579
185567 WEBSITE REDESIGN AND HOSTNG SOLUTIONS PER ATTACHED  6,500.00

 6,500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 579:

11808 DERO 05/15/2019 VOID580
INV-00033926 2 FIXIT-H SURFACE MOUNT POWDER COATED GLASS BLACK  1,464.00

INV-00033926 2 FIXIT-B AIRKIT 2 POWDER COATED GLOSS BLACK  952.00

INV-00033926 SHIPPING  278.00

 0.00 2,694.00Total for Check Number 580:

10362 ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING  & DESIGN  LLC05/15/2019581
35 FERGUSON TWP UPDATE ZOINING ORD, ZONING MAP & SALDO  1,033.87

 1,033.87 0.00Total for Check Number 581:

11675 GREENFIELD ARCHITECTS LTD 05/15/2019582
90099000 FEB 19 APPLICATION PMT FOR LEED GREEN BUILDING CONSULTING  17,193.25

90100989 MAR 19 APPLICATION PMT FOR LEED GREEN BUILDING CONSULTING  10,646.23

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10275
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10436
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10475
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10509
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11818
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11808
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10362
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11675


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

90103165 APR 19 APPLICATION PMT FOR LEED GREEN BUILDING CONSULTING  5,009.83

 32,849.31 0.00Total for Check Number 582:

11253 INFRADAPT LLC 05/15/2019583
INFQ9963 3 EA PHONES  355.11

 355.11 0.00Total for Check Number 583:

10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 05/15/2019584
051519 FENCE  60.71

051519 FENCE  13.78

051519 FENCE  10.60

051519 FIX STAIRWAY  165.20

 250.29 0.00Total for Check Number 584:

11654 NEW PIG 05/15/2019 VOID585
22752249-00 FUEL STATION KIT  1,012.78

 0.00 1,012.78Total for Check Number 585:

10837 PENN TERRA ENGINEERING  INC 05/15/2019586
43383 PERIMETER SURVEY OF TAX PARCEL HAYMARKET LOT 425R - SONGBIRD SAN  5,500.00

 5,500.00 0.00Total for Check Number 586:

10945 ROBINSON SEPTIC SERVICE  INC 05/15/2019587
182172 PORTABLE TOILET  120.00

 120.00 0.00Total for Check Number 587:

10977 SCHAEDLER YESCO DISTRIBUTION 05/15/2019588
S5399123.001 9" GREEN ROUND THERMOPLASTIC 10" UNDERGROUND BOX W/COVER  146.22

 146.22 0.00Total for Check Number 588:

11195 WHEATFIELD NURSERY 05/15/2019589
80132 BAPTISIA AUSTRALIS #1/HYPERICUM ANDRO' MAGICAL UNIVERSE #2  146.80

 146.80 0.00Total for Check Number 589:

11676 WOOD ENVIRONMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS INC.05/15/2019590
H04113179 ST-SWU PHASE 2  10,922.35

 10,922.35 0.00Total for Check Number 590:

11774 YSM 05/15/2019591
6022 SUBURBAN PARK MP  5,358.24

 5,358.24 0.00Total for Check Number 591:

11808 DERO 05/15/2019 VOID592
INV00033926 2 FIXIT-H SURFACE MOUNT POWDER COATED GLASS BLACK  1,464.00

INV00033926 2 FIXIT-B AIRKIT 2 POWDER COATED GLOSS BLACK  952.00

INV00033926 SHIPPING  278.00

 0.00 2,694.00Total for Check Number 592:

11654 NEW PIG 05/15/2019593
22752249-00 FUEL STATION KIT  TAX EXEMPT  958.03

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11253
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11654
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10837
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10977
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11195
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11774
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11808
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11654


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 958.03 0.00Total for Check Number 593:

11808 DERO 05/15/2019594
INV00036117 2 FIXIT-H SURFACE MOUNT POWDER COATED GLASS BLACK  1,464.00

INV00036117 2 FIXIT-B AIRKIT 2 POWDER COATED GLOSS BLACK  952.00

INV00036117 FREIGHT  139.00

 2,555.00 0.00Total for Check Number 594:

10027 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS 05/31/2019595
SIN022960 4001123 INSTALERT 68 FULL MATRIX MESSAGE DISPLAY  BOARD PER ATTA  18,450.00

SIN022960 4001132 INSTALERT 48/68 SPEEDALERT PER QUOTE # Q-34910 DTD 3-28-  400.00

SIN022960 4001190 DISCOUNT - NEW PURCHASE PER QUOTE Q-34910 -1,000.00

 17,850.00 0.00Total for Check Number 595:

10554 JARU ASSOCIATES INC 05/31/2019596
25204 WIDE FORM PRINTS-STAKES  50.46

 50.46 0.00Total for Check Number 596:

10000 1800RADIATOR 05/15/20198625
74535667 OS-COND FREIGHTLINER M2  160.00

 160.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8625:

10016 AFLAC 05/15/20198626
051319 INSURANCE WITHHELD  176.77

 176.77 0.00Total for Check Number 8626:

10026 ALL IN ONE BACKFLOW SERVICES 05/15/20198627
041519 5 ANNUAL INSPECTION AND TESTING OF BACKFLOW PREVENTERS  375.00

 375.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8627:

10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL05/15/20198628
142748 FIX SOFTENER  93.75

 93.75 0.00Total for Check Number 8628:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 05/15/20198629
14GV-9LRH-FR11 CANON PRINT HEAD -341.00

19GK-TT9V-3FMC WASTE INK COLLECTION CARTRIDGE FOR PLOTTER  410.75

1DR9-GK3M-63JV BANKERS BOXES  37.98

1DR9-GK3M-63JV BANKERS BOXES  169.99

1LHW-LPFF-PTD9 DVD DRIVES FOR POLICE  89.97

1MQP-FCLW-3JT9 FILE FOLDER LABELS  2.77

1NHY-V93Q-PM7M WASTE INK COLLECTION CARTRIDGE -54.54

1PPF-3JHT-4K1T PLOTTER PRINTHEAD CLEANER  16.99

1QXD-TMTV-JFCQ POP UP CANOPY TENT  177.38

1QXD-TMTV-TYW4 PANTS/BELTS/BOOTS  217.96

1VFR-4MQ6-19RP BOOTS  93.16

1VRM-CFTM-3JHN BOOTS  695.84

 1,517.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8629:

10053 APWA 05/15/20198630
050819 APWA GROUP MEMEBERSHIP FOR MODRICKER/SCANLAN/SEYBERT  510.00

 510.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8630:

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11808
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10554
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10026
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10053


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

11239 ASAP HYDRAULICS STATE COLLEGE, INC05/15/20198631
83347 FEM JIC SVWL 90 TUBE BEND  14.00

83371 ASSY 3/8" ID HOSE ASSY  86.09

 100.09 0.00Total for Check Number 8631:

10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS 05/15/20198632
137867 TIRES  127.15

138040 TIRES  1,336.50

 1,463.65 0.00Total for Check Number 8632:

11702 BLUE KNOB AUTO 05/15/20198633
051519 UNDERCOVER VEHICLE  300.00

 300.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8633:

10122 BOROUGH OF STATE COLLEGE 05/15/20198634
051019 HEALTH SERV 1ST QTR 19  1,369.00

 1,369.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8634:

10127 BREONS INC 05/15/20198635
55474 FILTER-OIL/INTAKE-GASKET/VALVE BOX/FUEL FILTER/SPARK PLUG/MUFFLE  940.86

 940.86 0.00Total for Check Number 8635:

11224 CAMPBELL DURRANT BEATTY PALOMBO & MILLER PC05/15/20198636
65914 POTENTIAL DISCIPLINARY MATTER/POTENTIAL SICK TIME ABUSE/MEDICAL  437.00

 437.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8636:

11384 CENTRAL PA DOCK & DOOR LLC 05/15/20198637
22918 BLDG 1 DOOR 1,2,3,4 FOR FTPD  669.00

 669.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8637:

10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 05/15/20198638
4200087 AD FOR BOS MTG MAY 6TH  87.19

4201656 AD FOR BOS MTG ACCEPTING INTEREST & RESUME IN WARD II  212.76

I04156223-0406 AD FOR ICDA MTG  52.45

I04160164-0404 AD FOR CONTRACT 2019-C10  155.97

 508.37 0.00Total for Check Number 8638:

10208 CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS05/15/20198639
458 ADM & GEN  25,506.25

458 COG BUILDING  2,276.25

458 REGIONAL PLANNING  20,431.25

458 CCMPO  7,374.75

458 FIRE  83,573.00

458 FIRE CAPITAL  20,669.50

458 FIRE CAPITAL  2,560.75

458 EMERGENCY MGMT  8,496.50

458 EM CONTINGENCY  82.75

 170,971.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8639:

10209 CENTRE REGION PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT05/15/20198640
460 PARKS OPERATING-MAINTENANCE  61,850.00

460 PARKS OPERATING-PROGRAMS  11,523.00

460 PARKS OPERATING-ADMIN  27,739.00

Page 5AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11239
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10127
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11224
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10208
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10209


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

460 PARKS CAPITAL  11,264.50

460 PARKS CAPITAL-DEBT  31,129.75

460 PARKS CAPITAL-CAPITAL  2,939.00

460 SENIOR CENTER  10,654.25

460 NATURE CENTER  6,215.25

460 MMNC CAPITAL  3,457.50

 166,772.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8640:

10220 CHEMUNG SUPPLY CORP 05/15/20198641
7690250 RI STRAIGHTGRD/CURBGRD  670.00

 670.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8641:

10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC05/15/20198642
466776 CLEANER/DEGREASER SPRAY NINE  72.90

467627 WIPER  58.60

 131.50 0.00Total for Check Number 8642:

11240 CLEVELAND BROTHERS 05/15/20198643
INPP3168762 ELEMENT  51.49

 51.49 0.00Total for Check Number 8643:

11376 COLONIAL AUTO SUPPLY 05/15/20198644
43019 BATTERY/BRAKE ROTORS/GASKET/AIR FILTER/TRANS FILTER/BRAKE PARTS/  1,435.89

43019 CORE CREDIT BATTERY -56.95

43019 EXHAUST FLUID  48.16

 1,427.10 0.00Total for Check Number 8644:

10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM 05/15/20198645
9402033089 BELTS  96.38

9402035466 ALT/GENERATOR 12V  497.14

 593.52 0.00Total for Check Number 8645:

10345 ECKS GARAGE INC 05/15/20198646
1001045 COMP-AC  209.72

1001508 SOLENOID  83.84

 293.56 0.00Total for Check Number 8646:

10373 FAYETTE PARTS SERVICE  INC 05/15/20198647
043019 TUB/BRAKE CONTROLLER/BRAKE AWAY KITS  315.85

 315.85 0.00Total for Check Number 8647:

11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION05/15/20198648
050319 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00

051719 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00

 840.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8648:

10396 FISHER AUTO PARTS 05/15/20198649
050119 BATTERY/LIGHT/ENGINE OIL FILTER/AIR FILTER/FILTERS/BATTERY/WIRES  1,046.47

050119 LIGHT  1.47

050119 OIL  16.68

 1,064.62 0.00Total for Check Number 8649:

Page 6AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10231
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11376
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10275
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10345
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10373
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10396


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

10405 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC 05/15/20198650
505900 PAINT/LEVEL  113.06

519952-01 PAINT/LEVEL  108.00

519952-2 PAINT  170.00

519952-2 LEVEL  87.96

 479.02 0.00Total for Check Number 8650:

10409 FRED CARSON DISPOSAL INC. 05/15/20198651
55756 COMMERCIAL WASTE/RECYCLING/CARDBOARD REMOVAL  217.00

 217.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8651:

11288 FRYE'S SWEEPER AND SEWING CENTER, INC05/15/20198652
16757 SWEEPER BAGS  22.99

 22.99 0.00Total for Check Number 8652:

11635 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES05/15/20198653
24794448 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  165.64

 165.64 0.00Total for Check Number 8653:

10492 HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC 05/15/20198654
P0871592 POLICE TESTING  63.40

 63.40 0.00Total for Check Number 8654:

11286 HUNTER KEYSTONE PETERBILT, LP 05/15/20198655
X204038049:02 WIPER-BLADE  33.84

X204038439:01 VALVE  107.16

X204042579:01 A/C COMPRESSOR  444.43

 585.43 0.00Total for Check Number 8655:

11819 J L CIDERY 05/15/20198656
051519 SIGN PERMIT REFUND  50.00

 50.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8656:

10565 JOHN TENNIS TOWING 05/15/20198657
227602 WHEEL LIFT  70.00

 70.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8657:

10631 DANIEL LEWIS 05/15/20198658
051519 MILEAGE LEWIS  97.44

 97.44 0.00Total for Check Number 8658:

10644 LOWES COMPANIES  INC 05/15/20198659
051519 CHISEL/SMALL TOOLS  27.53

051519 25FT TAPE/CARPENTER PENCIL/SHARPIE/NUT/BITS  73.89

051519 25FT DBL INJ IN HK BLDG #4  60.72

051519 WHITE WALL MOUNT  6.54

051519 2X4S  19.38

051519 REFLECTIVE LETTERS/TAPE  8.79

051519 BLACK VOC  33.23

051519 SPLIT RAIL/SCRW  30.03

051519 SMALL TOOL  44.99

051519 FIX FLAG POLE  33.84

Page 7AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10405
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10409
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11288
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11635
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10492
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11286
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11819
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10631
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10644


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 338.94 0.00Total for Check Number 8659:

10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES 05/15/20198660
24677806 COPIER LEASE 3252CI  418.93

 418.93 0.00Total for Check Number 8660:

11807 MODEL UNIFORMS 05/15/20198661
16097 PW UNIF CLN APR 19  127.18

 127.18 0.00Total for Check Number 8661:

10749 NITTANY CHEM DRY 05/15/20198662
MAY1912 CLEAN ALL CARPETED AREAS/CLEAN CARPETING IN POLICE AREA  1,115.00

 1,115.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8662:

10757 NITTANY OIL COMPANY 05/15/20198663
2375980 DIESEL FUEL  6,359.12

2375980 PW FUEL  1,380.00

2375980 POLICE FUEL  5,520.00

 13,259.12 0.00Total for Check Number 8663:

10760 NOERRS GARAGE 05/15/20198664
043019 AIR FILTER/FILTERS/WATER PUMP/HOSE/FILTERS/COVER  803.33

 803.33 0.00Total for Check Number 8664:

11664 SKYLER OSOSKIE 05/15/20198665
051419 EXTERIOR VESTS  339.55

 339.55 0.00Total for Check Number 8665:

10798 PA ONE CALL SYSTEM 05/15/20198666
812235 SUPPLEMENTAL MESSAGES/EMAIL DELIVERY CHARGE/RENOTIFY EMAIL/MONTH  225.31

 225.31 0.00Total for Check Number 8666:

10816 PATCTECH 05/15/20198667
ALC 17547 PATCHTECH SERVICES: APRIL HOURS  400.00

 400.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8667:

10845 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL HEALTH INSURANCE CO OP05/15/20198668
050119 HEALTHCARE INS MAY 19  81,755.16

050119 EYECARE INS MAY 19  687.33

050119 DENTAL INS MAY 19  3,541.62

 85,984.11 0.00Total for Check Number 8668:

10864 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC05/15/20198669
042919 POSTAGE RENTAL  122.01

 122.01 0.00Total for Check Number 8669:

11422 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 05/15/20198670
89009869 CUT TIP/JACKET/ELECTR SS  75.14

 75.14 0.00Total for Check Number 8670:

10893 PRINT O STAT  INC 05/15/20198671

Page 8AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11807
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10749
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11664
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10798
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10816
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10845
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10893


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

DC016076 BASE RATE  112.00

 112.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8671:

10911 PURCHASE POWER 05/15/20198672
051519 METER REFILL  56.86

 56.86 0.00Total for Check Number 8672:

10916 R  C  BOWMAN  INC 05/15/20198673
6947 TRIAXLE LOAD SCREENED TOPSOIL  491.25

 491.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8673:

10927 REDLINE SPEED SHINE 05/15/20198674
2163 FLEET MEMBERSHIP  280.33

 280.33 0.00Total for Check Number 8674:

11716 ROD'S SALES & SERVICE 05/15/20198675
235980 REPAIR CHAIN BRAKE ASSY  44.49

 44.49 0.00Total for Check Number 8675:

11532 SAFECHECKS 05/15/2019 VOID8676
055912 3000 CHECKS  634.52

 0.00 634.52Total for Check Number 8676:

10990 SHARERS AUTOMOTIVE 05/15/20198677
15198 REFRIGERANT  139.00

15201 REFRIGERANT  147.00

 286.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8677:

11476 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 05/15/20198678
90959145-001 SEED  1,181.21

 1,181.21 0.00Total for Check Number 8678:

11744 STARR UNIFORM 05/15/20198679
521 OEO UNIFORM  105.85

 105.85 0.00Total for Check Number 8679:

11697 TIMOTHY STEELE 05/15/20198680
051519 FLASHLIGHTS  104.00

 104.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8680:

11045 STEPHENSON EQUIPMENT INC 05/15/20198681
10140588 ACTUATOR CRANK  273.09

 273.09 0.00Total for Check Number 8681:

11050 STOCKER CHEVROLET INC 05/15/20198682
043019 HINGE  93.99

043019 ABSORBER/LINK/TRIM/CABLE  761.94

 855.93 0.00Total for Check Number 8682:

11763 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. 05/15/20198683
87670488-0001 STUMP GRINDER RENTAL  384.78

Page 9AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10927
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11716
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11532
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10990
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11476
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11045
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11763


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

89240288-0001 STUMP GRINDER RENTAL  307.20

 691.98 0.00Total for Check Number 8683:

11665 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY 05/15/20198684
28203-00 DIRECTIONAL LED  238.22

30991-00 OPTI-SEAL 22-18 BUTT CONNECTOR/OPTI-SEAL 16-14 BUTT CONNECTOR  30.44

 268.66 0.00Total for Check Number 8684:

11136 U S MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC 05/15/20198685
6150795 SIGNS  623.40

6150945 SIGNS  261.80

 885.20 0.00Total for Check Number 8685:

11551 WELLS FARGO 05/15/20198686
69545681 COPIER LEASE 3051CI  206.41

69573488 COPIER LEASE 3010I  131.33

 337.74 0.00Total for Check Number 8686:

11201 WINDSTREAM 05/15/20198687
050319 LONG DIST APR 19  53.31

050319 LONG DIST APR 19  20.74

050319 LINE/BASIC SERV APR 19  146.70

050319 LINE/BASIC SERV APR 19  293.41

050319 LINE/BASIC SERV APR 19  293.41

 807.57 0.00Total for Check Number 8687:

11203 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 05/15/20198688
1935439.001 DRESS SHOES/BELTS/HANDCUFF STRAP/SHOULDER STRAP  96.00

1935439.002 BELT KEEPER  22.00

1935439.003 SHOULDER STRAP  40.00

1935439.004 DRESS SHOES/BELTS/HANDCUFF STRAP/SHOULDER STRAP  50.00

 208.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8688:

11214 ZEIGLERS PACKING & CRATING 05/15/20198689
23525 75 EA 36" GRADE STAKE  55.65

 55.65 0.00Total for Check Number 8689:

11577 CBICC 05/15/20198690
131246 SENSOR NETWORKS SUPPORT 5-19-19 TO 6-30-19  20,000.00

 20,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8690:

11532 SAFECHECKS 05/15/20198691
0535431 3000 SAFE CHECKS  634.52

 634.52 0.00Total for Check Number 8691:

10978 SCHLOW CENTRE REGION LIBRARY 05/15/20198692
459 LIBRARY OPERATING  110,520.00

459 LIBRARY CAPITAL  5,748.00

 116,268.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8692:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 05/31/20198693
14QQ-KXWP-13YF PAINT/MARKING SPRAY YELLOW, WHITE AND RED  93.84

Page 10AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11665
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11136
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11201
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11214
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11577
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11532
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10978
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

14XR-RWG7-WKNG CHARGERS  30.97

1QDP-396-D13J PROTECTIVE CASE/MICROSOFT SURFACE 3 TYPE COVER  86.44

 211.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8693:

10085 BASTIAN TIRE  & AUTO CENTERS 05/31/20198694
138311 TIRES  1,291.74

 1,291.74 0.00Total for Check Number 8694:

10179 CENTRAL PA JULY 4TH  INC 05/31/20198695
1133 SPONSOR PLEDGE 1133  1,000.00

 1,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8695:

10194 CENTRE COUNTY HOUSING  & LAND TRUST05/31/20198696
2019 PLEDGED FUNDING TO SUPPORT AFFORDABLE HOUSING - YR3  5,000.00

 5,000.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8696:

10201 CENTRE COUNTY UNITED WAY 05/31/20198697
053119 U WAY  126.00

 126.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8697:

10203 CENTRE DAILY TIMES 05/31/20198698
4156223 ICDA MTG AD  52.45

4160164 SEALED BIDS 2019-C10  155.97

4190463 ZHB MTG MAY29TH  209.38

4212251 BOS MTG ACCEPTING APPLICATIONS FOR BOARD  532.36

4218374 BOS MTG MAY 20TH  102.63

 1,052.79 0.00Total for Check Number 8698:

10231 CLEARFIELD WHOLESALE PAPER COMPANY INC05/31/20198699
468533 RAGS HALF CUT TERRY TOWEL WHT  78.62

 78.62 0.00Total for Check Number 8699:

10243 COLUMBIA GAS OF PA INC 05/31/20198700
10006-MAY19 OFFICE GAS  205.24

10007-MAY19 GARAGE GAS  103.56

 308.80 0.00Total for Check Number 8700:

10275 CRAFCO INC-BIRMINGHAM 05/31/20198701
9402038617 DRIVE BELT/HANG DOWN ALT/MISC PARTS  35.57

9402040423 FILTER ELEMENT MATTEI  98.84

 134.41 0.00Total for Check Number 8701:

11570 D & M MAINTENANCE, LLC 05/31/20198702
13695 SPARY VORTEX COATING  525.00

 525.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8702:

10345 ECKS GARAGE INC 05/31/20198703
1001824 SENSOR/HARNESS  358.00

1002061 AC PART  65.08

 423.08 0.00Total for Check Number 8703:

10374 FEDERAL EXPRESS 05/31/20198704

Page 11AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10179
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10194
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10201
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10231
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10243
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10275
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10345
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10374


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

6-564-34226 STNDRD OVRNGHT A&H EQUIPMENT  71.12

 71.12 0.00Total for Check Number 8704:

11217 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP POLICE ASSOCIATION05/31/20198705
053119 POLICE UNION DUES  420.00

 420.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8705:

10380 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS 05/31/20198706
053119 TIF TRANSFERS APRIL 19  240,800.28

 240,800.28 0.00Total for Check Number 8706:

11635 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES05/31/20198707
24794448 COPIER LEASE 5052CI  165.64

 165.64 0.00Total for Check Number 8707:

11821 RICHARD A. HEBEL 05/31/20198708
24-7-13H DRIVEWAY PERMIT REFUND  50.00

 50.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8708:

10554 JARU ASSOCIATES INC 05/31/20198709
25161 BIKE REGISTRATION PRINTS  35.55

 35.55 0.00Total for Check Number 8709:

11704 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE 05/31/20198710
1345677 BASIC LIFE AD&D  613.92

1345677 VOL LIFE INS  447.13

1345677 LTD INS  703.46

1345677 STD INS  679.53

 2,444.04 0.00Total for Check Number 8710:

10762 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES 05/31/20198711
24794447 COPIER LEASE KMM3550IDN  108.80

INV6389260 COPIER LEASE 1102EN2USD  131.26

INV6389260 COPIER LEASE 1102EN2USD  131.26

 371.32 0.00Total for Check Number 8711:

10667 MATHESON TRI GAS INC  DBA 05/31/20198712
19731210 OXYGEN  151.18

 151.18 0.00Total for Check Number 8712:

10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC 05/31/20198713
24 ES-387  3,520.00

5 ES-382  1,710.00

 5,230.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8713:

10712 MONARCH CLEANERS 05/31/20198714
060119 CHIEF'S DRY CLEANING APR 19  14.85

 14.85 0.00Total for Check Number 8714:

10755 NITTANY OFFICE EQUIP C O HON 05/31/20198715
714589-0 8 1/2 X 11 PAPER  145.20

714589-0 8 1/2 X 11 PAPER  108.90

Page 12AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11217
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11635
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11821
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10554
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11704
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10667
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10755


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 254.10 0.00Total for Check Number 8715:

10760 NOERRS GARAGE 05/31/20198716
129988 FIX ENGINE AND CODES  1,319.10

129988 GASKETS  30.69

 1,349.79 0.00Total for Check Number 8716:

11332 NTM ENGINEERING INC 05/31/20198717
8484 ES-380  630.00

8484 ES-388  157.50

8484 ES-389  157.50

8484 ES-394  425.22

8484 ES-382  315.00

 1,685.22 0.00Total for Check Number 8717:

10382 PETTY CASH 05/31/20198718
052319 CARDS/BREAKFAST MTG  73.18

052319 COFFEE  4.86

052319 PARKING  8.00

052319 APMM ANNUAL CONF PRIBULKA  31.03

052319 MEAL ALLOWANCE MCMONAGLE  33.80

052319 TURNPIKE FEE ANECKSTEIN  10.45

052319 BLDG PURCHASE/UTILITY KIT/CLOTH  8.45

052319 TURNPIKE FAIR  5.20

052319 E-Z PASS SCANLAN  8.94

 183.91 0.00Total for Check Number 8718:

11677 PLANET TECHNOLOGIES 05/31/20198719
I001835 EMAIL EXCHANGE LICENSE  25.76

 25.76 0.00Total for Check Number 8719:

10916 R  C  BOWMAN  INC 05/31/20198720
7080 TRIAXLE LOAD SCREENED TOPSOIL  491.25

 491.25 0.00Total for Check Number 8720:

11614 SNAP ON INDUSTRIAL 05/31/20198721
ARV 38354625 SCREWDRIVER  11.47

 11.47 0.00Total for Check Number 8721:

11823 UNION COUNTY EMA 05/31/20198722
052719 CISM TRAINING FOR CLOUSE/CALEB  150.00

 150.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8722:

11551 WELLS FARGO 05/31/20198723
69650600 COPIER LEASE 3051CI  206.41

 206.41 0.00Total for Check Number 8723:

11192 WEST PENN POWER 05/31/20198724
1966-MAY19 225 SCIENCE PARK ROAD  0.69

2239-MAY19 S WATER ST  22.61

2449-MAY19 WESTERLY PARKWAY/BLUE COURSE  30.37

5843-MAY19 1301 W COLLEGE AVE  0.74

6150-MAY19 OLD GATESBURG ROAD  5.60

Page 13AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11332
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11677
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11823
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11192


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

6735-MAY19 N HILLS DR  14.13

7407-MAY19 PGM-BLINKER-WEST  8.41

7595-MAY19 1282 N ATHERTON  0.31

7852-MAY19 PGM-BLINKER-EAST  8.41

 91.27 0.00Total for Check Number 8724:

11194 WEX BANK 05/31/20198725
053019 FUEL  95.00

 95.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8725:

11199 WILLIAMS BROTHERS 05/31/20198726
1107088-01 FLAT WASHER/HEX KEY  29.70

 29.70 0.00Total for Check Number 8726:

11203 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 05/31/20198727
1947236 RADIO HOLDER/PISTOL HOLDER/CUFF/PISTOL MAGAZINE  156.00

 156.00 0.00Total for Check Number 8727:

11214 ZEIGLERS PACKING & CRATING 05/31/20198728
23525 75 EA 36" GRADE STAKE  52.50

 52.50 0.00Total for Check Number 8728:

11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY05/06/2019506191
A15410010 WATER PW BLDG 1  144.50

 144.50 0.00Total for Check Number 506191:

11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY05/06/2019506192
A15410000 WATER OFFICE  326.00

 326.00 0.00Total for Check Number 506192:

11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY05/06/2019506193
A15410020 WATER PW BLDG 3  121.00

 121.00 0.00Total for Check Number 506193:

11035 STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY05/06/2019506194
C15901590 WATER BILL DOG PARK  16.00

 16.00 0.00Total for Check Number 506194:

10945 ROBINSON SEPTIC SERVICE  INC 05/15/20192017050
182949 PORTABLE TOILET  105.00

 105.00 0.00Total for Check Number 2017050:

10674 MCCORMICK TAYLOR  INC 05/31/20192017051
7 TRANSPORTATION MOBILITY STUDY  14,382.61

 14,382.61 0.00Total for Check Number 2017051:

10031 ALLIED MECHANICAL  & ELECTRICAL05/15/201920190336
142826 2018 HEATING AGREEMENT  222.00

 222.00 0.00Total for Check Number 20190336:

11242 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 05/31/201920190337

Page 14AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11194
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11203
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11214
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=11242


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Void Checks Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

1RXJ-63VD-TXNT CHECKS  49.99

 49.99 0.00Total for Check Number 20190337:

Report Total (148 checks):  1,145,795.54 7,205.29

Page 15AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (6/5/2019  3:32 PM)



EJCDC� 
ENGINEERS JOINT CO'.IJTRACT 

DOCUMENTS COM\11TTEE 

To Ferguson Township 
(Owner): 

Project: Chestnut Ridge CIPP Lining 

Owner's Contract No.: 

2018-CS 

Application For Payment 

Chan2e Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 
Number Additions 

TOTALS 

Contractor's Application for Payment No. I 2 

Application 3/1/2019- 3/3li2019 Application Date: 4/3/2019 
Period: 

From (Contractor): Via (Engineer): 
NIA 

Granite In liner, LLC 

Contract: Chestnut Ridge CIPP Lining 

Contractor's Project No.: 
52361 

Deductions 

Engineer's Project No.: 
NIA 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRI'--"'-------�-- S __ S_4_54�.2_9_0._00 __ 
2. Net change by Change Order $ ______ _ 
3. Current Contract Price (Line l :!: 2) S __ S4_54_._2_90_. 0_0 __ 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE 

{Column F total on Progress Estimates,__ _________ S _...;:S4;..;.;..77'-'-, t;;..;6;.;;.5;;.;;.00..;;.__ 

5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 

b. 

X 

X 

$477.165.00 WorkCompleted. .•.•• __ S _____ _ 
______ Stored Material. ...•...•... S _____ _ 

c. Total Rctainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b,__ _____ S ______ _ 

6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4- Line S.c,__ ____ S _....;Sc...4;_7....;7.c.c.16.:;.;5""'.00;;..;;__ 

NET CHAJ 'GE BY 
CHA.NOE ORDERS 

7. LESSPREVIOUSPAYMENTS(Line6frompriorApplication) ....•. - S $2
� O 

8. AMOUNTDUETHISAPPLICATIQ,._ _________ S (}?0ief_) f4'/
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE 

Contractor's Certification 
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract 
have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with 
the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; 
(2) Title ro all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or 
covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of peyment free and clear of all 
Liens, security interests. and encun1brances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner 
indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and 
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents 
and is not defective. 

(Column G total on Progress Estimates+ Line 5.c abo�•e) ............ _ ....... S __ -
_;;$

..:;;2;;;.;2•
c;;.87

;..c;S
;;;;..O;.c0;..__ 

Payment of: 

(Line 8 or other - mtach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: o/2£p 41(!�1
Payment of: $ _____________________ _ 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 
Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC® C--620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EICDC. All rights reserved. 

Page I ofl 

�8--C-5 

32, .. 431.Jc/0 

_3::7.5� 

fnorris
Highlight

fnorris
Highlight



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application 

For (Contract): 
Chestnut Ridge CIPP Lining Application Number: 

2 

Application Period: 
3/1/2019 - 3/31/2019 Application Date: 

4/3/2019 

A B C D E F 

Item Contract Information 
Estimated Value of Work Total Completed 

Item Total Value Quantity Installed to 
Materials Presently 

and Stored to Date 
% Balance to Finish 

Bid Item No. Description 
Quantity 

Units UnrtPrice 
ofltem ($) Installed Date 

Stored (not in C) 
(D+E) 

(F/B) (B-F) 

608 Mobilization 1 LS $6.800.00 $6,800.00 1 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 100.0% 

90] Maintenance and Protection of Traffic during Construction I LS $600.00 $600.00 I $600 00 S600.00 100.0% 

9000- J UV CIPP 15" Diameter Liner 2682 LF £70.00 $187,740.00 2946 $206,220.00 $206,220.00 109.8% -$18,480.00 

9000- 2 UV CIPP 18" Diameter Liner 1464 LF $75.00 $109,800.00 1516 $113,700.00 $113,700.00 103.6% -$3,900.00 

9000-3 UV CIPP 21" Diameter Liner 373 LF $85.00 �1,705.00 373 $31,705.00 $31,705.00 100.0% 

9000-4 UV CIPP 30" Diameter Liner 713 LF $165 00 $] 17,645.00 716 $118,140.00 $! 18,140.00 100.4% -$495.00 

Totals $454..290.00 $477,165.00 $477,165.00 105.0% -$22,875.00 

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page I of 1 



2018-CS 

Ferguson Township Quantities 

All pipe are CMP 

Catch Basin Catch Basin 

Start End 

CR18 CR17 

CR19 CR18 

CR19 CR41 

CR20 CR19 

CR21 CR20 

CR21 CR22 

CR23 CR21 

� � 

CR23 CR24 

CR23 CR29 

CR25 CR23 

CR25 CR26 

CR26 CR27 

CR27 CR28 

CR29 ROW 

CR29 CR30 

CR31 CR29 

CR31 CR32 

CR31 CR33 

CR33 CR34 

CR33 CR36 

CR34 CR35 

CR36 cul-de-sac 

(;R.¾ � 

CR37 CR38 

CR41 CR42 

CR42 CR43 

CR43 CR44 

CR43 CR45 

CR45 CR46 

CR47 CR48 

CR48 CR49 

CR49 CR50 

CRS1 CR49 

tR-Q � 

CR51 CRS3 

CR53 CR54 

CR53 CR55 

CRSS CR56 

CR55 CR58 

CR56 CR57 

CR58 CR59 

CR60 CR61 

CR63 CVS 

CR63 CR64 

CR62 CR63 

CR64 CV7 

ADDONS 

CR5 CR12 

CR8 CR9 

CRlO CRU 

CR13 CR14 

CRlS CR16 

CR39 CR40 

Pipe Material 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

� 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

GMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

GMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

CMP 

SUB-TOTALS 

ADDONS 

FINAL QUANTITIES 

15" FIELD MEASURED (ft) 18" FIELD MEASURED (ft) 21" FIELD MEASURED (ft) 30" FIELD MEASURED (ft) 

15" Dia. INITIAL 

Pipe Length (ft) 
PAY APP 1 PAY APP 2 

18" Dia. INITIAL 

Pipe Length (ft) 
PAY APP 1 PAY APP2 

21" Dia. INITIAL 30" Dia. INITIAL 
PAY APP 2 PAY APP 1 PAY APP 2 

Pipe Length (ftl 
PAY APP 1 

Pipe Length (ft) 

26 27 

128 130 

297.1 298 

59 60 

34 34 

40 40 

334 334 

59 59 

158 158 

427 433_ 

52 52 

24 24 

37 38 

27 27 

25 25 

373 373 

53 54 

506.1 511 

40 42 

25 25 

24 24 

198 219 

4G 

23 24 

so 51 

24 25 

41 41 

276 276 

23 23 

25 25 

178 180 

25 25 

153 151 

3G REMOVED FROM CONTRACT, NOT LINING, PIPE DEFORMED 

268 276 

24 24 

266 267 

39 40 

26 25 

25 26 

401 403 

26 27 

35 35 

25 25 

337 340 

67 68 

LINED IN PLACED OF CR 36-CR37 0 39 

0 23 

0 31 

0 25 

0 45 

0 24 

2,798.1 1,974.0 972.0 1,489.1 1,233.0 283.0 373.0 0.0 373.0 713.0 o.o 716.0 

125.0 0.0 0.0 o.o 

2,923.1 2,946.0 1,489.1 1,516.0 373.0 373.0 713.0 716.0 

$70.00 $206,220.00 $75.00 $113,700.00 $85.00 $31,705.00 $165.00 $118,140.00 

LINER COST (LF) PayApp#l Pay App #2 TOTAL PROJECT 

15" Liner (LFI $70.00 $138,180.00 $68,040.00 $206,220.00 

18" Liner (LF) $75.00 $92,475.00 $21,225.00 $113,700.00 

21" Liner (LFI $85.00 $0.00 $31,705.00 $31,705.00 

30" Liner (LF) $165.00 $0.00 $118,140.00 $118,140.00 

Mob/Demob% 75% 25% 100% MATCH CHECK UNIT PRICE LF TOTAL 

Mob/Demob 
$6,800.00 $5,100.00 $1,700.00 

Contract 
$6,800.00 15" $70.00 2,946.0 $206,220.00 

MPT % 100% 0% 100% 18" $75.00 1,516.0 $113,700.00 

MPT Contract $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 21" $85.00 373.0 $31,705.00 

Retainage (%) 10% 0% 30" $165.00 716.0 $118,140.00 

Retainage ($) $23,635.50 -$23,635.50 MOB $6,800.00 1 $6,800.00 

Pay App Total $212,719.50 $264,445.50 $477,165.00 Total Project Cost MPT $600.00 1 $600.00 

Paid on Pay App $240,247.50 $236,917.50 $477,165.00 TOTAL PROJECT COST $477,165.00 



Contract 2018-C5 Chestnut Ridge Pipe Lining & Road CMP Lining 
Change Order Number 1 

April 11, 2019 
You are hereby directed to make the following changes in the contract documents to work items relating to the above referenced 
project. 

The scope of this change order is to adjust quantities for actual work completed verses the contract amount 

Adjusted Contract Items: 

Item No. Description Units Unit Price Initial Final 
Unit Quantity Quantity 
0608 

MOBILIZATION LS $ 6,800.00 1 1 
0001 

0901 MAINTENANCE AND PROTECTION OF LS $ 600.00 1 1 
0001 TRAFFIC DURING CONSTRUCTION 

9000 
UVCIPP 15" DIA. LINER LF $ 70.00 2,682.0 2946 

0001 

9000 
UVCIPP 18'' DIA. LINER LF $ 75.00 1,464.0 1516 

0002 

9000 
UVCIPP 21" DIA. LINER LF $ 85.00 373.0 373 

0003 

9000 
UVCIPP 30" DIA. LINER LF $ 165.00 713.0 716 

0004 

Total Change Order 1 

Contract Summary 

Original Contract Total 

Change Order No. 1 Total (Final Adjustment Of Quantities) 

Revised Contract Amount 

The schedule for completion of this change order will not change the contract completion date. 

Quantity Contract 
Chanqe Adjustment 

0 $0.00 

0 $0.00 

264 $18,480.00 

52 $3,900.00 

0 $0.00 

3 $495.00 

$22,875.00 

$ 454,290.00 

$22,875.00 

$ 477,165.00 

All work to be done in accordance with Contract 2018-CS. All other re uirements of the contract documents remain in full force and 
effect. ,,..,,,...- ) I,,,, ;1 

/� ./ Recommended By: _....+-,J.....,.,.c-�
---

---_..,_=------'� ............

Granite lnliner 























Hollidaysburg, PA • State College, PA • Camden, NJ

June 12, 2019 3809-1

Lindsay Schoch
Ferguson Township Municipal Building
3147 Research Drive
State College, PA 16801

RE: FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
CONDITIONALLY APPROVED – RECORDING EXTENSION REQUEST

Dear Ms. Schoch:

We are respectfully requesting a 45-day time extension to fulfill the conditions and have the land
development plan recorded.

Once all of the conditions of approval are met, the plan will be recorded.   It is understood there will be
no fee for the extension since the project owner/developer is Ferguson Township.

Please contact me at 814-696-7430 or along@keller-engineers.com if you have any questions or would
like additional information.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Long, RLA
Land Development Division

cc: file

3500 E. College Avenue, Ste. 1100
State College, PA 16801
Phone: 814.231.2925
Fax: 814.231.2926
www.keller-engineers.com



RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A” WITH COMCAST OF COLORADO / PENNSYLVANIA 
/ WEST VIRGINIA, LLC FOR FRANCHISE FEE PAYMENTS DUE TO THE TOWNSHIP. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10.01(A)(2) of the Regulatory Ordinance permits the 
Township to receive from Comcast a franchise fee in the amount of five percent of Comcast’s 
gross revenues (the “Franchise Fee”); and 

WHEREAS, the Township engaged the firm of Cohen Law Group to conduct a review of 
Comcast’s Franchise Fee payments for the period from December 1, 2013 through November 
30, 2017 (“Audit Period”); and 

WHEREAS, the Township has provided Comcast with a copy of a report prepared by 
Cohen Law Group dated May 13, 2019 (“Report”), which report concludes that Comcast owes 
additional franchise fees for the Audit Period; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties deem it to be to their mutual benefit to settle their differences for 
all Franchise Fee payment issues for the period of December 1, 2013 through November 30, 
2017 (the “Settlement Period”), by this Settlement Agreement, resolve all such disputes and 
specify the terms under which Comcast will pay the Township the sum of $36.66 in full 
settlement of all Franchise Fee payment obligations for the Settlement Period. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes 
the Township Manager to execute the Settlement Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
made part of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of June 2019. 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 

By:________________________________ 
 Steve Miller, Chairman 
 Board of Supervisors 

 [ S E A L ] 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
David Pribulka, Secretary 



   

  

 

Exhibit “A” 
 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT  

FRANCHISE FEE AUDIT/REVIEW 

 

This Settlement Agreement (the “Settlement Agreement”) is dated this ____ day of May  
2019, between Comcast of Colorado/Pennsylvania/West Virginia, LLC (“Comcast”), and 
the Township of Ferguson (the “Township”).  Comcast and the Township may be 
individually referred to hereafter as a “Party” or jointly as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10.01(A)(2) of the Regulatory Ordinance permits 
the Township to  receive from Comcast a franchise fee in the amount of five percent of 
Comcast’s gross revenues (the “Franchise Fee”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Township engaged the firm of Cohen Law Group to conduct a 

review of Comcast’s Franchise Fee payments for the period from December 1, 2013 
through November 30, 2017 (“Audit Period”);  

 
WHEREAS, the Township has provided Comcast with a copy of a report prepared 

by Cohen Law Group dated May 13, 2019 (“Report”), which report concludes that 
Comcast owes additional franchise fees for the Audit Period;  

 
WHEREAS, the Parties deem it to be to their mutual benefit to settle their 

differences for all Franchise Fee payment issues for the period of December 1, 2013 
through November 30, 2017 (the “Settlement Period”), by this Settlement Agreement, 
resolve all such disputes and specify the terms under which Comcast will pay the 
Township the sum of $36.66 in full settlement of all Franchise Fee payment obligations for 
the Settlement Period. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual benefits and undertakings 
described herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

 
1. PAYMENT BY COMCAST  
 
 Within thirty (30) days of delivery to Comcast of a counterpart original of this 
Settlement Agreement executed by the Township, Comcast shall deliver to the Township a 
check made payable to the Township of Ferguson in the amount of $36.66.  Comcast 
reserves the right to pass through to customers any such sums of this franchise fee payment 
which have not already been collected as franchise fees. 
 
 
2. RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND FINAL SATISFACTION AND RELEASE 

OF PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS 
 

The Parties hereby release and discharge each other from all claims related to 



 - 2 - 

Franchise Fee payments for the Settlement Period.  Payment by Comcast to the Township 
pursuant to Section 1 hereof shall be deemed full and final satisfaction and release of 
Comcast’s Franchise Fee payment obligations for the Settlement Period. 

 
3. NO WAIVER OR CONCESSION OF THE METHOD OF CALCULATION OF 

GROSS REVENUES 
 
The Parties mutually agree that this Settlement Agreement controls only the 

Settlement Period and is neither precedent nor waiver by either Party of any claim, 
methodology or interpretation of the Franchisee’s gross revenues for any future audit of 
periods not within the Settlement Period. 
 
4.   GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
 (a) Each Party covenants and agrees that it will not make, assert or maintain 
any claim, demand, action or cause of action that is discharged by this Settlement 
Agreement against the other Party; provided, however, that either Party may bring an 
action against the other Party to enforce this Settlement Agreement.  
 
 (b) Each Party represents that it has not conveyed or assigned any claims 
released by this Settlement Agreement to any third parties.  Each Party represents and 
warrants that it has the power and authority to enter into this Settlement Agreement.  Any 
breach of this Settlement Agreement shall be subject to all remedies available to the Parties 
at law or in equity.  In addition, any breach of this Settlement Agreement shall be deemed 
a breach of the Franchise Agreement, and shall be subject to all of the remedies available 
under the Franchise Agreement. 
 
 (c) The Settlement Agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the Parties 
with respect to its subject matter, there being no other promise or inducement to or for the 
execution of this Settlement Agreement other than the consideration cited above.  There 
are no contingencies, conditions precedent, representations, warranties, or other agreement, 
oral or otherwise, regarding settlement between the Parties not stated herein.   
 
 (d)      The Parties acknowledge that this Settlement Agreement is the product of 
negotiations between the Parties and does not constitute, and shall not be construed as, an 
admission of liability on the part of any Party.   

 
 (e) This Settlement Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be 
binding on, the Parties’ respective successors and assigns. 
 
 (f) This Settlement Agreement may not be modified or amended, nor any of its 
terms waived, except by an amendment signed by duly authorized representatives of the 
Parties. 
 
 (g) This Settlement Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance 
with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania without regard to conflicts of law 
principles.  All actions or suits brought hereunder or arising out of this Settlement 
Agreement shall be brought in the appropriate Commonwealth or Federal courts in 
Pennsylvania, and in no other courts. 



 - 3 - 

 
(h) This Settlement Agreement shall be effective upon the date when it is 

executed on behalf of the Township. 
 
(i) All time frames expressed in terms of days shall mean calendar days, and if 

the time allowed for action required hereunder shall expire on a Saturday, Sunday, or 
holiday as defined, and if the time allowed for action required hereunder shall expire on a 
Saturday, Sunday, or holiday as defined by the laws of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania, then the expiration shall automatically be the next calendar day that is not a 
Saturday, Sunday, or holiday.  All time frames are agreed to be of the essence. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Settlement Agreement to 
be executed by duly authorized representatives of each Party on the dates written below. 

 
Township of Ferguson 
 
By:   ______________________________ 
 
Name: ____________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________  
 
Date: ______________________________  
 
  
 

 
Comcast of Colorado/Pennsylvania/West Virginia, LLC 
     
 By:   ______________________________ 
 
Name: ____________________________ 
 
Title: _____________________________  
 
Date: ______________________________  



























































Traffic Calming for Hawknest Road 
 

 

 

 























CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3

State College, PA 16801
Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3083 Website: www.crcog.net

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
COG Building Forum Room

2643 Gateway Drive
May 21, 2019

12:15 PM

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Steve Miller will convene the meeting.

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda (five 
minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the agenda should 
be deferred until that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes of the April 16, 2019, Executive Committee meeting is enclosed.

4. COMMITTEE PICTURE

COG staff would like to take a picture of committee members to include on our webpage. COG 
believes it would add a personal touch and help residents identify their elected officials when 
needing to reach out to them.

5. UNIT VOTES AT GENERAL FORUM MEETINGS

This agenda item asks the Executive Committee to review and provide comments on a draft 
policy for unit votes of the General Forum.

The General Forum authorized the Executive Committee to review and document the 
procedures for casting municipal unit votes at COG meetings. During its March and April 
meetings, the Executive Committee has discussed various approaches to documenting the 
procedures for the different types of unit votes. There are three forms of a unit vote – unit votes 
required by the COG Articles of Agreement, unit votes called on any topic by a member of the 
General Forum and unit votes requiring a municipal ordinance or resolution.

Based on the Executive Committee’s discussion enclosed is the draft Special Rules of Order 
procedures for unit votes. The Committee should review this draft and note areas of concern. 



Executive Committee Agenda
May 21, 2019
Page 2 of 7

After the Executive Committee agrees to the draft Special Rules of Order, then the proposal 
should be forwarded to the General Forum for approval.

6. APPOINTMENT OF AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT AND SCREENING
COMMITTEE

This agenda item asks the Executive Committee to prepare a recommendation for a Recruitment 
and Screening Committee for the next Executive Director of the Centre Region COG.
The motion approved by the General Forum was:

During its March 19, 2019 meeting. the Executive Committee accepted a letter of retirement 
from Mr. Jim Steff effective April 3, 2020. A copy of Mr. Steff’s communication was distributed 
to the General Forum and municipal managers following the Committee meeting. 

To begin the hiring process for the Executive Director, the General Forum has asked the 
Executive Committee to recommend a recruitment process, which COG staff recommends 
beginning with the appointment of a recruitment committee. The Executive Committee’s 
proposal for appointments to the Recruitment and Screening Committee will be forwarded to 
the General Forum for approval. The Executive Committee Chair recommends that each 
community have one representative to the Committee.

To proceed the COG Chair recommends the Executive Committee consider following motion:

The Executive Committee should decide whether to forward this motion to the General Forum.

The Executive Director suggests that the Executive Committee, as part of its recommendation to 
the General Forum, ask the General Forum to authorize the Recruitment Committee to retain 
the services of a consultant to coordinate the hiring process and that the funds for that expense 
be paid from the COG Contingency Budget.

The COG Chair agrees with this staff recommendation and asks the Executive Committee to 
consider the following motion:



Executive Committee Agenda
May 21, 2019
Page 3 of 7

The Executive Committee should decide whether to forward this motion to the General Forum.

It should be noted that COG Articles of Agreement state that the Executive Director is
appointed by the General Forum.

7. CENTRE LIFELINK UPDATE

This agenda item asks the Executive Committee to authorize a report from Centre LifeLink to 
the General Forum regarding

During its April 9, 2019 meeting the Public Safety Committee met with representatives of the 
Emergency Medical Service (EMS) providers whose coverage area includes the Centre Region. 
On March 17, 2008, the Second Class Township Code was amended (House Bill 1131) to read:

Section 1553: Emergency Services 

a) The Township shall be responsible for ensuring that fire and emergency medical services are 
provided within the Township by the means and to the extent determined by the Township, 
including those appropriate financial and administrative assistance for those services.

b) The Township shall consult with the fire and emergency medical services providers to discuss 
the emergency medical service needs of the Township.

To comply with this amendment to the Township Code, since 2010, the Emergency Medical 
Service (EMS) providers within the Centre Region have attended an annual meeting of the 
Public Safety Committee to report on current operations, opportunities for improvements and 
future concerns.

After receiving the report from Centre LifeLink, the Committee agreed to ask the Executive 
Committee to invite its Executive Director, Scott Rawson, to a future meeting of the General 
Forum to share the information that was presented to the Committee. Enclosed is a 2018 activity 
report from Centre LifeLink that was distributed at the April 9, 2019 meeting of the Public 
Safety Committee. Included among the concerns reported by Centre LifeLink were: costs of 
transporting patients are not fully covered by Medicaid or Medicare, a decreasing volunteer base, 
inadequate capital funding, and patients that keep their insurance reimbursements for 
ambulance service instead of forwarding them to the Centre LifeLink. In addition, they are 
asking for help in identifying a satellite station location to serve the North Atherton Street 
corridor and for a traffic signal on Route 26 that would serve its main station. 

To proceed the COG Chair recommends the Executive Committee consider following motion:



Executive Committee Agenda
May 21, 2019
Page 4 of 7

The Executive Committee should decide whether to schedule this presentation and forward the 
aforementioned motion. 

8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Steff will provide an update of COG activities for May 2019 including discussions relating 
to: the relocation of the Parks and Recreation Agency office, the proposal to establish a new 
position in the COG Office of Administration in the 2020 Budget – COG Facilities 
Coordinator, the status of the regional solar power purchase study, Parks and Recreation 
Authority discussions relating to field use agreements for Whitehall Road Regional Park, and the 
2020-2025 refuse and recycling contract. 

9. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Matter of Record – Next month’s meeting of the General Forum is scheduled for
Monday, June 24, 2019, at the COG Building. Tentative agenda items include: refuse 
and recycling contract, 

B. Matter of Record – The following is an update of the status of planning and evaluation 
studies currently underway at the COG.

Planning Activity Status
1 Update Personnel 

Policy Handbook
The updated Personnel Policy Handbook was adopted 
by the General Forum at its April 22nd meeting and 
supervisory training was held on the manual.  This project 
is complete.

2 Parks and 
Recreation 
Regional Plan

This project is well underway – a community forum was 
conducted, a randomized survey is underway, interviews 
with key individuals are nearing completion, and 800 
people responded to an electronic version of the survey.

3 Space Evaluation 
Study of COG 
Building

A Request for Proposals for this study was issued and four 
proposals were received. During its April 2, 2019 meeting, 
the Ad Hoc Facilities Committee voted to reject all 
proposals and instead asked staff to prepare a 
recommendation for acquiring rental space for the Parks 
and Recreation Agency in a yet to be identified 
commercial/office building. Consequently, this study will 
not be conducted.



Executive Committee Agenda
May 21, 2019
Page 5 of 7

4 Study of Regional 
Fire Protection 
Program

A Steering Committee has been appointed to guide the 
process. If a study is approved, then a Steering Committee 
will be established, and members appointed during the 
second quarter and the RFP completed in the 
third/fourth quarter. Funds for this study will be 
requested in the 2020 Budget.

5 IT Study No progress made since last month. COG Staff is working 
with a consultant, paid on an hourly basis, to prepare a 
Request for Proposals or Request for Qualifications. 
$20,000 is included in the 2019 budget for this study.

6 Code Software 
Study

The Project Management Consultant, Peter Marshall 
Associates, held its first and second meetings of the 
stakeholders (seven municipalities, State College Borough 
IT Department, Code, and Planning agencies and Centre 
County). It is likely that the stakeholder’s group will not 
have a specific recommendation for a software package 
by the end of the year.

7 COG Facilities 
Evaluation

No progress has been made on this project. $50,000 is 
included in the 2019 budget for this study of the systems
(e.g. HVAC systems) and building components (e.g. roofs) 
of all COG facilities (including the fire stations and parks 
and recreation buildings). The Facilities Committee will 
be discussing this again at its May 7, 2019 meeting.

D. Matter of Record – A Lunch and Learn program at the Schlow Centre Region Library is 
scheduled for Thursday, May 23. Cathy Alloway, Library Director, will lead the session. 
She will give you a behind the scenes picture of library operations and discuss services, 
funding, organization structure, capital projects, challenges and the changing role of the 
library in our community. The session will start at 12:00 Noon, include lunch and last 
about 90 minutes. The formal session will end at about 1:15 PM which should give you 
the opportunity for questions. Please let Jim Steff know if you plan to attend.

E. Matter of Record – All the representatives to the Steering Committee for the Fire Study 
have been selected as identified below. The Committee’s first meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, June 6.

1. State College Borough Dan Murphy
2. College Township Rich Francke

College Township (Alternate) Carla Stilson
College Township (Alternate) Anthony Fragola

3. Ferguson Township Laura Dininni 
4. Halfmoon Township Bob Strouse



Executive Committee Agenda
May 21, 2019
Page 6 of 7

5. Harris Township Bud Graham
6. Patton Township Dan Treviño 
7. Penn State University Charles Noffsinger
8. Centre Region Police Chiefs Chris Albright
9. Alpha Fire Company Jason Troop
10. Alpha Fire Company Shawn Kauffman
11. Centre Region COG (Fire) Steve Bair
12. Centre Region COG (Fire) Rusty Schreiner

F. Matter of Record – the following eleven groups have agreed to participate in the 
investigation of the regional Solar Power Purchase Agreement (SPPA). As of May 13, 
2019, their representatives to the Work Group for this project are:

1. Centre County Government Margaret Gray
2. Centre Region COG Peter Buckland
3. CC Refuse and Recycling Authority
4. College Township John Franek
5. College Township Water Authority Adam Brumbaugh
6. Ferguson Township Eric Enderson
7. Halfmoon Township Bob Strouse
8. Harris Township Dennis Hameister
9. Patton Township Betsy Whitman
10. State College Borough Jesse Barlow
11/12.State College Area School District* Gretchen Brandt

Jim Leous
Randy Brown

13.State College Borough Water Authority Jason Grottini

*two voting members

G. Matter of Record – During its May 9, 2019 meeting the Finance Committee decided not 
to support the request from the Public Services & Environmental Committee to borrow 
funding from the Centre Region Code Administration Budget - New Construction in 
order purchase carts for the refuse program. 

Some of the reason for rejecting the loan request include: 1) the purchase of carts for 
residents is not a COG capital investment and 2) using a sizable amount of Code funds 
as a bank to subsidize other programs is not the purpose of those Code funds. In the 
course of the discussion on carts, the Finance Committee expressed the following 
concerns about the alternate bid for cart collection:

1. It is not clear that carts will provide any benefits to the resident.
2. Carts will cost residents more money.
3. Cart collection offers a lower service level than with the base bid. The base bid for 

standard 8-bag service is $19.53. To have 8-bag service level with the cart 
collection, the cost will be $37.99 (1 65-gal and 2-95 gallon carts). 



Executive Committee Agenda
May 21, 2019
Page 7 of 7

4. The risk to the refuse employer/employees by not using carts did not translate 
into reduced operating costs. Advanced Disposal reported that the local staff 
providing service to COG residents has not had any major worker compensation 
claims from injuries. They have a very good safety record. 

5. Carts will be inconvenient for some households. (Storage space needed, residents 
already have carts, and some use bags only)

Because COG will not be able to purchase the carts as they had recommended, this item 
will be on the June Public Services & Environmental Committee June 6, 2019 meeting 
agenda for continued discussion.

H. Matter of Record – Staff anticipates that the land development plan for Whitehall Road 
Regional Park will be submitted to Ferguson Township prior to June 3. The estimated 
time period for review and approval is six months. Groundbreaking for the park should 
occur in early 2020.

10. TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS

The following are agenda items tentatively scheduled for discussion at the Tuesday, May 28,
2019, General Forum meeting, which will be held in the Centre Region COG Building. 

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Unit Vote policy
C. Appointment of Recruitment Committee
D. Centre LifeLink report

11. ADJOURNMENT



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #3

State College, PA 16801
Phone: (814) 231-3077 Fax: (814) 231-3088 Website: www.crcog.net

COG Forum Room
Tuesday, June 4, 2019

8:30 AM

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Harden will convene the meeting.

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda (five 
minute per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the agenda should 
be deferred until that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes of the May 7, 2019 Ad Hoc Facilities Committee meeting is enclosed.

4. RELOCATION OF THE PARKS OFFICE

On May 20, Ms. Pam Salokangas, Mr. Jim Steff, Mr. Rich Francke, Mr. Frank Harden, Mr. Craig 
Bowser & Ms. Tracey Miller (Borough IT), Mr. Steve Miller, and Mr. Don Francke met with Mr. 
Mick Trombley to view a property on Sandy Drive. At the current time staff is developing 
potential lease terms, the related moving costs, and the associated capital costs (such as 
remodeling, furniture, IT hardware/software, etc) related to the relocation to this property.

Other issues that were discussed include:

A seven year lease with a five year buy out provision may be desireable.
There is no need for a project architect. The property owner is a contractor who offered 
to prepare renovation drawings and cost estimates at no expense to the COG.
The lease should confirm that a minimum of 15 parking places are reserved for the 
CRPR.
The target time period to begin the lease should be between October and December. 
Consideration should be given whether to ask the owner for a one month credit for 
move-in.

The information that the COG is compiling and analyzing includes:



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
June 4, 2019
Page 2 of 4

Renovation costs (underway). Five private offices are desired. This may be possible by 
adding extensions to the existing modular office spaces.
IT set-up and costs (underway)
Utility and building expenses (e.g. janitorial costs) for the office space (underway)
Common area expenses (e.g. parking lot lighting, grounds maintenance) (underway)
Moving expenses (pending a final layout of the suite)
Equipment purchases (e.g. copier, postage machine)
Furnishings (should be minimal because the furnishings in the space are in great shape)
and potentially cubicle extensions

Since the last Committee meeting a question was asked as to why an increase from 1,850 to
3,877 sq feet for the CRPR is justified. There are three responses to this question. First, the 
1,850 sq foot space currently used by CRPR does not include restrooms, meeting rooms, lunch 
room, or an IT room. Second, the current CRPR office has no space for storage. Equipment and 
other items are kept in employee offices or in multiple offsite locations. Third, currently there is 
no space available for additional staff as may be recommended during the next five years.

How will the 3,877 sq ft be used?

1,850 sq ft Current office space (no common space is included)
200 2 Bathrooms
100 Office for Recreation Supervisor (camps and special events)
300 Conference Room
900 Central Storage – sounds like a lot but it will fill up quickly
200 Employee lunch room and kitchen
100 IT room
200 Expand reception/seating area

3,850 sq feet Total

The Committee should identify any additional information it needs or questions to be answered 
before a draft lease agreement can be prepared. In addition, the Executive Director can arrange 
for an additional site visit to the property for the Committee members who are interested. 

The broker for the property, Mick Trombley (Trombley Real Estate) will be attending the 
meeting to respond to questions to respond to the Committee’s questions. 

5. ASSESSING THE MAINTENANCE FUNCTION & RETRO-COMMISSIONING

PLEASE REMEMBER TO BRING YOUR BLACK BINDER – FACILITIES PERM FILE

Mr. Don Francke will provide an update as to his activities and accomplishments over the past
three weeks.  Mr. Francke has toured numerous facilities assessing the maintenance function and
investigated the process for retro-commissioning facilities.  His thoughts are enclosed.



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
June 4, 2019
Page 3 of 4

While staff and the Facilities Committee have been discussing a retro-commissioning of the 
COG building as a way to improve the capital forecasting contained in the CIP, Mr. Francke’s 
research into the retro-commissioning process shows that a retro-commissioning usually assesses 
information in a manner that desires a different outcome.

In addition, Mr. Francke, through his tours, would like to share his thoughts about which 
facilities may need to be a priority for retro-commissioning.

The Committee should listen to Mr. Francke’s report, discuss the outcomes they wish to 
prioritize, and provide direction to staff as to how to proceed in the development of the RFP for 
the funds contained in the 2019 COG budget.

6. PLANNING GUIDE FOR MAINTAINING SCHOOL FACILITIES – CHAPTER 2

At its December 4, 2018 meeting the Chair requested that the members of the Committee review 
Chapter Two of the Planning Guide for Maintaining School Facilities.  The link to the 
document is . 

At its March meeting, the Committee stated their opinion was that the COG was going to 
stagnate on Chapter 2 until more staff time and specialize knowledge was available.  The 
consensus of the Committee was to go ahead and finish Chapter 2 and decide at that point how 
to proceed.

The Committee members should continue discussing the chapter and provide comments and 
direction for the Committee.  Specifically the questions are:

Is there a facilities maintenance plan? Per the March 12 Facilities Committee meeting, no.
Is the facilities maintenance plan a component of overall organizational planning? Per the 
March 12 Facilities Committee meeting, no.
Does the facilities maintenance plan include long and short term objectives, budgets, and 
timelines? Per the March 12 Facilities Committee meeting, no.
Have potential stakeholders in the facilities maintenance planning process been identified?
Per the March 12 Facilities Committee meeting, no.
Have appropriate avenues for publicizing the facilities maintenance planning process to staff 
and community stakeholders been investigated and undertaken? NEW
Have representative members of stakeholder groups been invited to participate in the 
facilities maintenance planning process? NEW
Have representative members of stakeholder groups been selected fairly for participation in 
the facilities maintenance planning process? NEW
Have individual views and opinions been a welcomed aspect of the consensus-building 
process? NEW

The Committee members should discuss each question, placing a value on its importance to the 
plan on how COG should maintain its facilities.  From there the Committee should decide if 
and who the person assigned to the task should be and whether or not it has been accomplished 
already.  If the task has not been accomplished, the Committee members should discuss and 



Ad Hoc Facilities Committee Agenda
June 4, 2019
Page 4 of 4

define parameters they deem important for the person assigned to follow in accomplishing the 
task.

This agenda item is for discussion only and does not require Committee action.

7. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Rich Francke will report on the Finance Committee meeting held on May 9, 2019 where the 
Committee discussed interfund/interagency borrowing rates.

8. ADJOURNMENT



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA  16801 
Phone:  (814) 231- -

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive 

Wednesday, June 5, 2019 
12:15 PM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Nigel Wilson will convene the meeting.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda
(five minutes per person time limit, please).  Comments relating to specific items on the
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes from the May 1, 2019 Human Resources Committee meeting is
enclosed for approval.

4. DRAFT CODE STAFF ASSISTANT – EXISTING STRUCTURES JOB DESCRIPTION

As defined in the COG Articles of Agreement one of the responsibilities of the Human
Resources Committee is “To approve new job descriptions as proposed by the Executive Director.”

During the 2018 COG program plan and budget process, it was proposed that the part-
time Staff Assistant for the Centre Region Code Administration Agency (CRCA) be made
full-time to help with the increased workload.  This proposal was approved with the 2018
budget and the current staff member began working full time hours on January 1, 2018.

Recently staff recognized that a job description for the position was never finalized
following the budget process.  The enclosed job description was drafted to document the
duties being performed by the full-time Staff Assistant.

The HR Committee should review the draft job description and note areas of concern. If
the Committee decides to approve the job description (as may be revised) then a potential
enacting motion is:



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
June 5, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 

““That the COG Human Resources Committee approved the job description for 
the Code Staff Assistant – Existing Structures, dated April 2019 and its 
assignment to Pay Grade A11.” 

 
5. DRAFT LIBRARY TECHNICIAN – PATRON SERVICES JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
As defined in the COG Articles of Agreement one of the responsibilities of the Human 
Resources Committee is “To approve new job descriptions as proposed by the Executive Director.” 
 
During the 2019 COG program plan and budget process, it was proposed by Schlow staff 
that two of the employees working as Library Assistants in Patron Services, be reclassified 
as Library Technicians.  This request was made because the Library Assistants were 
performing the same job duties as full time Library Technicians in other departments of 
the library, but at a lower wage.  The proposal was made in 2017 and 2018, also, but was 
delayed due to lack in funding.  The proposal was approved with the budget and the 
upgrade was made, moving the two full-time para-professionals in Patron Services from 
Library Assistants to the more appropriate Library Technician pay level due to comparable 
responsibilities effective January 1, 2019.   
 
Recently staff recognized that a job description for the position was never finalized 
following the budget process.  The enclosed job description was drafted to document the 
duties being performed by the full-time Patron Services Library Technicians.   
 
The HR Committee should review the draft job description and note areas of concern. If 
the Committee decides to approve the job description (as may be revised) then a potential 
enacting motion is: 
 

“That the COG Human Resources Committee approved the job description for 
the Schlow Patron Services Library Technician, dated April 2019 and its 
assignment to Pay Grade A12.” 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES 
 

At the May 22, 2018, meeting of the Executive Committee, following a discussion 
concerning behavior at public meetings, it was suggested that the Human Resources 
Committee prepare a set of guidelines outlining meeting conduct for all of the COG 
meetings.  The guidelines were meant to serve as a tool for newly elected/appointed 
officials, new Chairs/Vice-Chairs, and staff alike, to help folks be mindful of their 
behaviors, aware of their responsibilities, and help to understand the meeting process.  The 
Meeting Etiquette Guidelines and Resolution 2018-4 were adopted by the General Forum 
on November 26, 2018.    
 
Following adoption of the Meeting Etiquette Guidelines, the General Forum suggested 
that the Human Resources Committee draft similar guidelines for the citizen comment 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
June 5, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 

periods during COG meetings.  In response to this request, the HR Committee presented 
a set of draft guidelines for speaking at COG meetings at the March 2019 General Forum 
meeting.  Following a lengthy discussion, the General Forum determined that the 
guidelines were written in a manner that is directed more to the elected officials than to 
the public.  There were also concerns that the document did not support free speech and 
overall was a cumbersome document.  The following motion was made: 
 

MMotion was made by Mr. P Buckland and seconded by Mr. Lord to send the 
‘Guidelines for Speaking at COG Meetings’ back to the Human Resources 
Committee for a different policy document. The motion was passed 
unanimously. 

 
The HR Committee re-grouped at their April 3, 2019 meeting.  The outcome following a 
lengthy discussion regarding how to incorporate the feedback received from the General 
Forum into a new draft document for Public Comments was as follows: 

 
Open the document with “Welcome” in place of “Please Sign In” 
Followed by “Please Sign In” (Name and Municipality/Organization only) 
Followed by “Five (5) Minutes to Speak” 
Make the document as short and concise as possible 
Place a list of the agenda topics by the meeting sign in sheet 
Use the COG website as a resource for folks to learn more 

o Q&A from the original draft of guidelines could be made a part of COG 
website  

o The Public Comment Guidelines should reference the COG website for a 
complete set of guidelines 

o Directions for how to get something on the agenda should be listed on the 
COG website 

o The municipalities should be asked to have a link to the COG’s website on 
their websites 

o Include Meeting Etiquette Guidelines (adopted in late 2018) on the COG 
website 

The backside of the document is all internal information 
The backside of the document is too repetitive 
The backside of the Public Comment Guidelines should be compared to the 
Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette (adopted in late 2018) and if any bullet points are 
new, they should be included as “notes for the Chair” in the Guidelines for Meeting 
Etiquette document. 

 
As mentioned in the last bullet point (above), the HR Committee discuss the pros/cons of 
adding the following bullet points to the Guidelines for Meeting Etiquette document or 
whether the Chair should have the discretion of addressing these issues as may be 
appropriate to the situation. 
 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
June 5, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 

The Chair should ensure speaker comments do not specifically address staff or other 
members of the public.  Comments should be addressed to the body as a whole. 
It is the discretion of the meeting Chair whether a response should be provided to a 
question raised during the public comment period or on an agenda item.  More 
complex questions may require further research before an answer may be given. 
The Elected Officials will not engage in conversations with the speakers.  Public 
comment period does not include questions for and conversations with the speakers. 

 
Enclosed are the Meeting Etiquette Guidelines and Resolution 2018-4 that were adopted by 
the General Forum in November 2018.  If the HR Committee wishes to request revisions 
to these documents, the General Forum would need to review and adopt the revisions.  
The HR Committee should discuss the potential revisions and determine how to proceed. 
 
Enclosed is a revised draft of the Public Comment Guidelines.  The Committee should 
review the revised draft document and decide how to proceed.  All input is encouraged and 
welcomed.  Should the Committee achieve consensus on the Public Comment Guidelines, 
a possible motion for proceeding is: 
 

““That the Human Resources Committee recommends that the General Forum 
adopt Guidelines for Public Comment dated June 5, 2019, at the General Forum 
meeting.” 

 
When the draft document is ready to be forwarded to the General Forum, it should also be 
accompanied by the following motion made at the April 3, 2019 HR Committee meeting:  
 

“Motion was made by Mr. Wilson and seconded by Mr. Fragola that the Human 
Resources Committee recommends that the General Forum consider a motion to 
change the language used in COG agendas from Citizen Comment to Public 
Comment.” 

 
7. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
A. Matter of Record – The following is status report on various vacant positions in the 

COG: 

Code – Code Services Manager:  Mr. John Franek, currently employed with College 
Township, has accepted an offer of employment and is scheduled to begin in this 
position July 15, 2019. 

Code – Commercial Plans Examiner/Building Inspector: Mr. Aaron Knight began 
employment on May 20, 2019. 

Code – Electrical Inspector:  Mr. Joseph Rhoads began employment on May 22, 
2019. 



Human Resources Committee Agenda 
June 5, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 

Code – Rental Housing Inspector:  Ms. Krystal Langille began employment on May 
20, 2019. 

Planning – Senior Planner:  Ms. Nicole Pollock of Cranberry Township will begin 
work with the CRPA on July 8, 2019.  The advertising will remain open until the 
other Senior Planner position is filled. 

Planning – Sustainability Planner:  Ms. Pam Adams will begin with the Planning 
Agency on June 3, 2019. 

 
Parks – Part-Time Staff Assistant:  Following first interviews, the position is being 
re-advertised. 

Refuse & Recycling – Refuse & Recycling Administrator:  Vacant due to internal 
promotion.  Position under review at the time of agenda preparation. 

8. ADJOURNMENT



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA  16801 
Phone:  (814) 231-3077  ●  Fax:  (814) 231-3083  ●  Website:  www.crcog.net 

 
 

PUBLIC SERVICES & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 

COG Building – Forum Room 
2643 Gateway Drive  

Thursday, June 6, 2019 
12:15 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Hameister will convene the meeting. 
 
2. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please).  Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred to that point in the meeting. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A copy of the minutes from the May 2, 2019 meeting of the COG Public Services & 
Environmental Committee is enclosed for approval. 

 
4. FORMATION OF A CLIMATE ACTION AND ADAPTION TECHNICAL ADVISORY 

GROUP – presented by Jim May 
 

This item provides information regarding the formation of a volunteer Technical Advisory 
Group to provide additional expertise and analysis of technical issues that may be required 
to inform the preparation and implementation of the Centre Region Climate Action and 
Adaption Plan. 
 
The purpose of the Technical Advisory Group would be to convene individuals who can 
assist the Sustainability Planner and Public Services and Environmental Committee by 
providing expertise in a range of topic areas. A general list of areas where expertise may be 
needed includes but is not limited to: energy consumption; energy production; water 
resources management; waste management; transportation; land use and community 
design; building and facility design; open space, recreation, and tourism; agriculture; 
forestry; human health; policy barriers and synergies; funding possibilities; and educational 
and outreach programming. 
 
The CRPA recommends forming an Ad Hoc Climate Action and Adaption Technical 
Advisory Group that could meet on a regular basis for 12 to 15 meetings over the next 18 
to 24 months. This Group would advise the Sustainability Planner and the Public Services 
and Environmental Committee during preparation of the Climate Action and Adaption 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
June 6, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

Plan. The Committee should discuss this item and consider forwarding it the COG 
Executive Committee for potential inclusion on a future General Forum agenda. 

 

5. REFUSE & RECYCLING REQUEST FOR BID – presented by Pam Adams 

This item asks the PSE Committee to determine which of the following option is in the 
best interest of the Centre Region residents and its community.   

 Accepting the base bid 
 Accepting the alternate cart collection bid 

The current COG/Advanced Disposal contract for residential refuse and recycling services 
expires December 31, 2019.  The contract covers nearly 16,000 properties in Benner, 
College, Ferguson, Harris, and Patton Townships. The Committee has worked on 
preparing the Request for Bid (RFB) for the 2020-2024 contract since June 2018. The RFB 
asked for refuse operating cost for (1) a base bid, which includes Standard 8-bag and Low 
Usage 1-bag service; and (2) an alternate bid, which is for a cart collection program.  

At its April 4, 2019 meeting, the committee voted to accept the Advanced Disposal 
Services (ADS) bid that was received on March 13, 2019 for the regional refuse and 
recycling contract. The committee needed municipal input before choosing the base bid or 
the alternate cart collection bid.  

Advanced Disposal’s refuse and recycling rate submitted for the base bid for regular service 
for 5 years is $19.53, which is 21% more than the current 2019 rate ($16.12). Half of this 
price increase is from refuse costs and half is from recycling costs. The cart alternative rates 
are roughly $2 - $2.50 higher per month.  

At its May 2, 2019 meeting, the Public Services and Environmental (PSE) Committee 
passed a motion recommending the General Forum award the refuse and recycling 
contract to Advanced Disposal Services (ADS) for their alternate bid proposal for cart 
collection with COG purchasing the refuse carts. The committee wanted to investigate 
COG purchasing the carts in order to decrease the cost increase to the resident. 

During its May 9, 2019 meeting the Finance Committee did not support the request to 
borrow funding from the Centre Region Code Administration Budget - New Construction 
in order purchase carts for the refuse program. Some of the reason for rejecting the loan 
request include: 1) the purchase of carts for residents is not a COG capital investment and 
2) using a sizable amount of Code funds as a bank to subsidize other programs is not the 
purpose of those Code funds.  

In the course of the discussion on carts, the Finance Committee expressed the following 
concerns about the alternate bid for cart collection: 

1. It is not clear that carts will provide any benefits to the resident. 

2. Carts will cost residents more money. 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
June 6, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

3. Cart collection offers a lower service level than with the base bid. The base bid for 
standard 8-bag service is $19.53. To have 8-bag service level with the cart collection, 
the cost will be $37.99 (1 65-gallon and 2 95-gallon carts).  

4. The risk to the refuse employer/employees by not using carts did not translate into 
reduced operating costs. Advanced Disposal reported that the local staff providing 
service to COG residents has not had any major worker compensation claims from 
injuries. They have a very good safety record.  

5. Carts will be inconvenient for some households. (Storage space needed, residents 
already have carts, and some use bags only) 

6. 2020 Contract now has a better mechanism to help promote pay as you throw with 
the base bid. There is a low usage service option (same as before) and now there is a 
defined cost for greater than 8-bags: $2/bag over the 8-bag limit and $30 for a 
special pick up. 

Many of these same concerns were expressed the municipal meetings attended by Ms. 
Adams in April. The committee should review the concerns raised and discuss any new 
municipal input since their May 2, 2019 meeting. 

As discussed at its May 2, 2019 meeting, the committee should review the three reasons 
COG was interested in an alternate bid for of a cart collection program.  

a) Carts were selected because the committee was developing an organics collection 
program that would need to use carts for collection and it made sense to have carts 
for both organics and refuse. As discussed at its January 17, 2019 meeting, the 
curbside organics collection program is not proceeding as proposed. 

b) It was thought that operating costs would be lower, and it would help contain costs 
for our residents. This did not turn out to be reflected in the bid results. 

c) A 3-tiered rate structure (3 different cart sizes) would better reflect a household’s 
usage of the services received, i.e. household’s that place more refuse at the curb 
should pay more.  

With items (a) and (b) removed that leaves only item (c). While cart collection would better 
distribute costs of household’s usage of the services received, it comes at a cost to all 
residents and the current 2-tiered rate structure provides incentive to recycle. And as 
pointed out at the Finance Committee, the 2020 Contract now has a better mechanism to 
help promote pay as you throw with the base bid (item 6 above). 
 
Based on all this information, COG staff recommends awarding the base bid for the 2020 
Contract.  
 
 
 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
June 6, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

There are many tasks for the committee to focus on going forward related to the refuse and 
recycling program: 
 

 Educate residents on the main changes with the new contract: cost increase, door 
service cost increase, the special pick up process and change in vacancy policy. 

 Improve customer service between Advanced Disposal’s call center and residents 
(see enclosed sample of a complaint trail made on social media). 

 Work with ADS to have the billing statement changed to reflect refuse and 
recycling costs combined. 

 Evaluate other options to reduce organics from the landfill and provide options for 
residents interested in organics recycling. 

 Evaluate changes to the bid specifications that would allow for more haulers to 
participate in the next bidding process in 2024. 

 
In order to proceed with awarding the 2020 Refuse & Recycling Contract a possible 
motion would be: 

 
“That the General Forum, as recommended by the Public Services & 
Environmental Committee, authorize the COG Chair and the COG Executive 
Director to execute an agreement with Advanced Disposal Services to provide for 
the collection of residential refuse, recyclable materials, bulk waste, and 
Christmas trees in the five participating municipalities for a 5 year, 3-month 
term, beginning January 1, 2020 and ending March 31, 2025 in accordance with 
its March13, 2019 base bid proposal.   

 
If approved, the PSE Committee’s recommendation will be referred to the General Forum 
for consideration at its June 24, 2019 meeting. 

 
6. JULY COMMITTEE MEETING 

The next PSE Committee meeting is scheduled for July 4, 2019 which is a holiday. The 
Committee should review other options for meeting times in July. If there are no pertinent 
agenda topics anticipated that will require the Committee’s attention, the Committee may 
decide to cancel the July meeting. 
 

7. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Matter of Record –The Source Water Protection Agreement Project Management 
Team (PMT) met on May 22, 2019. The PMT agreed to complete another round of 
water quality sampling in September or October 2019. The UAJA will have 
completed their Enhanced Nutrient Treatment project and the fall will be a good 
time to sample how the improvements may impact waste water from the Plant. The 
PMT also requested that PSU consider a more active role in water quality sampling. 
PSU representatives will discuss this with the PSU Source Water Protection 
Committee and update the PMT in the future. The PMT discussed the amount of 
groundwater the water authorities pump, impact on the quality of streams, and the 



Public Services and Environment Committee Agenda 
June 6, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

availability of a long-term supply of water. These issues will be discussed at the next 
meeting so all members of the PMT have the same understanding of these issues. 
The PMT also briefly discussed several of the proposed UAJA Act 537 Special 
Studies asking for clarity as the Task Activity Reports are prepared for each project.  

 
B. Matter of Record – The CRPC is pleased to announce that Pam Adams has 

accepted the Sustainability Planner position. Pam has worked on a number of 
sustainability and environmental issues her entire career. She is joining the CRPA 
after 11 years administering the Refuse and Recycling Program in the Centre 
Region. Pam’s first day of work is June 3, 2019.  

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 













CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #3 

State College, PA 16801 
Phone: (814) 231-3077  Fax: (814) 231-3088  Website: www.crcog.net 

 
 

FFINANCE COMMITTEE 
COG Forum Room 

Thursday, June 13, 2019 
8:30 AM 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Graham will convene the meeting. 

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minute per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A copy of the minutes of the May 9, 2019 Finance Committee is enclosed.  

4. PRESENTATION – SCHLOW CENTRE REGION LIBRARY 
 
This is an information agenda item and does not request action from the Finance 
Committee. Comments, concerns and questions from the Committee are welcomed. 
 
During its review of the 2019 COG Detailed Budget, the Finance Committee asked the 
Library Director to provide a report on the relationship of the between the Library 
Foundation and Library Operating Fund and to provide an overview as to the organization 
and the operation of the Library Foundation. 
 
In response to this request, Ms. Cathi Alloway will discuss the 2018 activity for the Library 
Foundation and detail how the Library Foundation fits both into the current and the long-
term plans for Schlow Library.  Representatives from the Library Foundation will also be in 
attendance. 
 
The Committee should receive this information and ask questions it deems appropriate. 

 
5. SCHLOW CENTRE REGION LIBRARY PARKING  

This agenda item asks the Finance Committee to discuss a parking control problem at the 
library and provide the staff with guidance on how to proceed. 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2019 
Page 2 of 6 
 

Ms. Lisa Rives Collens, Head of Patron Services, will report on the parking issues the 
Library is experiencing. Recently, there has been a noticeable increase in people parking at 
the Library and going elsewhere for extended periods or all day. Specially, a few people are 
abusing the current system by parking their vehicles all day at the Library parking lot, going 
to class or conducting other personal business, and then returning to the library to have 
their parking card validated. This type of bad behavior is making it difficult for people who 
are going to the library to find an open parking space. 
 
The Library staff recommends that Library patrons be limited to two or three hours of free 
parking instead of all-day parking as currently is the case. If patrons utilize more hours, 
then they would be charged a parking fee comparable to borough parking lot rates.  The 
proposed change would occur at the beginning of the Fall 2019 academic year.  
 
The Committee should receive the presentation and decide whether to support Ms. 
Collens' recommendation. 

6. LEASE OF OFFICE SPACE FOR THE PARKS AGENCY 

This is an information agenda item regarding two ideas that Ad Hoc Facilitates Committee 
is exploring to address office space and parking problems at the COG building. The first 
component is that Centre Region Parks and Recreation’s administrative office be moved to 
a rented commercial property near the COG office. The second component is the Centre 
Region Code Administration Agency assume responsibility for the space vacated the Parks 
and Recreation. No action from the Finance Committee is required. Comments, concerns 
and questions from the Committee are welcomed. 
 
Over the past six months, the Facilities Committee has been discussing the space issues at 
the COG Building.  An RFP was issued in February and all bids were subsequently rejected 
at the April meeting.  Also, at the April meeting the Facilities Committee requested that 
staff bring a plan back to the Committee as to how to proceed. 
At the June Facilities Committee meeting, there was a discussion on relocating the Parks 
office to a 3,877 sq foot suite on Sandy Drive.  Mick Trombley, representing the lessor, 
attended the Facilities Committee meeting and answered questions from the Committee.  
A site tour was held and attended by Ms. Pam Salokangas, Mr. Jim Steff, Mr. Rich Francke, 
Mr. Frank Harden, Mr. Craig Bowser & Ms. Tracey Miller (Borough IT), Mr. Steve Miller, 
and Mr. Don Francke. At this time, staff is developing potential lease terms, the related 
moving costs, and the associated capital costs (such as remodeling, furniture, IT 
hardware/software, etc). 

A question was asked as to why an increase from 1,850 to 3,877 sq feet for the CRPR is 
justified.  There are three responses to this question. First, the 1,850 sq foot space 
currently used by CRPR does not include restrooms, meeting rooms, lunch room, or an IT 
room. Second, the current CRPR office has no space for storage. Equipment and other 
items are kept in employee offices or in multiple offsite locations. Third, currently there is 
no space available for additional staff as may be recommended during the next five years. 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2019 
Page 3 of 6 
 

How will the 3,877 sq ft be used? 
 

1,850 sq ft              Current office space (no common space is included) 
   200                      2 Bathrooms 
   100                      Office for Recreation Supervisor (camps and special events) 
   300                      Conference Room 
   900                      Central Storage – sounds like a lot but it will fill up quickly 

    200         Employee lunch room and kitchen 
    100         IT room 
   200                      Expand reception/seating area 
3,850  sq feet                   Total 

 
The Committee at its June 4, 2019 meeting identified the additional information it needs 
and questions to be answered so a draft lease agreement can be prepared. At the meeting, it 
was requested that a draft lease be prepared for the July 2, 2019 Facilities Committee 
meeting and that it go through the approval process with the goal of being approved at the 
July 22 General Forum.  The timeline of approval is necessary to ensure a January 1, 2020 
due date is possible. 
 
The Committee should receive this report and ask any questions it deems pertinent.   

 
7. INSURANCE RESERVE FUND FINANCIAL POLICY 

This  agenda item asks the Finance Committee to review a proposed Insurance Reserve 
Fund Financial Policy, provide comments, and if there is consensus adopt the policy as 
may be revised at the meeting. 

A request was made in the 2019 detailed budget process to formalize a policy for the 
budgeting of funds in the Insurance Reserve Fund.  Contained in the Program Plan there 
is a process for both the budgeting of revenue and expenditures.   

The budgeting of revenue is done by reviewing the previous seven years’ refunds from the 
Pennsylvania Municipal Health Insurance Cooperative (PHMIC), removing the high and 
the low year from the calculation (to stabilize the calculation), and then averaging the 
remaining five years.  That number will become the 2020 budgeted number. The revenue 
calculation is provided below: 

 2019   $118,029 
 2018   $189,773 
 2017   $148,135 
 2016   $264,569  Highest Year 
 2015   $163,696 
 2014   $  41,416 
 2013   $           0  Lowest Year 
 Average – 2013-2019 $132,210 =  2020 Budgeted PHMIC Revenue 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2019 
Page 4 of 6 
 

The expenditure calculation incorporates a smoothing function.  The goal is to take the 
ending 2018 fund balance $562,811, adding the 2019 budgeted revenues ($128,750) and 
deducting the 2019 budgeted expenditures ($238,710).  That amount calculates the 
anticipated January 1, 2019 fund balance and the 2020 Budgeted PHMIC Revenue 
($132,210) is added to the January 1, 2019 fund balance ($452,851) to give us total 
available revenue of $585,061.  Then, to calculate allowing for the smoothing of 
expenditures, that amount is divided by 3 years (to lessen the impact of years with no or 
minimal returns – such as 2013 and 2014) to calculate the COG-wide premium subsidy 
($585,061/3 = $195,000).  This is how the 80% Employer/10% Employee/10% Insurance 
Reserve Fund premium share is calculated. 
 
In addition, the approximate value of one year’s family health insurance premium is 
budgeted to be able to support an agency’s in the case of an unanticipated change in an 
employee’s health insurance coverage.  This could happen in the case of employee 
changeover or a change in an employee’s life situation requiring a higher level of coverage.  
The other two expenditure line items (Dues, Subscriptions & Fees and Employee 
Wellness) are calculated based upon the line item experience. 
 
The Committee should discuss this approach, make changes as it sees fit, and make a 
recommendation as to how to proceed in adopting the policy for budgeting for the 
Insurance Reserve Fund revenues and expenditures.  If so desired, based upon the 
Committee’s input, staff can develop a formal document for the Committee’s July meeting. 
 

8. CHANGE OF MEETING DATE 

It is anticipated that the General Forum will refer the 2020 Program Plan to the 
municipalities for review and comment at its meeting on July 29, 2019.  In order to give 
each municipality a chance to meet and discuss the document, it is being recommended 
that the Finance Committee consider changing the date for its next meeting from August 
9, 2019 to either August 15 or 16, 2019.  The Committee should weigh in on their 
preference. 

The Committee should bring their calendars and determine if they are able to meet at 
these times. 

9. AD HOC FACILITIES COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

This is an informational agenda item and does not require action from the Finance 
Committee. 
 
Mr. Francke will report on the Committee’s June 4, 2019 meeting. 
 
The Committee should receive this report and comment as it deems appropriate. 
 
 
 



Finance Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2019 
Page 5 of 6 
 

10. MONTHLY REPORTS  

The May 2019 voucher report is enclosed (electronically only).  To proceed, the Committee 
should consider the following motion: 

“That the Finance Committee approves the May 2019 voucher reports for the 
Centre Region COG.” 

Each month paper copies of the financial and voucher reports will be available at the 
meeting to folks who have requested paper agenda packets. If the Committee has any 
questions about any of the items in these reports, please let Finance Director Joe Viglione 
(jviglione@crcog.net or 231-3062) know as soon as possible, so that the information can be 
researched prior to the next Committee meeting.  

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Matter of Record – The following is an update of the status of planning and 
evaluation studies currently underway at the COG. 
 

 Planning Activity Status 
1 Update 

Personnel Policy 
Handbook 

This project is complete.  

2 Parks and 
Recreation 
Regional Plan 

This project is well underway – a community wide 
randomized survey was mailed to 3,000 Centre Region 
residents. The results are being compiled and should be 
made available to the Steering Committee at its next 
meeting. Over 750 residents responded to an electronic 
version of the survey. A second public meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, September 10 at High School.  

3 Study of 
Regional Fire 
Protection 
Program 

A Work Group has been formed and held its first 
meeting on June 6th to develop a scope of work to for a 
study to identify a future organizational model for the 
regional fire protection program.  

4 IT Study Due to staff  limitations this project will not go forward 
in 2019 but will be carried into 2020.  

5 Code Software 
Study 

The Project Management Consultant, Peter Marshall 
Associates, held its first and second meetings of the 
stakeholders (seven municipalities, State College 
Borough IT Department, Code and Planning agencies 
and Centre County).  

6 COG Facilities 
Evaluation 

The Facilities Volunteer/Intern has begun the process of 
defining the outcomes desires for the facilities 
evaluation.  This project should move forward during the 
second half of 2019. 



Finance Committee Agenda 
June 13, 2019 
Page 6 of 6 
 

7 Executive 
Director 
Recruitment and 
Screening 
Committee  

This Committee is being formed. There will be one 
representative from each Centre Region municipality 
plus the Executive Director as a non-voting member. 

8 Solar Power 
Purchase 
Agreement 
Working Group 

This twelve entity Committee has been formed and will 
hold its first meeting on Wednesday, June 26 at the State 
College Area High School. 

 
B. Matter of Record – The Planning Agency has filled the vacant Sustainability 

Planner position and will be filling one of the open Senior Planner positions on 
July 8, 2019. 

C. Matter of Record – Enclosed are the timelines for the 2020 COG Program Plan and 
budget process. 
 

D. Matter of Record – COG staff has reinvested funds in the following certificates of 
deposit over the past 30 days: 

 
PLGIT – $243,000 in a 1 year CD earning 2.75% 
PLGIT – $246,000 in a 6 month CD earning 2.65% 
FNB – $500,000 in a 60 day CD earning 2.34% 
FNB - $250,000 in a 60 day CD earning 2.30% 

 
The market is beginning to, in some cases, experience an inverted yield curve where 
the shorter term (time period) interest rates are higher than the longer term (time 
period) interest rates. 

 

E. Matter of Record – The Consumer Price Index for the 12 months ended April 20, 
2019 was 2.0% (CPI-U).  Based upon the volatility of recent activity in the CPI-U, 
the Finance Director is predicting the CPI-U will likely end up between 2.1% and 
2.2% for the measurement period. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



Spring Creek Watershed Commission 
May 15, 2019 

Bellefonte Council Chambers 
236 West Lamb Street 

7:00 PM 
 

1) Call to Order: The Chair will call the meeting to order & lead the Pledge of  
 Allegiance 
 
2) Introduce members: – Establish which municipalities are present 
 
3) Approval of minutes, March 20, 2019 distributed 
 
4) Citizen Comments: The public is invited to address the Commission on items 
 not on the agenda, (5 minutes per commentary) Electronic copy of 
 comments should be submitted to SCWC & will be included in meeting 
 minutes. 
 
5) Educational Topic:   Roundtable discussion of “One Water Report” 
    Introduction: Bill Sharp 
    One Water Vision: Jason Detar 
    FAQ from comments: Cory Miller 
    Values Statement: Terry Melton 
  (See attachments & come prepared to participate in discussion) 
 
6) Old Business: A)  
 A) Spring Creek Watershed Atlas, Bob Carline  
 B) Update from PSU “Water Symposium” from attendees 
 
10) Financial Reports (April, 2019) Jon Eaton & Bill Sharp 
 General Fund:  Debit:   1044.00 Project Fund:  Debit  110.00        
       Balance: 16447.34       Balance: 5833.71 
 
11) Once Around the Watershed: Members are asked to share relevant water 
 related news from their municipality. 
 
Remaining meetings for 2019: July 17, Sept. 18, Nov. 20.  
 

CNET Air Times: This meeting can be viewed on Channel 7 (CGTV) on   
Monday, May 27 - 8:30 p.m. 

Wednesday, May 29 - 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, May 30 - 2:00 p.m. 

Friday, May 31 - 9:30 p.m. 



Sunday, June 2 - 4:00 p.m 
 

Thanks you to College Township for sponsoring the airing of the meeting 
 
Attachment for Roundtable Discussion 



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
2643 Gateway Drive, Suite 3 

State College, PA 16801
Phone: (814) 231- - -Mail: jsteff@crcog.net

STEERING COMMITTEE
PARKS AND RECREATION REGIONAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Centre Region COG Building
2643 Gateway Drive, State College, PA 16801 

Tuesday, June 4, 2019
12:00 Noon 

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Bruce Lord will convene the meeting.

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Members of the public are invited to comment on any items not already on the agenda 
(five minutes per person time limit, please). Comments relating to specific items on the 
agenda should be deferred until that point in the meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A copy of the minutes of the April 2, 2019 Steering Committee meeting is enclosed.

4. UPDATE ON MAILED SURVEY

Dr. Graefe is unavailable to attend the Steering Committee’s June meeting.

By way of an update, Mr. Graefe reported the following:

The response rate is between 20 to 25%
The time period for accepting surveys is closed
The reminder mailing was effective in increasing the number of responses
Much of the survey data has been entered and it should be completed within the 
next month
It was necessary to hire two part-time employees (University students) to assist with 
data entry.
The project cost should be below the budgeted amount of $15,000 including the 
part-time wages.

Dr. Graefe hopes to attend a future meeting of the Committee.



Steering Committee 
June 4, 2019
Page 2 of 2

5. UPDATE ON ONLINE SURVEY

Ms. Merrell, Yost, and Landes will provide an update on the general results of the online 
survey, which had the same content as the mailed survey, closed on May 9th. There were 763 
responses and the consultants decided to close it because only a few responses had been 
made in the previous month, despite continued advertising, and time is needed to evaluate 
the results. 

A copy of the on-line survey results will be made available to the Committee at its next 
meeting.

6. PARKLAND INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT

Ms. Yost will give a PowerPoint presentation on the findings from the completed park tours 
for discussion by the committee.

7. PUBLIC MEETING UPDATE

At the April meeting, the committee tentatively set September 10th as the date for the next 
public meeting. Ms. Brandt had offered to inquire with the State College Area High School 
to see if the meeting could once again be held in the cafeteria.

Ms. Brandt will provide an update on the meeting location.

8. JULY COMMITTEE MEETING

The next Steering Committee meeting is scheduled for July 2, 2019 which is almost 
immediately before the July Fourth holiday. The Committee should discuss whether this 
date conflicts their personal schedules. If it does, then other options for meeting times in 
July should be explored or the Committee may decide to cancel the July meeting.

9. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Matter of Record – Enclosed is the Questionnaire for Parks and Recreation 
Committees as completed by Harris Township. To date, completed 
questionnaires have been received from the Townships of College, Ferguson, 
Harris, and Patton.

10. ADJOURNMENT



Centre Region Comprehensive Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Study 
Online Survey Results 

 

 

 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450

Word of mouth

Social Media

CRPR Website

CRPR Active Guide

Newspaper

Radio

Municipal Newsletter

Municipal Website

Unaware of park and recreation opportunities

Email

2. How do you hear about parks and recreation opportunities in 
the Centre Region? Select all that apply.

Recycling

Tree Preservation

Green Stormwater Infrastructure

Composting

Habitat Management

Invasive Species Management

Alternative Energy Sources

Low or No-Mow Areas

Riparian Buffers

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

3. Which of the following environmental practices should the 
Centre Region promote? Select all that apply.



     

A Great Deal, 
68.50%

Somewhat, 
30.70%

Not at All, 
0.80%

4A. To what extent do you 
and/or other members of your 
household benefit from local 

park and recreation 
opportunities?

A Great Deal, 
85.30%

Somewhat, 
14.30%

Not at All, 
0.40%

4B. To what extent do you 
feel the Centre Region as a 
whole benefits from local 

park and recreation 
opportunities?

Yes, 82.70%

No, 17.30%

5. Prior to receiving this 
survey, were you aware of the 

Centre Region Parks and 
Recreation Agency, part of 

the Council of Governments 
(COG)?



 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Offering services to improve physical health

Offering services to improve mental health

Conserving the natural environment

Addressing the needs of populations requiring
adaptive programs

Promoting positive youth development

Protecting open space

Stimulating economic development

Enhancing real estate property values

Enhancing the region's beauty

Ensuring that facilities are equally accessible to
all members of the community

Ensuring that programs are equally accessible
to all members of the community

Preserving trees

Enhancing community cohesiveness

Providing well-rounded
recreational/educational programs for all ages

Providing family-friendly facilities

Providing family-friendly activities

Providing opportunities for social
interaction/meeting new people

Offering affordable programs

Promoting parks, trails, recreation facilities for
participation

Promoting recreation programs for
participation

Making Centre Region a desirable place to live

6A. How important should each CRPR planning priority be?

Very Unimportant Unimportant Neutral Important Very Important



 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Offering services to improve physical health

Offering services to improve mental health

Conserving the natural environment

Addressing the needs of populations requiring
adaptive programs

Promoting positive youth development

Protecting open space

Stimulating economic development

Enhancing real estate property values

Enhancing the region's beauty

Ensuring that facilities are equally accessible to
all members of the community

Ensuring that programs are equally accessible
to all members of the community

Preserving trees

Enhancing community cohesiveness

Providing well-rounded
recreational/educational programs for all ages

Providing family-friendly facilities

Providing family-friendly activities

Providing opportunities for social
interaction/meeting new people

Offering affordable programs

Promoting parks, trails, recreation facilities for
participation

Promoting recreation programs for
participation

Making Centre Region a desirable place to live

6B. How effective has CRPR been in working towards each 
priority?

Very Ineffective Ineffective Neutral Effective Very Effective



7. How often do you or members of your household visit the following CRPR park 
areas and recreation facilities? Choose one response for each. 

 

 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Nittany Orchard Park

Slab Cabin Park

Dalevue Park

Fogleman Fields Complex

Fogleman Overlook Park

Spring Creek Park

Thompson Woods Preserve

Slab Cabin Overlook

College Township

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Meadows Park

Park Hills Park

Greenbriar Saybrook Park

Autumnwood Park

Suburban Park

Homestead Park

Haymarket Park

Fairbrook Park

Tom Tudek Memorial Park

Cecil Irvin Park

Silvi Baseball Complex*

Ferguson Township

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility



 

 

 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Autumn Meadow Park*

Halfmoon Municipal Park*

Halfmoon Township

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Harpster Park

Country Place Park

Blue Spring Park

Nittany View Park

Kaywood Park

Stan Yoder Memorial Preserve

Eugene Fasick Park

Harris Township

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Park Forest Tot Lot

Oakwood Park

Majorie Mae Park

Woodycrest Park

Ambleside Park

Graysdale Park

Green Hollow Park

Circleville Park

Bernel Road Park

Gray's Woods Park

Patton Township

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility



 

 

Facilities noted above with an * are not maintained by CRPR. 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Sidney Friedman Parklet

Nittany Village Park

East Fairmount Park

South Hills Park

Smithfield Park

Tusseyview Park

High Point Park

Thompson Woods Preserve

Holmes-Foster Park

Orchard Park

Walnut Spring Park

Sunset Park

Lederer Park

State College Borough

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Centre Region Active Adult Center

Houserville Elem. Ballfield

Ferguson Elem. Ballfields

Radio Park Elem. Ballfields

Wm. L. Welch Community Pool

Park Forest Community Pool

Millbrook Marsh Nature Center

John Hess Softball Complex

Oak Hall Regional Park

Regional Facilities

Never Seasonally Monthly Weekly Daily Not Aware of this Park/Facility



 

 

Spending Time Outdoors

Experiencing Nature

Fitness & Wellness

Relaxation

Enjoying Time with Family and Friends

Observing Nature

Self-Directed Activities

Special Events

Affordable Family Program

League Sports

Non-League Sports

Environmental Education

Spritual Connection

Viewing Public Art

Volunteering

Research

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

8. What experiences are you looking for when visiting CRPR 
park areas and recreation facilities? Select all that apply.



 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Bocce Court

Amphitheater/Band Shell

Football Field

Soccer Field

Baseball/Softball Field (Youth)

Baseball/Softball Field (Adult)

Pump Track for Bicycles

Spray Ground Water Play Area

Lacrosse Field

Basketball Court

Sand Volleyball Court

Tennis Court

Grass Volleyball Court

Indoor Fieldhouse with Game Fields/Courts

Horseshoe Pits

Athletic Field Lights

Children's Play Equipment/Area

Skateboard Area

Indoor Swimming Pool

Outdoor Swimming Pool

Dog Park Area

Trails for Running/Hiking/Bicycling/XC Skiing

Artificial Turf Field

Picnic Pavilion

Pickleball Court

Outdoor Winter Facilities (Skating/Sledding)

Informal Picnic Area

Indoor Recreation Center

Community Garden

Disc Golf Course/Holes

Nature/Environmental Education Centers

Adaptive Play Equipment

Outdoor Health and Fitness Equipment

Shade/Tree Area

9. How important is it to expand or add the following recreation 
facilities in the Centre Region?

Very Unimportant Unimportant Neutral Important Very Important



10. Please list suggestions for additional recreation facilities that should be 
provided by CRPR. (open ended, results not tabulated here) 

11. What could be done to enhance your experience at existing CRPR facilities? 
(open ended, results not tabulated here) 

 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Maintain Park Areas and Recreation Facilities

Add Recreation Facilities to Existing Parks

Develop Walking/Biking Connections Between
Schools, Parks, Trails, and Neighborhoods

Build Athletic Fields

Rehabilitate Older Parks

Expand Recreation Programs for Youth (Under
Age 18)

Expand Recreation Programs for Adults (18-54)

Expand Recreation Programs for Older Adults
(55+)

Expand Volunteer Involvement with Parks,
Trails, Recreation Programs and Special Events

Purchase Land in Underserved Areas for Future
Parks

Develop Trails and Greenways

Conserve Open Space and Natural Resources

Improve Promotion of Park, Trail, and
Recreation Program Opportunities

Provide Access to Waterways

Develop an Indoor Recreation Center

Provide Adaptive programming

Expand Environmental Education
Opportunities

Add Sports Field Lighting

12. What do you think should be the priority for parks and 
recreation in the Centre Region over the next ten years?

Very Unimportant Unimportant Neutral Important Very Important



 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Cleanliness of Restrooms

Condition of Restrooms

Cleanliness of Picnic Facilities

Cleanliness of Grounds/Environment

Condition of Playground Equipment

Condition of Exercise Equipment

Condition of Roads/Parking Areas

Condition of Paved Walkways

Availability of Shaded Areas

Availability of Seating

Condition of Trails

Condition of Ball Fields

Condition of Tennis Courts

Condition of Trees

Availability of Open Play Space

Availability of Restrooms

Availability of Rentable Facilities

Availability of Recreation Programs

Universal Accessibility of Park Facilities

Feeling of Safety/Security in the Parks

Responsive and Courteous CRPR Staff

Overall Maintenance of Park Areas/Facilities

Accessible Adaptive Park Equipment

Condition of Swimming Pools

13. What is your overall level of satisfaction with each park 
feature?

Very Dissatisfied Dissatisfied Don't Know Satisfied Very Satisfied



     

16. If only one thing could be done to improve parks and recreation in the Centre 
Region, what do you think it should be? (open ended, results not tabulated here) 

 

Yes, 
56%

No, 
44%

14. Have you or has 
anyone else in your 

household participated 
in any recreation 
program that was 

sponsored by CRPR in 
the past year?

Zero, 
42.70%

One Program, 
20.40%

Two or Three 
Different Programs, 

32.40%

Four or More 
Different Programs, 

3%

Other, 
1.50%

15. Indicate the number of CRPR 
recreation programs you or anyone 
in your household have participated 

in, in the past year.

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Youth Instructional Classes

All Ages Instructional Classes

Special Events

Nature Center Programs

Aquatics Programs

Health and Fitness Classes

Youth Sports

Adult Sports and Leagues

Active Adult Center Programs

Summer Camps

17. What is your overall level of satisfaction with the quality of 
CRPR recreation activities?

Very Dissatisfied Dissatisfied Don't Know Satisfied Very Satisfied



 

 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Preschool Children (3-5 yrs)

Elementary School Students (6-10 yrs)

Middle School Students (11-13 yrs)

High School Students (14-17 yrs)

Young Adults (18-39 yrs)

Adults (40-54 yrs)

Older Adults (55+ yrs)

Families

People with Disabilities

Overall Availability of Programs

18. How would you rate the availablility of CRPR programs for 
the listed groups?

Not Nearly Enough Not Enough Right Amount Too Much Way Too Much

Too Busy

Don't Know About Them

Programs Offered Do Not Interest Me

Cost Too Much

No Programs Offered for My Age Group

Program Provided Elsewhere

Poor Quality Programs

No Transportation

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400

19. What prevents you from participating in CRPR programs? 
Choose all that apply. 



 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Outdoor Adventure Programs (Rock Climbing,
etc.)

Swim Teams

Outdoor Recreation, Land-Based (Nature
Walks, Environmental Education Programs,…

Outdoor Recreation, Water-Based (Kayaking,
Canoeing, Tubing, Paddle Boarding, etc.)

Exercise and Fitness

Performing Arts (Music, Dance, Drama, etc.)

Concerts

Arts and Crafts

Special Events (Holiday Events, Fairs, Contests,
etc.)

Self-Improvement and Education Classes

Summer Day Camps

Clubs (Chess, Hobbies, etc.)

League Sports (Baseball, Basketball, Soccer,
etc.)

Non-League Sports (Golf, Tennis, etc.)

Social Recreation (Cards, Parties, Picnics,
Dances, etc.)

Trips

Family Activites (Parent/Child/Grandparent)

Aquatics

Fishing

Community Gardening

20. The following is a list of recreation activity categories. 
Choose each category by age group if members of your 
household would like to participate in the listed activity.

Preschool Elementary School Teens Adults Older Adults Not Applicable



 

22. If you have any suggestions for improving or expanding the recreation 
activities, programs or events that are sponsored by CRPR, please write them in 
the space provided below. (open ended, results not tabulated here) 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900

Quality of Program

Quality of Recreation Program Staff

Variety of Programs

Programs for All Age Groups

Accessibility of Programs

Price of Programs

When Programs are Held

Where Programs are Held

Promotion and Advertising of Programs

Ease of Signing Up

Quality of Programs

Overall Rating of CRPR Recreation Programs

21. What is your overall level of satisfaction with CRPR 
programs?

Very Dissatisfied Dissatisfied Neither Satisfied nor Dissatisfied Satisfied Very Satisfied



      

     

 

18-39, 
27.90%

40-54, 
45.20%

55-74, 
25.30%

75+, 1.60%

23. What is your age 
group?

Female, 
62.30%

Male, 
35.80%

Trans, 
0.00%

Gender 
Nonconforming, 

0.10%

Nonbinary, 
0.00%

Prefer 
Not to 

Answer, 
1.80%

24. Which of the following do 
you identify with?

Less Than 
5 Years, 
13.20%

5-10 
Years, 

16.10%

11-15 
Years, 

18.30%
16-20 Years, 

14.00%

21-25 
Years, 

11.40%

Over 25 
Years, 

26.90%

25. How long have you been a 
resident of Centre Region?

Employed Full-Time
Employed Part-Time

Retired
Homemaker

Student
Unemployed

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

26. Which of the following categories apply to you? Check all 
that apply.



 

 

White (not of Hispanic origin)

Asian or Pacific Islander

Hispanic

Black (not of Hispanic origin)

American Indian or Alaskan Native

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

27. What is your race or ethnic status? Check all that apply.

Less Than 12 
Years, 0.00%

High School Graduate or 
GED, 0.80%

Some College, 
Technical, or 
Vocational 

School, 5.90%

Associate 
Degree, 3.30%

Bachelor's 
Deree, 36.20%

Graduate Degree, 
35.40%

Doctoral 
Degree, 
18.20%

28. What is your highest level of formal education?



 

 

 

Less Than 
$10,000, 0.70%

$10,000-$19,999, 1%

$20,000-
$39,999, 

2.50%
$40,000-

$59,999, 8.40%

$60,000-
$79,999, 8.50%

$80,000-
$99,999, 
11.50%

$100,000-
$139,999, 

22.70%

$140,000 or 
more, 22%

Prefer not to 
answer, 22.70%

29. What was your total household income in 2018?

Preschool Children (ages 1-4)

Young Children ( ages 5-9)

Older Children (ages 10-17)

Adults (ages 18-54)

Older Adults (ages 55+)

Person with a Disability

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

30. Other than you, are any of the following represented in 
your household? Select all that apply.



 

 

33. Please use this space for any additional comments you may have regarding 
parks and recreation in the Centre Region. (open ended, results not tabulated 
here) 

 

College Township

Ferguson Township

Halfmoon Township

Harris Township

Patton Township

State College Borough

I don't know

Benner Township

Bellefonte

Spring Township

Centre Hall

Other

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200

31. Using the regional map above, in which municipality do you 
live?

Yes, 3.40%

No, 96.60%

32. Are you a Penn State 
University student?



Centre Region Comprehensive Recreation, Park and Open Space Plan 

Municipality: ___________Ferguson Township___________________________________________ 

Question 1:  What is missing from the mix of recreation opportunities in the Centre Region?  

1. Winter recreational activities for increased opportunity to do things indoors. Committee 
discussed the merits of having an (affordable) indoor facility where families can 
congregate.  

2. Action sport facilities in the Centre Region Area.  
3. More opportunities for arts and performance, which may include adults as well as 

children. Committee member suggested the region may benefit from a natural 
amphitheater. 

 

Question 2:  What 3 things would most improve parks, trails, recreation facilities and/or programs in the 
Centre Region?  

1. A focus and emphasis on species and natural conservation should be more prevalent in 
municipal parks. Additionally, the committee expressed support to have programming 
that related to natural features as well as tree and plant identifications would be beneficial 
to advance this goal. 

2. Adding wayfinding signage along shared use paths would be helpful. 
3.  Future phases of regional parks should be a short-term focus of CRPR. The Committee 

also expressed interest in having this item included in #3 too. 

 

Question 3:  What do you see as the most significant issue(s) facing the provision of parks, trails, 
recreation facilities, and programs in the Centre Region?  

1. Prioritization and development of approved phases of regional parks as mentioned in #3 
under question  

2.  Further refining the definitions of parks. For example, are they autonomously owned and 
operated or is there a joint lease agreement with Penn State? 

3. Investigate public/private partnerships that may help to achieve the recreational goals of 
the region at an economy of scale that could not be achieved by the municipalities or 
CRPR, alone. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Thank you for your feedback! 



 
Halfmoon Township Park and Recreation related ideas 
 
 

Question 1: What is missing from the mix of recreation opportunities in the Centre Region?  
 
1. Interconnectivity of walking/bike paths within the center region.  
2. outdoor/partial covered spaces to be used for meditation/yoga spots along existing 
parks/trails  
3. More multi-sport fields to accommodate soccer, football, lacrosse, etc.   
 
I don’t use the park and rec facilities to give an opinion.  I always support more bike trails and 
would hope that someday there would be safe connectivity from Halfmoon all the way into 
State College. 
 
Question 2: What 3 things would most improve parks, trails, recreation facilities and/or 
programs in the Centre Region?   
 
1. trail interconnectivity should be a priority.  
2. the dugouts at the Oak Hall Softball complex really could use a drainage system. 
educational/informative signage regarding foliage/flowers, etc 
3. I don’t feel the Centre region has done a good job of showing the trails for use for hiking and 
biking in the region.  The website map of trials is poor and hard to read.  Something that shows 
where to access the trail heads and where they connect to other trails would be very helpful for 
people who want to get from place A to place B by avoiding as many roads as possible. 
 
 
Question 3: What do you see as the most significant issue(s) facing the provision of parks, trails, 
recreation facilities, and programs in the Centre Region?  
 
The biggest hurdle CRPR has is a lack of public knowledge of what it is they exactly do. There is 
a misconception that CRPR (and the COG in general) are this wasteful,  bureaucratic, “big 
government” entity, and many folks simply take for granted all the things that CRPR does. I 
would propose something of a PR campaign at all of the region’s participating parks with 
signage proudly stating “This park provided by CRPR/COG”. 
 
2. funds and the consensus on the priority of services/programs/improvements 
3. Cost is the biggest issue.  Land is expensive.  A close second is the emergence of a vocal 
minority of citizens, laudably concerned about the environment, but errantly focusing their 
protests on the provision and development of natural play areas for mostly kids, which in turn 
leads to more time to develop parks (which also leads to more costs as prices rise for materials 
while endless issues - ostensibly designed to be delaying tactics - are debated and/or 
adjudicated)    



Centre Region Comprehensive Recreation, Park and Open Space Plan 

Question 1: What is missing from the mix of recreation opportunities in the Centre Region? 

ftc rJolV 5 fO({T s. rlt({ tc 

IN o o(J(t.... Sfo,~:rs COr?-Jf<-CS.x 

Lll-k-€../foNO F:Jte. Pt5Hlivt. /e,i!)~•::rt;v6., 

Question 2: What 3 things would most improve parks, trails, recreation facili t ies and/or programs in the 
Cent re Region? 

2 , l.J;v/<,. Vfl- t<.J OuS l<J~crz6' c'}TJ DN t~( l)-f.i..JZ8-S e, y Cr.:. ( r.; , n.1(,.. 

C..rz{2 (; <'J WA·/ 5. 0 (<._ O(J -~ I -i f " (:; -( ~ ~,) Tl'<.. 4 1 ( S \/ 5 iii n~ 
' 

3 ' C 0 0,e__o1rvl). u;:o € F- Fo rl._ T , <J ~ Ccg..;)7~ V O( IJ IV ;(:, (Zr( j 

r-1'(~ f>{ZNN sr«J: t'!. ~- STAT(' ).}1 ~£. T'D N~e. f ~..;Jt4 fY1 /)f,vl7£;..1{,r- C.t;_ 

Question 3: What do you see as the most significant issue(s) fac ing the provision of parks, tra ils, 

recreation faci li ties, and programs in the Centre Region? 

Thank you for your feedback! 



 

  
 

Manager’s Report 
June 17, 2019 

 
1. Jeff Ressler, Zoning Administrator, successfully completed the Certified Playground 

Safety Inspector Exam. The certification is valid through June 1, 2022 and allows him to 
annually inspect and certify the safety of the play equipment at Township parks. A copy 
of the certificate is provided with my report as a matter of record.  
 

2. Provided with my report is a copy of the 2018 Audit Report for the Ferguson Township 
Industrial and Commercial Development Authority. The audit was prepared by the firm 
Baker Tilly and included no findings or irregularities.  
 

3. The Pennsylvania Municipal League Sustainability Conference was held on June 11th at 
Toftrees in State College. For the second time, I was honored to have been invited to 
speak to the conference attendees about Ferguson Township’s environmental 
sustainability initiatives. This year, I presented with Heidi Kunka, Energy Program 
Specialist with the PA Department of Environmental Protection. 
 

4. The Ferguson Township Parks and Recreation Committee met on Monday, June 10th. 
Topics discussed included the Centre County “Story Walk;” the 2020 – 2024 Ferguson 
Township Capital Improvement Program Budget; and an update on the Songbird 
Sanctuary Master Plan. 
 

5. Provided with my report is a “Thank You” letter from Discovery Space for the Township’s 
contribution of $3,000 per year for three years to support their mission and relocation to 
North Atherton Street. 
 

6. Provided with my report is an update from Pam Salokangas, Director of Centre Region 
Parks and Recreation, on the fundraising efforts for LED sports field lighting at Whitehall 
Road Regional Park. The letter was not received in time for the Board to consider a letter 
of support, but it includes detailed information on the proposed project and cost. On a 
related matter, Township staff did recently receive a land development plan submittal for 
Whitehall Road Regional Park and it is currently under review.  



 

45907-0622

June 01, 2022

May 15, 2019

JEFFREY RESSLER



Township of Ferguson
Industrial and Commercial 

Development Authority

Financial Statement

December 31, 2018



Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority
Table of Contents
December 31, 2018

   Page   

Independent Auditors’ Report 1

Financial Statement

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Cash Balance 3

Notes to Financial Statement 4



Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members 
of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP

1

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of directors
Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority

We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts, disbursements and cash balance of 
the Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority (the “Authority”), for 
the year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statement.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in 
accordance with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; this includes determining that 
the cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in 
the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statement based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statement is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statement in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statement. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion.



2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statement referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the 
cash basis financial position of the Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development 
Authority as of December 31, 2018, and the change in its cash balance for the year then ended on 
the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. 
The financial statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting 
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is 
not modified with respect to this matter.

State College, Pennsylvania
May 31, 2019



Cash Receipts

Interest 2,024$              

Service fees 1,550                

Total cash receipts 3,574                

Cash Disbursements

Administrative costs 1,693                

Excess of Cash Receipts Over Cash Disbursements 1,881                

Cash, January 1, 2018 124,716           

Cash, December 31, 2018 126,597$         

Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Cash Balance

Year Ended December 31, 2018

See notes to financial statement

3



Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority
Notes to Financial Statement
December 31, 2018

4

1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority 
(the "Authority") was incorporated on November 28, 1978 under the provisions of the 
Pennsylvania Industrial and Commercial Development Law, Act No. 102. The purpose of the 
Authority is to promote development in the Township and surrounding municipalities by 
acting as a conduit for loans by private enterprises.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statement has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, 
which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Under that basis, the only asset recognized is cash and no 
liabilities are recognized. All transactions are recognized as either cash receipts or 
disbursements. Noncash transactions are not recognized in the financial statement. The 
Authority has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") guidance for 
certain financial statement presentation and disclosures, within the confines of the cash 
basis of accounting. 

Reporting Entity

This financial statement includes only the Cash Fund of the Authority over which the Board 
of Directors of the Authority exercise control. While the Township of Ferguson 
(the "Township") appoints a voting majority of the governing board of the Authority, the 
Township is not financially accountable for the Authority; and, therefore, the Authority is not 
considered a component unit of the Township.



Township of Ferguson Industrial and Commercial Development Authority
Notes to Financial Statement
December 31, 2018

5

2. Cash 

Pennsylvania statutes provide for the investment of governmental funds in certain investment 
types, including U.S. Treasury bills, other short-term U.S. and Pennsylvania government 
obligations, and insured or collateralized time deposits and certificates of deposit. The statutes 
do not prescribe regulations related to demand deposits; however, they do allow the pooling of 
governmental funds for cash management and investment purposes. Act 72 requires all 
governmental (public funds) deposits not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
("FDIC") to be collateralized by the financial institution.

The deposit and investment policy of the Authority adheres to state statutes. Deposits are either 
maintained in demand deposits or in certificates of deposit. 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority will not recover its 
deposit or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside 
party. The Authority does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of 
December 31, 2018 the Authority’s total bank deposits were $126,597, all of which was insured 
by the FDIC. 

3. Service Fees

The Authority requires each project to pay a service fee based on the loan amount. The service 
fee is negotiated on a project by project basis. Under the cash basis of accounting, the fees are 
not considered to be revenue until received.









  

  

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON  
3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814‐238‐4651 Fax: 814‐238‐3454  

  

  

TO:                    Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors   

FROM:              Lindsay K. Schoch, Interim Planning and Zoning Director   

  

DATE:                June 12, 2019  

  

SUBJECT:          Active Development Projects & Interim Planning and Zoning Department Update   

  

In an effort  to keep  the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors up‐to‐date on pending 

proposals  and  applications,  staff  is  providing  a  list  of  Active  Plans  and  other  Projects  in  the 

Township.  

  

Currently, the Township has six (5) Active Plans and one (1) conditionally approved plan.   

  

1. Whitehall Road Regional Park Phase 1: Stahl Sheaffer Engineering submitted the final land 

development plan  for  the proposed Whitehall Road Regional Park Phase  1 on behalf of 

Centre Region Parks and Recreation Authority. This  is located off the future Blue Course 

Drive extension, south of the  intersection of Blue Course Drive and Whitehall Road. The 

proposed Phase 1 development involves the development of approximately 55 acres of the 

100 acre park property. The property will  include:  two  lighted grass  fields  (alternate  to 

synthetic turf), two unlighted grass fields, two grass practice/open space areas, accessible 

walking  trail, All‐Ability   and Universally‐Accessible Playground, All‐Season Pavilion with 

attached  concession  stand  and  restrooms,  and  a    three‐bay  park  operations  storage 

building. The required park infrastructure includes a paved entrance road, paved parking 

lots (just under 500 spaces), accessible connector sidewalks and trails, public water and 

sanitary  sewer  service,  and  natural  gas  service.  There  will  be  green  stormwater 

management facilities such as bioswales, stormwater infiltration basins, and rain gardens, 

all of which  connect  to  the  storm water  system. A  solar  installation on  the All‐Season 

Pavilion will  support  the building’s  energy needs,  and  there  is  a proposed  landscaping 

buffer system to include trees, shrubs, and native grasses. Plan Expiration is September 9, 

2019 and staff is currently reviewing the Plans with comments due back by June 25.  

 

2. Orchard View Land Development Plan:   This  land development plan, submitted by Penn 

Terra Engineering on behalf of the applicants, Aspen Whitehall Partners, LLC proposed a  

36 lot subdivision on tax parcel yet to be determined by the approval of the Subdivision & 

Replot Plan for the Harner Farm (Tax Parcel 24‐4‐67/C). The  land  is  located  in the single‐

family residential zoning district with corridor overlay. The Plans were submitted to staff 

on Tuesday, May 14 and will be sent to reviewers.  Plan Expiration is Tuesday, August 16, 

2019. Plan Under Review   

  

3. Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan – State College, PA (Whitehall Road) Sheetz: Penn 
Terra Engineering, Inc. on behalf of the applicant, Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC submitted a  



Page 2 of 5 
Interim Planning/Zoning Director Report     
June 12, 2019 
 

Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan  for  the State College, PA  (Whitehall Road) Sheetz. 
Prior to the submission of this land development plan, a pre‐application conference was held 
with  the Ferguson Township Planning Commission as per  the optional section 22.302 of  the 
Ferguson Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. The overall concept plan for 
Harner Farm was discussed at the pre‐application conference, including the proposed Sheetz 
Convenience Store and  the subdivision of  land as part of  the project. The proposed Sheetz 
Convenience store will be developed on 5.7 acres at the southwest corner of Whitehall Road 
and West College Avenue. The building will be 6,077 square feet, the site will also have a car 
wash,  stormwater management basins and  required access points.   A Traffic  Impact Study, 
Stormwater Management Plan and Lighting Plan have been submitted for review.  
Construction is scheduled to begin in the fall of 2019 and last a year to eighteen months. Prior 
to the proposed development, the land was actively farmed for the past fifty years. A plan to 
subdivide  tax  parcel  24‐4‐67  and  replot  of  tax  parcel  24‐4‐67C  is  also  being  considered 
concurrently  with  the  review  of  the  land  development  plan.  The  Plan  is  currently  being 
reviewed by staff and other  required agencies with comments due back  to  the Community 
Planner on May 8, 2019. Plan Expiration is July 18, 2019.  Plan Comments sent to Penn Terra. Staff 
waiting for response.     

  

4. Harner Farm Subdivision Plan – Subdivision of Tax Parcel 24‐4‐67 and Replot of Tax Parcel 244‐
67C: Penn Terra Engineering,  Inc. on behalf of  the applicant, Aspen Whitehall Partners LLC 
submitted a Plan for the subdivision of tax parcel 24‐4‐67 and replot of tax parcel 24‐4‐67C.  The 
purpose of this plan is to subdivide Tax Parcel 24‐4‐67 into four (4) lots, replot Tax Parcel 24‐
467C  and  dedicate  land  from  Tax  Parcel  24‐4‐67  to  Ferguson  Township  Right  of Way.    In 
conjunction with this Subdivision/Replot Plan is a Land Development Plan for the State College,  
PA Whitehall Road Sheetz. The Plan  is currently being  reviewed by staff and other  required 
agencies with comments due back to the Community Planner on May 8, 2019. Plan Expiration 
is July 18, 2019.  Plan Comments sent to Penn Terra. Staff waiting for response.      

  

5. Hummel Subdivision/Subdivision of Tax Parcel 24‐7‐14E:  Plan is set to be on the June 17, 

2019 Board of Supervisor’s Agenda for Approval. Plan Expires: August 26, 2019   

  

6. Pine  Hall  Traditional  Town  Development  General Master  Plan:  On  February  21,  2018 

Residential Housing Development, LLC submitted a General Master Plan for the Pine Hall 

TTD. A Master Plan currently exists for Pine Hall, but Residential Housing Development, 

LLC has a different vision, therefore is proposing a new General Master Plan.  The Plan was 

at a stay until decisions were made from both the Zoning Hearing Board concerning the 

validity challenge and the Court of Common Pleas concerning the procedural challenge— 

both  decisions  have  been  denied  and  since,  appealed  by  Circleville  Partners.      Staff 

submitted initial plan comments to the developer on Friday, March 30, 2018.  The Board of 

Supervisors reviewed the Plan and made initial comments at its April 16, 2018 meeting and 

the Planning Commission reviewed and made initial comments at its April 23, 2018 meeting. 

Staff met with the Pine Hall Development Team to discuss initial comments.  A Joint Public 

Work Session with the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission was held on June 5, 

2018.  The  Pine Hall Design  Team  submitted  a  summary  of  the meeting  to  staff.  Trans 

Associates submitted the Traffic Impact Study to staff on Monday, July 30, 2018 for review. 

The General Master Plan was  formally  submitted  to  staff  for  review on August  1, 2018, 

which started the 90‐day review period for the Board of Supervisors to consider approval 

of the Plan. The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed plan on Monday, August 27, 

2018 and had minimal comments and some public comment.  Staff has prepared a schedule 

to move  the Plan  forward.   The  traffic study  is under  review,  terms and conditions and 

agreements are being prepared  in preparation  for a Public Hearing. Circleville Partners 



Page 3 of 5 
Interim Planning/Zoning Director Report     
June 12, 2019 
 

appealed the decision of the Zoning Hearing Board (to the Court of Common Pleas) and 

the Court of Common Pleas decision (to the Commonwealth Court). Plan review comments 

were submitted  to  the developer on September  19, 2018. Staff had a meeting with  the 

Design Team on October 2, 2018 to discuss the various agreements, terms and conditions, 

and other  items. On October 30, 2018, the plan was resubmitted to staff, reviewed, and 

comment letter was sent to the developer and their team on November 14, 2018. The traffic 

impact study is still in discussions and the developer’s transportation engineer is reviewing 

township  comments.  Traffic  Impact  Study  is  still  undergoing  review.  At  this  time,  the 

majority of the comments are addressed. The proposed Terms and Conditions are being 

reviewed  internally  by  staff.  The  developer  reviewed  and  made  comments  on  the 

proposed workforce housing agreement;  staff  is currently considering  their comments. 

Plan  Expiration  is  April  8,  2019.    Terms  and  Conditions  are  now  in  the  hands  of  the 

developer. Staff conducted a meeting to discuss the Draft Workforce Housing Agreement 

on Friday, March 29. A time extension was submitted. Staff met with the Developer on 

Monday,  April  15  and  discussed  the  Traffic  Impact  Study,  Terms  and  Conditions  and 

Workforce Housing. A tentative schedule to move the Plan forward was discussed. Most 

recently,  staff  discussed  our  proposed  traffic  improvements  (on‐site  and  off‐site)  as  a 

result of the Traffic Impact Study, and each considered which improvements the Township 

can take responsibility and which the developer will take responsibility.  The Developer will 

now  make  a  few  corrections  to  the  Terms  and  Conditions  and  Workforce  Housing 

Agreement and submit to staff.  The tentative schedule moving forward is still consistent 

with the schedule that was discussed earlier in April. Plan Expiration is August 6, 2019. The 

Developer  requested  the  Public Hearing  be  postponed  until  July  15.  Staff  is  drafting  all 

agreements.   

   

Conditionally Approved Plans:  

Ferguson Township Public Works Building Land Development Plan: Staff and Keller Engineers, Inc. 

are working to have the Plan recorded by August 18, 2019    

  

Potential Preapplication Conference:   

Hillside  Farm  Estates Master  Plan/PRD.  Tentative  scheduled  for  June  10  Planning  Commission 

Meeting  

  

Zoning Hearing Board:  

200 Jackson Trail Road, Cell Tower, Lattice vs. Monopole   

331 Selder’s Circle – Building Addition   

Rutherford. Parking change for Change of Use  

  

The Township advertised the Planning and Zoning Director Position.   

  

Other Items of Interest:   

 The  Planning  Commission  held  a Work  Session  to  review  the  7th  draft  of  the  Zoning 

Ordinance Staff went over the details in the SALDO with the consultant on Tuesday,  

June 5.  

 The Ag Ad Hoc Committee met on Tuesday, June 11 and discussed Part 2 and the Quick 

Views relating to ag uses of the Zoning Ordinance.  

Tentative Schedule moving forward with the Zoning and SALDO Update: 



Page 4 of 5 
Interim Planning/Zoning Director Report     
June 12, 2019 
 

June 24  Planning  Commission  to  review  changes 

and  recommend  the  BOS  Authorize 

advertising the Ordinance  

 

July 1, 2019  BOS  to  Authorize  Advertising  the  Public 

Hearing  

 

July 2, 2019   45 Day Public Review Period Starts   Ordinances  go  to  CRPC,  CRPA, 

County Planning and Community 

Development Office 

August 1, 2019  Centre Regional Planning Commission   Prepare presentation for CRPC 

August 18, 2019  End of 45 Day Public Review Period.    

August 19, 2019  Public Hearing of Board of Supervisors    

September 3, 2019  BOS vote on Ordinances (Zoning & SALDO)   

 

 

PERMIT ACTIVITY REPORT .  FERGUSON TOWNSHIP - MAY 2019 
Issue 
Date 

App # Permit Description of Work Fee 

5/30/2019 16233 ADD & REN RENOVATE STORAGE SPACE FOR 
CLASSROOMS 

$50.00 

5/16/2019 16246 COMMERCIAL EXISTING AREAS CHANGED INTO 
CLASSROOMS 

$50.00 

5/16/2019 16441 SGN PERMIT SCIENCE PARK PLAZA 63.34 SF 
GROUND SIGN 

$55.00 

5/16/2019 16442 SGN PERMIT SCIENCE PARK PLAZA 44.45 SF 
WALL SIGN 

$35.00 

5/16/2019 16622 NEW HOME NEW HOME $100.00 
5/6/2019 16826 HOME OCC HOME OCC FOR PRIVATE VIOLIN 

LESSONS 
$25.00 

5/6/2019 16853 TEMP USE PSU EXTENSION MASTER 
GARDENER PLANT SALE 

$50.00 

5/7/2019 16858 ADD & REN INTERIOR RENOVATIONS WITH 
ACCESSIBLE RAMP 

$50.00 

5/30/2019 16886 DCKS & GRG ADDING 260 SF DECK TO ZONING 
PERMIT 

$50.00 

5/16/2019 16934 DCKS & GRG BRICK PAVER PATIO $50.00 
5/29/2019 16936 ADD & REN FINISH BASEMENT $50.00 
5/29/2019 16937 SMALL ACC   $25.00 
5/16/2019 16947 LG ACC STR PREFAB SHED & A PATIO $50.00 
5/30/2019 17005 SMALL ACC 120 SF SHED $25.00 
5/30/2019 17006 SMALL ACC UTILIZE EXISTING DOG PEN FOR 

CHICKENS 
$25.00 

5/30/2019 17008 ADD & REN ADDING BATHROOM IN 
BASEMENT 

$50.00 

5/28/2019 17042 ZP LD DV 1400 SSF OFFICE BUILDING WITH 
PARKING & UTILITIES 

$125.00 

5/28/2019 17094 FOOD TRCK ZONING PERMIT FOR FOOD 
TRUCK 

$25.00 

Total           $890.00 
 
 
 
         



Page 5 of 5 
Interim Planning/Zoning Director Report     
June 12, 2019 
 

   FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT    

  May 2019    
        

 
Permits  Month 

2019 
Month 
2018 

YTD 
2019 

YTD 
2018   

   New Single Family Dwellings  1  2  288  20   
   New Multi Family Dwellings  0  0  1  0   
   New Buildings/Shed  5  3  11  14   
   Additions  2  5  17  29   
   Finish Basement  2  0  10  10   
   Alterations  3  3  15  6   
   Subtotal  13  13  342  79   

 
     

 

 
Use Permits  Month 

2019 
Month 
2018 

YTD 
2019 

YTD 
2018   

   New Tenant/Use  0  1  2  6   
   Home Occupation  1  1  3  2   
   Subtotal  1  2  5  8   

 
     

 

Zoning  Month 
2019 

Month 
2018 

YTD 
2019 

YTD 
2018 

   Land Development  0  0  1  1   
   Minor Alterations  0  0  0  0   
   Subtotal  0  0  1  1   

 
     

 

 
Miscellaneous  Month 

2019 
Month 
2018 

YTD 
2019 

YTD 
2018   

   Miscellaneous  2  4  7  12   
   Subtotal  2  4  7  12   

 
     

 

 
Rental Housing  Month 

2019 
Month 
2018 

YTD 
2019 

YTD 
2018   

   Rental Housing  7  9  28  39   
   Subtotal  7  9  28  39   

 
     

 

 
Signage  Month 

2019 
Month 
2018 

YTD 
2019 

YTD 
2018   

   Signs   2  3  13  13   
   Temp Signs  0  2  0  5   
   Subtotal  2  5  13  18   

 
     

 
   Grand Total  25  33  396  157   

 
     

 
 control totals  25  33  396  157   



 

 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive   State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

Telephone: 814-238-4651   Fax: 814-238-3454 

 

 
 

Public Works Director’s Report to the Board of Supervisors 

for the regular meeting on June 17, 2019 

1. Proposed Public Works Maintenance Facility – The land development plan is in the process 
of being signed and recorded. The building permit will be ready to be picked up after contract 
award is issued. Keller Engineering is addressing technical review comments on the NPDES 
permit application. The project will be out to bid in August for a bid opening on October 1, 
2019. Subject to satisfactory bids, a recommendation for award will be made in 2019 for a 
planned start of construction in March 2020. 

2. Stormwater Fee Study Phase 2 – The third meeting of the Stormwater Advisory Committee 
was held on 5, 2019. Elizabeth Treadway of Wood will be at the regular BOS meeting to 
provide an update to the Board on progress made to date on this phase of the study and 
milestones ahead. The next meeting of the SAC is on July 17, 2019. 

3. Arborist and Ferguson Township Tree Commission – The next FTTC meeting is planned 
for June 17, 2019. Recent topics of discussion have included the FTTC involvement in the land 
development review process, work on a potential tree preservation ordinance and a tree 
canopy survey. 

4. Maintenance Section:  Work activities for the 2 week period beginning June 10, 2019 include: 
roadside spraying of guiderails, inlet repairs, crack sealing, inlet repairs, street sweeping, road 
base repairs in advance of microsurfacing, and ditch repairs on Harold Drive. Vehicle and fleet 
maintenance is ongoing as well as completion of various work orders. 

5. Engineering Section:  Engineering staff continues to work on land development plan reviews, 
evaluate asset management software, conduct stormwater inspections, administer the 2019 
construction contracts and conducting capital project inspections. Staff completed the road 
surface inspections needed for preparation of the CIP using Paver software. GIS technicians 
continue work on developing the impervious layer for the stormwater fee study and supporting 
the needs of all departments. 

6. Contract 2016-C19 Corl Street/West College Ave intersection upgrades:  This project, 
funded in part by a Green Light Go grant, and awarded to M&B Services is substantially 
complete. Punch list items are yet to be resolved. The project was not completed within the 
contract allotted time. PennDOT will evaluate the contractor’s claim for additional time. The 
ornamental street lights are functional and pedestrian signals and push buttons are functional. 
A new controller and radar detectors were also installed.  

7. Contract 2017-C1 Kansa Avenue:  Mid State paving continues work on this project. 



 

 

 

8. Contract 2018-C20 Park Hills Drainageway Design:  This project team led by NTM is 
designing “naturalistic” improvements to this eroded drainageway being sensitive to the mature 
tree canopy, nearby residents, DEP requirements for working in a “stream”, and utility and right 
of way concerns. A pre-application meeting with PaDEP and other agencies was held on May 
13, 2019. The design team completed a preliminary estimate of construction cost which 
exceeds estimated CIP projected budget costs. Staff will review the scope and projected cost 
of the project with the Board during review of the CIP. 

9. Contract 2019-C1 Street Improvement Projects (North):  This contract was awarded to 
Glenn O Hawbaker and includes work on Appletree Circle, Avebury Circle, Dogwood Circle, 
Park Lane, and Princeton Drive. Work is planned to start July 2, 2019. 

10. Contract 2019-C2 Street Improvement Projects (West):  This project including paving and 
improvements to West Blade (turn around), Brooklawn Drive, Goddard Circle, Timothy Lane 
cul-de-sac, and a portion of Tadpole Road was awarded to Grannas Bros. Work is expected to 
start June 17, 2019. 

11. Contract 2019-C6 Curb Ramp Upgrades:  This work by Wolyniec Construction is complete. 

12. Contract 2019-C7a Fuel: This contract was awarded to Nittany Fuel. 

13. Contract 2019-C7c Asphalt and Aggregate:  The asphalt contract was awarded to GOH and 
the aggregate contract was awarded to Hanson Aggregate. 

14. Contract 2019-C8 Pavement Marking:  This work was awarded to Alpha Space Control and 
work planned for this spring/summer is complete. Other municipalities piggyback on this 
contract. The contractor will return in the fall after road projects are completed to finish the 
contract. 

15. Contract 2019-C9 Microsurfacing:  This work was awarded to Asphalt Paving Systems for 
work to be completed in July and August. Microsurfacing in Ferguson Township is planned for 
the following streets: 

Road Name From Street To Street 

Tadpole Rd Marengo Rd Gatesburg Rd 
Gardner Ln Whitehall Rd End 
Timothy Ln Whitehall Rd cul-de-sac 
W Blade Dr End Timothy Ln 
W Blade Dr Timothy Ln Gardner Ln 
E Blade Dr Gardner Ln Gardner Ln 

      
Pine Cliff Rd Autumnwood Dr Science Park Ct. 
Pine Hall Rd S. Foxpointe Dr Science Park Ct. 

S. Foxpointe Dr cul-de-sac Pine Hall Rd 
      

Farmstead Ln Circleville Rd Birkshire 
      

Harris St E Aaron Dr North Hills Pl 



 

 

 

Harris St North Hills Pl Clinton Ave 
Curtain St E Aaron Dr North Hills Pl 
Curtain St North Hills Pl Clinton Ave 

North Hills Pl Atherton St End 
Clinton Ave Atherton St End 

      
Sandy Dr Science Park Rd Science Park Rd 

      
Stonebridge Dr Sheffield Dr Bristol Ave 
Stonebridge Dr 
(West side split) Whitehall Rd Sheffield Dr 

Westover Dr Sheffield Dr Sheffield 
Manor Ct Westover Dr Westover Dr 

Shieffield Dr Stonebridge Dr Stonebridge Dr 
Shieffield Ct Sheffield Dr Sheffield Dr 
Raleigh Ave Sheffield Dr Shellers Bend 

 

16. Contract 2019-C10 Sealcoating Bikepaths and Parking Lots:  This contract was awarded 
to Crilon Corporation. Work is planned for July or August. 

17. Contract 2019-C11 Sidewalk Repairs:  Bids for this project will be opened on June 11, 2019 
at 2pm. This contract is let annually to repair sidewalks. This year, sidewalk inspections were 
done early. Residents that receive a repair notice will also be provided our contract unit prices 
to repair the sidewalk and asked to inform us if they choose to repair the sidewalks 
themselves. Property owners are billed for the cost to repair sidewalks. 







































{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }



